
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

December 6, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
November 29, 2022 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
December 6, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Affidavit of Publication 
 
 IV. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
 
  B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2023-01 
 
 V. Discussion of Suspension Letters 
 
 VI. Approval of Minutes of the October 25, 2022 Meeting 
 
 VII. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
 
 VIII. Public Hearing Adopting User Rates and Fees for Eagle Landing Golf Club and 

Recreational Facilities, Resolution 2023-02 
 
 IX. Consideration of Resolution 2023-03, Adopting Revised Records Retention 

Policy  



 
 X. Honours Golf Performance/Bonus Program 
  A. Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Results 
 
  B. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Evaluation Metrics 
 
 XI. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
    
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer - Public Facility Report 
  
 XII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 XIII. Audience Comments 
 
 XIV. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending October 31, 2022 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 
 XV. Next Scheduled Meeting: January 3, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XVI. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Gym/Tennis 
B. Vice Chairman Randy Smith – Parks  
C.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
D.  Supervisor Rick Smith - Golf  
E.  Supervisor Warren – Landscape Maintenance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2023-01 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development District at 
a regular business meeting held on December 6, 2022 desires to elect the below recited persons to the 
offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 
    Vice-Chairman  
  Marilee Giles  Secretary 
  Marilee Giles  Treasurer 

  Patti Powers  Assistant Treasurer  
  James Oliver  
  Howard McGaffney  
  Daniel Laughlin  
  Darrin Mossing  
  James Oliver  Assistant Secretary(s) 
  Rich Hans  

  Howard McGaffney  
  Daniel Laughlin  
  Darrin Mossing  
    
    
    

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 6TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2022. 
 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, October 25, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Randy Smith  Vice Chairman 
 Rick Smith Supervisor 
 Glenn Warren Supervisor by telephone at 6:35 then in person at 

7:20 p.m. 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Josh Heintzman Golf Professional, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the October 25, 2022 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the October 4, 
2022 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the minutes of the October 4, 2022 meeting were approved 
as presented. 

 



October 25, 2022 South Village CDD 

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Update on Phase 5 Construction 

 Mr. Biagetti stated the last lift of asphalt is complete with the exception of a few stop sign 

bars.  The decorative signs are scheduled for yesterday and we will follow-up on that.  The brick 

monument signs for Laurel Valley are still pending.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Rental Rates and Consideration 
of Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt 
Rates 

 Ms. Giles stated as a reminder at our last meeting we discussed a public hearing to revise 

the recreational user rates but did not formalize it with a motion.  I’m looking for a motion to set 

a public hearing for December 6th at 6:30 p.m. in the same location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor a public hearing to consider rental rates was scheduled for 
December 6, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. in the same location. 

 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated we talked about the new park and pavilion and we didn’t want to 

create a rental rate but we ought to have a scheduling process to eliminate conflicts.  Maybe put it 

in future newsletters and on our website. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we can also put signage at the location as well.  We did include a rate 

of $50 to $300 for the pavilion use not knowing if we get to the point of charging for it.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Suspension Letters 

 Mr. Biagetti stated there was a brief incident, two young boys were playing basketball, 

things must have gotten heated at some point and that led to a punch or slap.  That is how we 

looked at it.  I see it as a victim who was slapped and didn’t do anything after that.  Consistent 

with previous incidents we looked at suspensions for this because it is unlawful behavior that 

happened on our property.  We are seeking a one-month suspension and a three-month suspension 

for the child who threw the punch.  This is in line with a similar incident that occurred a few 

months ago.  We try to be consistent and fair in all cases. 

 



October 25, 2022 South Village CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the one-month suspension and three-month suspension from 
the date of the incident for the two residents recommended by staff 
was approved. 

 

 The resident stated both sets of parents took action immediately upon learning of the 

incident and I feel that 90-days is aggressive. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn outlined a piece of equipment that could be used for algae removal in the lakes, 

the cost of which is about $15,000, he then reviewed the operations report, copy of which was 

included as part of the agenda package.   

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. District Engineer – Public Facilities Report 

 This item tabled. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Mr. Payton stated the member/guests was a great event, I’m sure you will get feedback 

from many of the players, the food was great, we are going to call out the winners of that event, 

runners up Gerard Bovaird and his partner, Eddie Cutwright, and the winners of the event Lonnie 

Howell and Andrew Ramirez.  We did receive some quotes for the cabana bar electrical upgrades, 

and we will table that until the next meeting, so Mr. Brink has the opportunity to present that to 

the board.   

 Mr. Randy Smith stated a resident raised the idea of a fitness trail at the new park.  Can we 

follow-up on that?  I think it would be a great use of that facility.   



October 25, 2022 South Village CDD 

4 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we will get some options of what will fit well in the space and bring 

that back to the board.   

 Mr. Warren stated I want to thank staff for the weekend.  The club nailed it, put a good 

event together, everybody is happy and satisfied.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Other items discussed:  Algae abatement, solar options for bubblers, repair lighting on 

tennis courts, freezer needs maintenance, possible pickleball program and committee, policies, 

procedures and practices changing without notice, available tee times, provide current member 

benefits to the members, tennis court maintenance, install water bottle filler, consider hiring 

bartender, cross training servers, cabana project, no propane available for patio heaters over the 

weekend, kids driving carts irresponsibly on the roads, and trash in ponds. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending September 30, 2022 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the check register was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Recognition of Outgoing Supervisors 

 Mr. Payton stated this is the last official meeting of Randy Smith and Rick Smith who have 

been with us for four years.  I want to take the opportunity to thank you both for serving on the 

board.   

 Mr. Payton presented both Mr. Randy Smith and Mr. Rick Smith with a plaque of 

appreciation.   



October 25, 2022 South Village CDD 

5 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
December 6, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle 
Landing Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for December 6, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. in the 

same location.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the meeting adjourned at 7:28 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING 
AMENDED EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB AND RECREATIONAL 
FACILITIES USER RATES AND FEES; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the South Village Community Development District (the "District") is a 
local unit of special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, being situated in Clay County, Florida; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Chapters 190 and 120, Florida Statutes, authorize the District to adopt 
rules, rates, charges and fees to govern the administration of the District and defray costs of 
operation and to adopt resolutions as may be necessary for the conduct of District business and 
further provide that the District may adopt policies related thereto by resolution or motion; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District previously adopted Resolution 2012-01, on January 4, 2012, 
adopting a rate structure for the District’s recreational facilities, and Resolution 2016-23, on June 
17, 2016, adopting user rates and fees for Eagle Landing Golf Club, and Resolution 2019-16, on 
August 6, 2019, amending the user rates and fees for Eagle Landing Golf Club and Recreational 
Facilities (collectively, “Amenity Rates”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, after providing notice pursuant to Florida law, and after holding a public 
hearing thereon, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) finds that it is in the best interest of the 
District and necessary for the efficient operation of the District to adopt by resolution the 
amended Amenity Rates, attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference, 
for immediate use and application (“Amended Amenity Rates”). 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board finds that the Amended Amenity Rates outlined in Exhibit A is 
just and equitable having been based upon (i) the amount of service furnished; (ii) the average 
number of persons residing or working in or otherwise occupying the premises served; and upon 
(iii) other factors affecting the use of the facilities furnished. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. The above stated recitals are true and correct and by this reference are 
hereby incorporated into this Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2. The Amended Amenity Rates as set forth in Exhibit A are hereby adopted 
pursuant to this Resolution as necessary for the conduct of District business.  Except to the extent 
that Exhibit A to this Resolution shall replace the existing Amenity Rates as it appears in Exhibit 
A to Resolution 2012-01, Exhibit A to Resolution 2016-23 and Exhibit A to Resolution 2019-16, 
each resolution shall remain in full force and effect until otherwise amended or rescinded by the 
Board of Supervisors.   



2 
 

 
 SECTION 3. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 4. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain 
in effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of December, 2022. 
    
 
ATTEST:      SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
               
Secretary / Assistant Secretary   Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Exhibit A: Amended Amenity Rates 



3 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Amended Amenity Rates 
 

Eagle Landing Golf Club – User Rates & Fees 
  

ANNUAL PASSHOLDER    $4,000 -$5,000   
      
GUEST FEES      
Weekday Guest – Residents Club    $4-$10   
Weekend Guest – Residents Club    $10-$30   
Holiday Guest – Residents Club    $15-$40   
Weekday Guest – Athletic Center    $4-$10   
Weekend Guest – Athletic Center    $10-$30   
Holiday Guest – Athletic Center    $15-$40   
Houseguest – (one week pass)    $20-$60   
      
RENTAL FEES/DEPOSITS  
(Facilities only rented to Residents/Passholders)  
      
Rental Deposit (non-refundable, applied to fee)    $50   
Club Room, Café, Patio, Village Green   $150-$250   
Kids Club    $175-$275   

Gymnasium (3 hrs. rental min/each additional 
hour)            $300 / $100   
Half-court Gymnasium court rental     $30-$70   

Canoes, Garden Golf, Billiards, Ping-Pong, etc.    Complimentary for Residents & Patrons  
Event Food Truck 
Vendor Booth Fee 
Special Event Guest Fee 
Lake Park Rentals (Pavilion, Field)   

$250-$350 
$50-$75 
$10 - $50 
$50 - $300 

ATHLETIC CLUB   
(Rates are for Residents/Passholders unless otherwise specified)  
        
Tennis/Pickleball Lessons – Full Hour    $40-$80  
 -  Non-Resident participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15  
Tennis/Pickleball Lessons– Half Hour  

  
$30-$35 
$30-$45  

 -  Non-Residents participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15  
Tennis/Pickleball Clinics – Full Hour    $10-$20  
 -  Non-Resident participants     Resident Rate + $2-$15   
Tennis/Pickleball Clinics – Full Hour & Half    $15-$30  
 -  Non-Resident participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15   



4 
 

Personal Training (per session, if available)  
  $25-$50  

Group Fitness (per class, if available)    $5-$10  
Tennis Camp    $10-$200  
Non-Resident Tennis Membership  $750-$1,000 Ind / $1,000-$1,500 Family 

KID'S CLUB   
(Slash "/" denotes additional sibling discount, if applicable)  
      
School's Out (per session,  
Resident/Passholders only)    $25-$50 / $20-$40  
Kids Only Party (per session)     $20-$40/$15-30  
   Day of    $35-$50/$30-$40  
   Non-Resident and/or Guests    $20-$60   
   Day of    $40-$60   
      
Teen/Adult/Family Events    Based on Event  
      
Summer Camp (per week,  
Residents/Passholders only)    $150-$250 / $100-$200 
Swim Lessons (Private - 4 lessons, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $125-$175/$100-$150  
Swim Lessons (Group - 4 lessons, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $100-$150/$65-$150  
Swim Team Participation (per season, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $125-$250  
      
PROMOTIONAL RATES    
The District may, upon approval of the Chairman, adopt temporary rates and fees (“Promotional Rates”) for 
use of the recreational facilities in a manner not currently contemplated.  These Promotional Rates shall be 
in place for no longer than 90 days, and shall be designed to meet customer demand, promote additional 
revenues, and enhance operations of the recreational facilities.  

  
 

Eagle Landing Golf Club – User Rates & Fees  
  

 Golf Club Passes & Fees   

Pass Type  Initiation Fee  Annual Fee  Monthly Fee  
Social Pass  $400 - $600  $240 -$360 + Plus Tax  $20 -$30 + Tax  
Player’s Club    $312 - $700/Individual  

 
$26 - $65 / 1st Individual  
$15 - $45 / 2nd Individual 
$8 - $35/ 3rd Individual  
 



5 
 

Annual Golf Pass    $1800 - $2400/Individual  
$2060 - $3200/Couple  

  

Full Golf Pass  $1000 - $5000   $175 -$350 / Individual  
$185-$450 / Family 
$100 - $250 Junior 
$1100 - $3500 Seasonal (6 
Months) 

Trails Pass    $1050 - $1500/Individual 
$1300 - $1800/Family  

  

Club Cart  $1700 - $2000 Single 
$2300 - $2800 Family 

 

  
Pay to Play Rates  & Other Charges  

Greens  $20 - $100 / 18 Holes    
$14 - $60 / 9 Holes   

Cart Rentals  $20 - $50/ 18 Holes   
$10 - $40 / 9 Holes    

Driving Range  $4 - $25 
Handicap Card Fees  $20 - $40   
Rental Clubs  $15 - $75 
Promotional  $15 - $90 
Employees  $25 - $35  
Golf Lessons – Individual $25 - $100 
Golf Lessons – Group $40 - $200 
Golf Lessons – Series $120 - $500 
Golf Lessons – Playing $50 - $200 
Clinics & Camps $75 - $600 
  

 



 

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

South Village Community Development District  

Eagle Landing Amenity Policies  
  

Last Updated: December 2020 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



  
 

      

  
  
Purpose & Introduction  
This document outlines uniform policies for use of facilities located on the property owned by the 
South Village Community Development District (“District”) including the Residents’ Club, 
Aquatics Facility, Kids’ Club, Lake House, Athletic Center, Tennis Courts, Amphitheatre, Golf 
Garden, Eagle Landing Golf Club, and Encompassing Parks within the Eagle Landing community.  
  
Specific Authority:  Chapter 190.035; 190.011; 190.012; 120.54, Florida Statutes Law 
Implements:  Chapter 190.011; 190.012; 190.035, Florida Statutes  
  
Information contained in this manual is current as of the date of the publication.  
  
Definitions  
  
Adult Caregiver is a designated caregiver that assists a Resident or Annual Pass Holder with 
disabilities or chronic conditions in the tasks of daily life.  
 
Amenity Access is maintained via our Digital Membership Database. Resident families will be 
entered into the database during initial registration.  
  
Annual Pass Holder is a nonresident of the District who pays an annual fee to obtain user 
privileges of the Facilities & Amenities for himself and members of his household, except in cases 
that mandate a rental fee as specified in these policies and special events in which an Annual Pass 
Holder can participate on a space available basis.  An Annual Pass Holder is not entitled to a Golf 
Club membership without separate payment.  
  
Attendees are Residents, Annual Pass Holders, Guests, Spectators, and Staff present at a facility, 
recreation area, or function on the District’s property.  
  
Facilities & Amenities include all of the areas known as the Village Green, Encompassing Parks 
and Golf Club.  The Village Green consists of the Residents’ Club, Kid’s Club, Aquatics Facility, 
Athletic Center, Amphitheater, Tennis Center, Lake House, and Golf Garden.  
 
Golf Cart Decal is a sticker or other indicator placed on a golf cart that signifies that the golf cart 
has been registered with Management. Golf carts must be properly registered and must display 
Golf Cart Decals to be operated on Facilities & Amenities property, with the exception of the Golf 
Club which requires additional registration.   
  
Golf Club is the 18-hole Eagle Landing Golf Course and the related practice facilities.  The District 
shall adopt rules establishing the rates, fees, and charges pertaining to use of the Golf Club. 
 
Guest is someone who is not a Resident or Annual Pass Holder who is accompanied by a Resident 
or Annual Pass Holder in order to use the Facilities & Amenities.  Annual Pass Holders or 
Residents must always accompany Guests.  



  
 

      

 
Initial Registration If you are a new resident, please contact Rachael Welch with Membership 
Services at Rachael.welch@honoursgolf.com or stop by the Athletic Center to secure your 
temporary pass to the amenities (swim, tennis, fitness), New Resident Packet and to make an 
appointment for your new member set-up.  All family members must be present at time of 
appointment (about 10-15 minutes). 
 
Please bring a copy of your closing statement as proof of residency for the amenities and the Golf 
Club when acquiring a temporary pass.  Temporary passes are non-renewable. The Release form 
includes: Release of Amenity Privileges at the Golf Club and/or the amenities. 
 
What to Expect at Your Appointment: Please bring the completed membership documents received 
at the time you made your appointment in entirety to your set-up appointment. At that time, all 
family members 3 years of age or older are photographed and entered into our computer system 
for access to the CDD facilities.  
 
Changes in Ownership/Residency:  It is the property owners’ responsibility to inform Membership 
Services of any changes to your account that should occur, including but not limited to: address, 
phone number or house hold number changes. Failure to do so could result in suspension of 
privileges. 
 
Rental Property: If you own rental property in Eagle Landing, it is your responsibility to notify 
Membership Services of tenant termination and provides new tenant information. You have one 
of two options concerning Amenity Privileges: 

1.  Fill out the Homeowners Release of Amenities Privilege form, giving rights to the facilities 
and charging privileges to renters. 

2. As the homeowner, you have the option to keep your privileges to use the facilities and 
NOT give them to your renters. Should you decide to retain these privileges, please notify 
your renters that they cannot use the amenities nor have charging privileges. 
 

If a rent/lease agreement is extended, the renters should provide a copy of the new agreement to 
Membership services in order to continue their privileges associated with their Resident Account. 
  
Houseguest is a category of a guest who resides outside the 40-mile radius surrounding the District 
and is a short-term overnight visitor of a Resident or Annual Pass Holder.  
  
Houseguest Pass is a weekly admission pass that may be purchased for a Houseguest to gain user 
privileges to the Facilities & Amenities, excluding the Golf Club.  
  
Management is the designated management staff of the current management company(ies) 
operating the Facilities & Amenities on behalf of the District.   
  
Nanny is a caregiver designated by a Resident or Annual Pass Holder to accompany a Resident or 
Annual Pass Holder’s children under the age of 13 in use of the Facilities & Amenities.  A Nanny 
must be at least 14 years of age.  



  
 

      

  
Operating Hours are designated in this document at each facility, but may change according to 
need, season or usage.  
 
Participant is a Non-Resident/Pass holder entering a District Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or 
Golf Club to participate in an activity or event such as league or clinic. Use of the District facility 
is restricted to the duration of the activity only. Participants must leave the facility at the conclusion 
of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest.     
  
Patron is an owner of assessable real property within the District on which no residence has been 
constructed.  For purposes of interpreting these policies and unless otherwise indicated, a Patron 
shall be treated as a Resident.   
 
Resident is an individual who maintains his or her residence in a home within the District as a 
property owner, renter, or a member of a property owner’s or a renter’s immediate household.  
Residents have rights to user privileges of the Facilities & Amenities except in cases that 
mandate a rental fee as specified in these policies.  Proof of Residency is required, by driver’s 
license or signed affidavit.  
  
Spectator is a person entering a District Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or Golf Club to observe 
an activity or event such as a swim meet, tennis match, golf tournament, or practice.  
  
Staff is an employee of the current management company(ies) operating the Facilities & Amenities 
on behalf of the District.  
 
 
Policies  
  
Access Privileges a Patron who is attempting to sell its property may temporarily assign its Patron 
status to prospective purchasers thereof after Patron enters into an Agreement Regarding 
Assignment of Patron Status with the District, in a form prescribed by the District.  Each Attendee 
must check-in prior to entering the Facilities.  At the time of check-in, each person shall identify 
themselves for the staff to record the visit into the database.   
Residents and Annual Pass Holders must have digital photos taken by Staff at a District Facility. 
This digital photo will appear on the computer monitor screen each visit at the time of check-in. 
No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital photo on the computer’s 
monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in.  
  
Except as noted below, Resident’s children and grandchildren who do not reside within the 
District, who are under 14 - 23 years old and who may not be household members, may utilize 
the Facilities & Amenities at no cost if they are checked in accompanied by a Resident or Annual 
Pass Holder. To be unaccompanied by the resident, the children and grandchildren must reside 
outside of the 40 mile radius of Eagle Landing.  
 



  
 

      

Children 5 years of age or younger may utilize the Facilities & Amenities at no cost if a Resident, 
Annual Pass Holder, or registered Nanny accompanies them.  Children older than 5 years of age 
will be charged Guest Fees in accordance with the adopted rates, unless otherwise provided for 
herein.    
  
Upon check-in, a Nanny is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities & Amenities without paying 
a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children under the age 
of 13.  A Nanny is not allowed to utilize the Facilities & Amenities without the Resident or Annual 
Pass Holder’s children.  With the exception of his or her children, a Nanny may not bring guests 
to the Facilities & Amenities.  A Nanny may bring his or her own children to the Facilities & 
Amenities when accompanying a Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children, but the Nanny will 
be required to pay a Guest Fee for each child above the age of 5 years old.  
  
Upon check-in, an Adult Caregiver is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities & Amenities 
without paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying a Resident or Annual Pass Holder with a 
documented necessity for the services of an Adult Caregiver.  An Adult Caregiver may not bring 
guests to the Facilities & Amenities.  
  
If a Resident or Annual Pass Holder is accompanied by a caregiver other than someone who 
qualifies as a Nanny or an Adult Caregiver, Management may, at its sole discretion, permit the 
caregiver to visit the Facilities & Amenities without paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying 
the Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children. The permission will be subject to any terms or 
conditions imposed by Management.   
  
Spectators for activities such as swim meets, tennis matches or practices shall check-in prior to 
entering the facility. Admission of a Spectator to a facility does not grant user privileges to the 
Spectator for the Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or Golf Club.  
  
FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS DEFINITION, ACCESS PRIVILEGES DO NOT 
EXTEND TO THE GOLF CLUB.  SEPARATE FEES APPLY.  
  
Alcohol State law stipulates that no one under the age of 21 may consume, buy, or otherwise 
possess any alcoholic beverages. This rule is strictly enforced on the premises of any District 
property.  
  
Annual Pass Non-residents may purchase an Annual Pass to use the Facilities & Amenities on a 
regular basis. Pass fees allow for usage for a single fiscal year from October 1st to September 30, 
and are not prorated. The Annual Pass entitles the non-resident and members of the nonresident’s 
household to use the Facilities & Amenities of the District. Annual Pass Holders are also entitled 
to participate in functions and activities that Management conducts on a space- available basis.  
  
Bathing Loads The bathing loads, listed below, are capacities set by Clay County:  
  

  Fun Pool                Competition Pool               Lap Pool               Wading Pool         
93 persons                  113 persons                    21 persons                16 persons  



  
 

      

  
(*Please note: children under 18 years of age are not permitted to enter the lap pool area during 
the Summer Season, however, they are permitted to utilize the lap lanes during the Winter Season).  
  
Children Any child not potty-trained (including those using pull-up diapers) must wear an 
approved swimsuit diaper that fits snugly around the waist and legs. Also, any child wearing a 
disposable swimsuit diaper must also wear a swimsuit over the swimsuit diaper.  Diapers shall 
only be changed in the restrooms on the changing tables, and not on the pool deck, tables, or chairs.  
  
Children under the age of 10 must always be accompanied and supervised by a companion who is 
at least 14 years of age.  
  
Disciplinary Actions, Suspension & Termination of Privileges Our goal is to promote a safe 
and enjoyable environment for all facility users. Inappropriate behavior, such as the use of foul or 
abusive language, vandalism or fighting, is never permitted.  Disciplinary actions are as follows:  
  

• An Attendee will receive a verbal warning regarding his or her inappropriate behavior. If 
the behavior continues, Management will ask Attendee to leave the facility for the 
remainder of the day. An incident report will be completed, recording the Attendee's name, 
type of violation, and Pass ID number.  

  
• If a second offense occurs, Management may suspend the Attendee from all facilities for 

up to 3 days. If the Attendee is a minor (under the age of 18), Management will send a 
letter to the parent or guardian explaining the violation along with a copy of these rules.  

  
• If a third offense occurs, Management may suspend Attendee from the use of all facilities 

for one week.  If the Attendee is a minor (under the age of 18), Management will send a 
letter to the parent or guardian explaining the violation along with a copy of these rules.  
  

• Should a fourth offense occur, the Attendee may lose all user privileges for up to 30 days.  
Upon approval by the Board, a Resident, Annual Pass Holder, or Guest may lose all user 
privileges for the remainder of the season or on a permanent basis.  If the suspended 
Attendee is found on recreational premises, they will be subject to arrest for trespassing.  

  
In addition to the above disciplinary actions, individuals that operate golf carts without displaying 
Golf Cart Decals or in a manner contrary to the rules and policies contained in this document while 
on the property where the Facilities & Amenities are located, including driveways and parking 
facilities, may be denied entry to the Facilities & Amenities and are subject to immediate 
suspension or termination of privileges. Please note, however, that Management and Staff’s 
enforcement of the rules and disciplinary policies relating to golf carts is limited to the property 
where the Facilities & Amenities are located. This includes driveways and parking facilities, but 
does not include the roadways within Eagle Landing or the District.  
  
Management may also suspend or terminate privileges for a specified period of time or 
permanently if a Resident, Annual Pass Holder, or Guest submits false information on the 



  
 

      

application for a pass which if had been truthfully disclosed, would have rendered the applicant 
ineligible for such a pass; submits false information regarding an application for use of privileges 
as a Guest; permits the unauthorized use of a pass; fails to pay charges or any other amount owed 
to Management in a proper and timely manner; fails to abide by the policies and regulations 
established for the use of the Facilities & Amenities; treats Management in an unreasonable or 
abusive manner; damages or destroys District property; or engages in conduct that is improper or 
likely to endanger the welfare or safety of others.  
  
If Management terminates or suspends a Resident, Annual Pass Holder, or Guest’s privileges, he 
or she may file a written appeal to the Board of Supervisors within 30 days of suspension 
notification.  These disciplinary actions are provided as minimum guidelines.  In determining the 
appropriate disciplinary action, Management and the Board shall take into account the nature of 
the conduct and any prior violations of the Attendee.  
  
Diving Boards All pool use policies apply to the diving boards at the Aquatics Facility and for all 
diving boards that may be installed in the future.  
  

• Only one person is permitted on the board at a time.  
  

• Only one bounce is permitted on the board before entering the pool.  
  

• Attendees must dive straight off the board (not off the side).  
  

• Attendees must not dive off the board until the person before he or she is at the side of the 
pool. Parents or guardians must wait for children at the side of the pool only.  

  
• Floatation devices are not permitted on the diving boards.  

  
• There is no swimming in the diving well unless a lifeguard or pool attendant closes it to 

divers and allows non-diving use of it.  
  

• Diving boards are open only when a lifeguard is on duty.  
  

• Children must be capable of swimming on their own.  
  
Dog Park  The Dog Park is not staffed and shall be used at the user’s own risk. The voluntarily 
use of the Dog Park evidences a waiver of any claims against the South Village Community 
Development District resulting from activities occurring at the Dog Park. The South Village 
Community Development District is not responsible for any injury or harm to Residents, Patrons, 
Guests or their dogs caused by use of the Dog Park. 
 

• The Dog Park is restricted to use only by Residents, Patrons, and their Guests. All other 
persons are considered trespassing and may be prosecuted as such under Florida law. 



  
 

      

• The current entry code is available in the member’s area of the resident website (App), and 
should not be shared.     

• The Dog Park’s operating hours are dawn to dusk. 
• Dogs must be on leashes at all times, except within the Dog Park area. 
• Dog handler must have the leash with them at all times. 
• Dogs inside the Dog Park must be under voice control by their handler at all times. If voice 

control is not possible, do not enter the Dog Park. 
• Dogs may not be left unattended and must be within unobstructed sight of the dog handler. 
• Dog handlers are responsible for the behavior of their animals. 
• Limit three dogs per dog handler, which handler must be at least 16 years of age. 
• Children under 12 must be accompanied by an adult and supervised at all times. 
• Dogs must be vaccinated and wear a visible rabies and license tag at all times. 
• Puppies under four months of age should not enter the Dog Park. 
• Aggressive dogs are not allowed in the Dog Park. Any dog showing signs of aggression 

should be removed from the Dog Park immediately. 
• Female dogs in heat are not permitted in the Dog Park. 
• Human or dog food inside the Dog Park is prohibited. 
• Any dog toys inside the Dog Park are prohibited. 
• Dog handlers must clean up any dog droppings made by their pets. 
• Dog handlers must fill in any holes made by their pets. 
• Please do not brush or groom pets inside the Dog Park. The Dog Park is for play time. 
• Dog trainers are prohibited at the Dog Park.  
• The Dog Park is designated a “No Smoking” area. 

 
Employee User Privileges Any Staff who are also Residents retain user privileges as a Resident 
and are subject to such policies for Residents.  
  
Employees of the current Management Company who work at a facility within the District may 
use the Facilities & Amenities at the location where they work. Any use of other Facilities & 
Amenities within the District, but outside their department, must be pre-arranged by their 
department’s manager.  
  
Family members of the staff may use the Facilities & Amenities, no more than one time per week 
with prior approval of the department supervisor and are on a space available basis. The staff 
member must accompany the family members and may not be on duty at the time. Immediate 
family members will not be charged and extended family must pay the current guest fee.  
  
Fitness Center Use Use of Fitness Center is at each attendee’s own risk.  In consideration of each 
attendee, all Fitness Center users must adhere to the following policies:  
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility. The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in. 



  
 

      

• A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in and 
during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest fee.  

 
• Attendees should wear proper fitness attire.  No open toe shoes.  Shirts must be worn at all 

times.  
  

• Proper facility use and etiquette recommendations (such as wiping sweat from machines 
after use) will be posted inside the facility as a reminder to attendees.  

  
• Only Residents and Annual Pass Holders age 14 and older will be permitted to use the 

fitness center.  
 

• Early/Late access is permitted to those 18+ with an access card. Early access begins at 4am, 
Late access ends at 11 pm. All users must exit the facility at 11 pm.  

  
Food/Beverages No glass containers of any type are permitted in any District facility.  No personal 
coolers, thermal bags, or picnic baskets are permitted in the Aquatic Facilities or Resident’s Club.  
All persons using the pool or park areas must keep the area clean by properly disposing trash or 
debris.  
  
At the Aquatic Facilities, Resident’s Club, and Golf Club, only foods and beverages purchased 
from the Eagle Landing Food and Beverage Service are permitted. This policy extends to private 
parties that may be held at the facility.   
  
Alcoholic beverages will not be served or sold, nor permitted to be consumed, on District property 
during hours prohibited by law.  Alcoholic beverages will not be served or sold to any person not 
permitted to purchase the same under the laws of the State of Florida.  No person under 21 may 
possess an alcoholic beverage of any kind on any property owned by the District.  
  
Residents and Annual Pass Holders may initiate and maintain a charge account for purchases at all 
Village Green facilities, provided they furnish valid bank account information to the 
Management’s representative.  Account holders will also be required to update their information 
periodically.  
  
Golf Cart Use Golf carts may only be present at or operated on the property where the Facilities 
& Amenities are located, including driveways and parking facilities, if they are properly registered 
and display a Golf Cart Decal. Additional registration may be necessary for usage at Golf Club.  
Golf carts may be registered and more information about the rules relating to golf cart use may be 
obtained by contacting Management.   
  
Golf carts being used on the property where the Facilities & Amenities are located, including 
driveways and parking facilities, must display a Golf Cart Decal, must be driven by a person at 
least 14 years old, and must be used in accordance with Florida and Clay County laws and 
ordinances and with the District’s policies.   



  
 

      

Individuals who operate golf carts in a manner that is contrary to these policies may be denied 
entry to the Facilities & Amenities or may be subject to other disciplinary actions described in the 
section on Disciplinary Actions, Suspension & Termination of Privileges.  
  
All individuals who operate or ride in golf carts do so at their own risk and peril, and should be 
observant of, and attentive to the safety of themselves and others, including passengers, other 
motorists, bicyclists and pedestrians. Please note, however, that Management and Staff’s 
enforcement of the rules and disciplinary policies relating to golf carts is limited to the property 
where the Facilities & Amenities are located. This includes driveways and parking facilities, but 
does not include the roadways within Eagle Landing or the District.  
  
Parks All Attendees must observe the policies listed below otherwise they will be issued a trespass 
warning and will be subject to ejection from the premises.  Management may close a Park if public 
safety is threatened by any activity on the premises.   
  

• Park hours of operation are sunrise to sunset.  

• No person shall be intoxicated and cause a public disturbance in a park.   
  

• Roller blades and bikes are permitted on sidewalks only.  
  

• No parking is allowed on park premises, outside of marked parking locations.  
  
An Attendee may reserve the Village Green pavilion for special events, provided they make the 
reservation with Management at least 7 days in advance; the event is for ten people or more; and 
they reserve the pavilion for at least 3 hours. If the pavilion is not reserved for a special event, it 
will be available to Attendees on a first-come, first-served basis.  
  
Guest Policy Guests are welcome to use the Facilities & Amenities when accompanied by a 
Resident or Annual Pass Holder, 14 years of age or older. A Resident or Annual Pass Holder under 
14 years old may accompany a single Guest so long as a registered Nanny remains present at all 
times.  Residents and Annual Pass Holders under 21 years of age may accompany no more than 2 
Guests per visit.  Residents and Annual Pass Holders 21 years old and older may accompany no 
more than 6 Guests per visit. Neither Residents nor Annual Pass Holders may accompany Guests 
whom they do not know personally.  
  
The number of Guests permitted to use the Athletic Center and Aquatic Facilities per week is tied 
to each Resident / Pass Holder with a maximum of 15 visits per 7day week, which runs from 12:00 
a.m. Monday until 11:59 p.m. Sunday. Example: Participation in any aquatic or fitness activity, 
such as water aerobics, counts as one use.  
  
Guest Daily Fees It is necessary for the District to adopt rules to establish rates, fees, and charges 
pertaining to the user fees at the Aquatic Facilities, Athletic Center, and Golf Club. The fees 
established in the rules of the District shall include Guest Fees for Weekdays, Weekends, and 
Holidays for the Facilities & Amenities.  



  
 

      

  
*Holidays are New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents’ Day, Memorial Day, 
Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, and the Friday after 
Thanksgiving Day. If a holiday falls on a weekend, holiday guest fees will apply.  
  
Gymnasium Use/Restrictions Use of Gymnasium is at each attendee’s own risk.    
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility. The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in. 
 

• A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in and 
during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest fee.  

  
• Attendees should wear proper fitness attire.   
  
• Children under the age of 10 must always be accompanied and supervised by a companion 

who is at least 14 years of age.  
  
Houseguest Pass may be purchased for a 7-day admission to the Aquatic Facilities and Tennis 
Center. Houseguests with a Houseguest Pass are not required to be accompanied by Annual Pass 
Holders or Residents. The Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Houseguest at 
the time of purchase of a Houseguest Pass. Photo Identification is required by the Houseguest to 
purchase a Houseguest Pass. The status of Houseguest only applies during the term of their visit 
which they possess a valid Houseguest Pass.  
  
Lakes & Ponds. Fishing, wading and swimming in District lakes, ponds and other District 
stormwater management facilities are prohibited.   
  
Noise Attendees shall not make, cause or permit, if within his or her control, any artificially 
amplified sound or noise of a continuous duration, which shall disturb the peace, quiet, and repose 
of any other persons of reasonable and ordinary sensibilities (consistent with Sec. 15-5(b), Clay 
County Code).  
  
Pets Are generally not allowed at any of the District owned recreational or amenity facilities*, 
including but not limited to Village Green, Residents’ Club, Kid’s Club, Aquatics Facility, Athletic 
Center, Amphitheater (Village Green), Tennis Center, Lake House, Golf Course, Golf Clubhouse 
and Open Play Fields, except when participating in a special pet themed event. Pets are allowed in 
the Parks (with the exception of the fenced playground area), including the Dog Park. Attendees 
must clean up after their animals.  
 
*With the exception of service animals. 
  



  
 

      

Pool Hours   
Management may adjust the hours of operation as needed for special events, parties, operational 
& maintenance requirements and severe weather conditions.   
  
Pool Use is always at the individual’s own risk, even when a lifeguard is present. Attendees must 
observe the following policies at all Aquatic Facilities.  
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility. The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in. 
 

• Everyone must shower before entering the pool.  
  

• Talking to an on-duty lifeguard is not permitted, except in emergency situations.  
  

• Persons with documented or visible skin disorders or other maladies that are potentially 
harmful to others will be denied the use of Aquatic Facilities.  

  
• Pool chairs may not be placed in the pool.  

  
• All swimmers must wear proper swimming attire. No cut-offs or shorts with buckles or 

rivets are allowed in the pool.  
  

• Playing is not allowed in the lap lanes. Jumping off starting blocks, hanging on lane lines, 
and unauthorized diving is prohibited.  

  
• Management reserves the right to halt the use of play equipment such as large floats and 

rafts if usage inhibits others’ enjoyment or becomes detrimental to attendee comfort.  
  

• Scuba equipment is not allowed in the pool unless approved by Management in advance.  
  

• The District is not responsible for lost or stolen items.  
  

• Persons entering the pool after closing time will be considered trespassing and will be 
subject to arrest.  

  
• Out of consideration for others, radios must be kept at low levels.  

  
• Running, ball playing, and noisy or hazardous activity, is not permitted in the pool area. 

This includes pushing, dunking, and dangerous games.  
  



  
 

      

Private Functions, Rentals, Competitions, and Instructions shall be held before or after 
operating hours, if at all possible, so as not to interfere with the daily operation or to restrict access 
to the Facilities & Amenities by Residents, Annual Pass Holders, and their Guests. Local school 
groups, philanthropic or charity organizations may utilize the Facilities & Amenities for league 
play, lessons, tournaments, meets, matches, practices, etc. All groups shall have an agreement with 
the District governing such use.   
  
Residents and Annual Pass Holders may hold private parties, provided they are in good standing 
with the District, they present their Amenity Pass or Annual Pass, and they are present for the 
duration of the event. Management provides Staff for events based on the number of persons 
expected to attend. Renters must submit non-refundable deposits and rental contracts to the District 
two weeks prior to the date of the event. If the event is cancelled, a 1-week notice must be given 
or the security deposit is forfeited.  
 
Any and all event rentals must be approved by management for all District facilities including the 
Golf Club House.  
  
Rental Property The property owners within the District may relinquish their rights, in writing, 
to Resident user privileges at the Facilities & Amenities to the renter of the property if it is the 
primary residency of the renter. Rental Amenity Pass shall expire annually on September 30th and 
can be renewed upon re-verification of residency.  
  
Tennis Center For maximum enjoyment of everyone, Attendees must observe the following 
policies and etiquette at all times. The Disciplinary Policies enclosed in this document apply to all 
Eagle Landing tennis courts.  
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility. The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-
in. 
 

• A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in 
and during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest 
fee.  

  
• Proper tennis attire consists of tennis shoes (not cross-trainers or jogging shoes) and tennis 

clothing (athletic apparel manufactured expressly for tennis). Street trousers, jeans, 
bathing or beach attire is not allowed.  

  
• Courtesy and consideration should be observed at all times. Attendees shall not walk 

across or behind a court while a point is being played. No one shall enter the court when 
play is in progress, but must enter in the appropriate area closest to the back of the court 
while courts are in use. Excessive noise, racquet throwing, and profanity are not permitted 
at any time. Disregard for court courtesy should be reported to the Management.  



  
 

      

  
• Players without a prearranged game are encouraged to contact the Management who will 

assist in forming matches. Players may also make court reservations by calling the pro 
shop during operating hours or by reserving courts on the district website in advance of 
the desired court time.  

  
• Singles and doubles may reserve a court 1.5 hours, except during certain times designated 

by the Management. Players may either call or arrive in person to reserve court time. Prior 
to play each player must check in at the pro shop. Players who do not appear for scheduled 
reservations lose their court reservation 15 minutes after the appointment commencement.  

  
• Participation on an Adult team, in an Adult league or in an Adult clinic is open to Residents 

and Annual Pass Holders only.  Non-Resident/Pass Holder Participants will be allowed to 
join in leagues or clinics at Management discretion if the inclusion of these participants 
would be at the benefit of residents/pass holders. However, this participation in any league 
or clinic does not afford the participant any resident like privileges. Participants must leave 
the facility at the conclusion of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest and 
having paid required guest fees. 
 

 
• The Eagle Landing Junior Tennis program is open to Residents and Annual Pass Holders 

only.  Non-Resident/Pass Holder Participants will be allowed to join in junior leagues or 
clinics at Management discretion if the inclusion of these participants would be at the 
benefit of residents/pass holders. However, this participation in any junior league or clinic 
does not afford the participant any resident like privileges. Participants must leave the 
facility at the conclusion of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest and having 
paid required quest fees. 
 

• Court lights are turned on at dusk and remain on till 10:00 p.m. If no one is using the 
courts, lights will be turned off.  

  
• Non-Playing children under the age of 10 shall be directly supervised by a person over the 

age of 14.  
  

• Players under the age of 14 may utilize courts on a space available basis, as determined by 
Management.  

  
• Bikes, skateboards, skates and scooters are not permitted to be ridden within the Tennis 

Center.  
  
Wading Pools All pools use policies apply to the wading pool. These pools are limited to children 
6 years old and younger. Lifeguards are not responsible for the supervision of the wading pool, 
except to enforce aquatic policy. No diving is allowed in any of the wading pools.  
  
Water Slides All pool use policies apply to the slide.  Additionally,  



  
 

      

  
• Flotation devices are not permitted on the slide.  
  
• Children 3 years and younger may slide only in a guardian’s lap who is 14 years of age or 

older. Children over 3 years old may slide alone only if: (1) they are capable of swimming 
in 4 feet of water and (2) they are over 48 inches tall. Otherwise, these children are 
prohibited from sliding.  

  
• Only one slider is allowed at a time. No “chains” of people may slide.  

  
• Slides must be ridden feet first, lying on backs, or in sitting positions.  

  
• Every Attendee must keep arms and hands inside the flumes at all times.  

  
• Do not run, dive, stand, kneel, rotate, or stop in the slide.  

  
• Obey all instructions by the lifeguard or pool attendant at the end of the slide and exit 

quickly.  
  

• Do not block the end of the slide.  
  

• Swimsuits with exposed zippers, buckles, rivets, or metal ornamentation are not permitted.   
  

• Pregnant women and those with heart conditions are not permitted to use the slide.  
  

Golf Club For maximum enjoyment of everyone, Attendees must observe the following policies 
and etiquette at all times.  The Disciplinary Policies enclosed in this document apply to all Eagle 
Landing Golf Club facilities.  
  

• Check-in is required at the Pro Shop desk upon arrival to the Golf facility.   
 

• Proper golf attire consists of golf slacks or full-length trousers, or golf shorts or skirts that 
reach mid-thigh length, and golf or athletic shoes.  Street trousers, jeans, bathing or beach 
attire is not allowed.  

  
• Courtesy and consideration should be observed at all times.  Excessive noise and profanity 

are not permitted at any time.  Disregard for course courtesy should be reported to the 
Management.  

  
• Players must arrange for tee time reservations by calling the pro shop during operating 

hours or making a tee-time online or arriving in person in advance of the desired tee time.  
Players who do not appear for scheduled reservations will lose their tee time reservation 
10 minutes after the reserved tee time.  

  



  
 

      

• Children under (16) years of age are permitted at the Golf Club Facilities only if 
accompanied or supervised by an adult or are attending a designated junior event at the 
Golf Club Facilities.  

 
 
 
 

Recreational Facilities – User Rates & Fees  
  
     
      

ANNUAL PASSHOLDER    
$4,000 

$4,000 -$5,000   
      
GUEST FEES      

Weekday Guest – Residents Club    
$2-$5 

$4-$10   
Weekend Guest – Residents Club  

  
$5-$20 

$10-$30   
Holiday Guest – Residents Club  

  
$5-$20 

$15-$40   

Weekday Guest – Athletic Center    
$2-$5 

$4-$10   
Weekend Guest – Athletic Center  

  
$5-$20 

$10-$30   
Holiday Guest – Athletic Center  

  
$5-$20 

$15-$40   

Houseguest – (one week pass)    
$20-$30 
$20-$60   

      
RENTAL FEES/DEPOSITS  
(Facilities only rented to Residents/Passholders)  
      
Rental Deposit (non-refundable, applied to fee)  

  $50   
Birthday Pavilion, Club Room, Cabana Café 
Screen Room  Patio, Village Green   

$100-$150 
$150-$250   

Lake House, Kids Club    $100-$175 
$175-$275   

Gymnasium (3 hrs. rental min/each additional 
hour)            $300 / $100   
Half-court Gymnasium court rental     $30-$70   

Canoes, Garden Golf, Billiards, Ping-Pong, etc.    Complimentary for Residents & Patrons  



  
 

      

 Event Food Truck 
Vendor Booth Fee 
Special Event Guest Fee 
Lake Park Rentals (Pavilion, Field)   

$250-$350 
 $50-$75 
$10 - $50 
$50 - $300 

ATHLETIC CLUB   
(Rates are for Residents/Passholders unless otherwise specified)  
        

Tennis/Pickleball Lessons – Full Hour    
$40-$70 
$40-$80  

 -  Non-Resident participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15  
Tennis/Pickleball Lessons– Half Hour  

  
$30-$35 
$30-$45  

 -  Non-Residents participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15  
Tennis/Pickleball Clinics – Full Hour  

  
$10-$15 
$10-$20  

 -  Non-Resident participants     Resident Rate + $2-$15   

Tennis/Pickleball Clinics – Full Hour & Half    
$15-$20 
$15-$30  

 -  Non-Resident participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15   
Personal Training (per session, if available)  

  $25-$50  
Group Fitness (per class, if available)    $5-$10  

Tennis Camp    
$10-$150 
$10-$200  

Non-Resident Tennis Membership  $750-$1,000 Ind / $1,000-$1,500 Family 

KID'S CLUB   
(Slash "/" denotes additional sibling discount, if applicable)  
      
School's Out (per session,  
Resident/Passholders only)    $25-$50 / $20-$40  
Kids Only Party (per session)   

  
$20-$35 / $15-$25 

$20-$40/$15-30  
   Day of  

  
$35 / $30-$35 

$35-$50/$30-$40  

   Non-Resident and/or Guests    
$20-$40 
$20-$60   

   Day of  
  

$40-$50 
$40-$60   

      
Teen/Adult/Family Events    Based on Event  
Gimme a Break (per session, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $20 / $10-$20  
   If paid Monthly (7 sessions)    $120 / $75  
      



  
 

      

Summer Camp (per week,  
Residents/Passholders only)    

$150-$200 / $100-$150  
$150-$250 / $100-$200 

Swim Lessons (Private - 4 lessons, 
Residents/Passholders only)    

$125 / $100-$150 
$125-$175/$100-$150  

Swim Lessons (Group - 4 lessons, 
Residents/Passholders only)    

$100 / $65-$125 
$100-$150/$65-$150  

Swim Team Participation (per season, 
Residents/Passholders only)    

$125-$200 
$125-$250  

      
PROMOTIONAL RATES    
The District may, upon approval of the Chairman, adopt temporary rates and fees (“Promotional Rates”) for 
use of the recreational facilities in a manner not currently contemplated.  These Promotional Rates shall be 
in place for no longer than 90 days, and shall be designed to meet customer demand, promote additional 
revenues, and enhance operations of the recreational facilities.  

  
 
 
 
 
 

Eagle Landing Golf Club – User Rates & Fees  
  
 Golf Club Passes & Fees   

Pass Type  Initiation Fee  Annual Fee  Monthly Fee  
Social Pass  $400 - $600  $240 -$360 + Plus Tax  $20 -$30 + Tax  
Player’s Club    $300 - $530/Individual  

$312 - $700 
$26 - $44 / 1st Individual  
$26-$65 
$15 - $30 / 2nd Individual 
$15-$45  
$8 - $20/ 3rd Individual  
$8-$35 

Annual Golf Pass    $1800 - $2400/Individual  
$2060 - $3200/Couple  

  

Full Golf Pass  $1200 - $1800  
$1000 - $5000 

  $165 -$240 / Individual  
$175-$350 
$185-$260 / Family 
$185-$450 
$75 - $100 Junior 
$100-$250 
$1100 - $1500 Seasonal (6 
Months) 
$1100-$3500 

Deleted:  



  
 

      

Trails Pass    $1000 - $1500/Individual 
$1050 - $1500/Individual  
$1300 - $1800/Family  

  

Club Cart  $1700 - $2000 Single 
$2300 - $2800 Family 

 

  
  

Pay to Play Rates  & Other Charges  
Greens  $20 - $75 / 18 Holes   $20-$100 

$14 - $40 / 9 Holes  $14-$60 
Cart Rentals  $20 - $30/ 18 Holes  $20-$50 

$10 - $20 / 9 Holes   $10-$40 
Driving Range  $4 - $15   $4-$25 
Handicap Card Fees  $20 - $30   $20-$40 
Rental Clubs  $15 - $50   $15-$75 
Promotional  $15 - $65   $15-$90 
Employees  $25 - $35   $25-$35 
Golf Lessons – Individual $25 - $60   $25-$100 
Golf Lessons – Group $40 - $150  $40-$200 
Golf Lessons – Series $120 - $300  $120-$500 
Golf Lessons – Playing $50 - $200  $50-$200 
Clinics & Camps $75 - $400  $75-$600 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



  

 

Kutak Rock LLP 

107 West College Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

office 850.692.7300 

Katie Buchanan 
850.692.7300 

katie.buchanan@kutakrock.com 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  South Village Community Development District  

 

FROM: Katie S. Buchanan 

 

DATE:  December 6, 2022 

 

RE:  Retention Requirements for Transitory Messages and Electronic Records Updates 

 

 

On May 13, 2010, the District approved Resolution 2010-02, adopting a policy relating to 

the retention and disposition of its public records.  The District’s Record Retention Policy currently 

remains in full force and effect.  In order to ensure the District’s record retention practices remain 

economically feasible and technologically practical, we are offering some clarification regarding 

the retention period for records of short-term value.  Additionally, we propose modifications to 

designate the electronic record as the official record of the district and allow for disposal of paper 

duplicate copies unless prohibited by any law, rule or ordinance.   

 According to the General Records Schedule for State and Local Government Agencies 

(“GS1-SL”)1 with which all community development districts must comply, records retention 

requirements “apply to records regardless of the format in which they reside.”2 This means that 

electronic communications, which include emails, instant messages, text messages, multimedia 

messages, chat messages, social networking, voicemail/ voice messaging, or other 

communications via electronic messaging technology or device, must be retained in accordance 

with the applicable section of the GS1-SL.  Retention periods for electronic communications “are 

determined by the content, nature, and purpose of records, and are set based on their legal, fiscal, 

administrative, and historical values, regardless of the format in which they reside or the method 

by which they are transmitted.”3 

Electronic communications “created primarily to communicate information of short-term 

value” may fall under the Transitory Messages schedule set forth in GS1-SL.4  Transitory 

Messages do not “formalize or perpetuate knowledge and do not set policy, establish guidelines or 

 
1 Incorporated by reference in Rule 1B-24.003(1)(a), F.A.C. 
2 General Records Schedule for State and Local Government Agencies, Section V, Electronic Records. 
3 Id. at Records Retention Schedules, Electronic Communications.  
4 Id. at Records Retention Schedules, Transitory Messages, Item #146. 



 

Page 2 

  

 

  

procedures, certify a transaction, or become a receipt.”  Examples of Transitory Messages include, 

but are not limited to: 

· reminder messages (“don’t forget the upcoming meeting”);  

· email messages with short-lived or no administrative value (“thank you”) 

· telephone messages lacking content (“Ms. Smith called – please return her call”);  

· recipient copies of announcements of District sponsored events (“daily events 

email”); and, 

· news releases received by the District strictly for informational purposes and 

unrelated to District programs or activities.  

The retention requirement for Transitory Messages is "[r]etain until obsolete, superseded 

or administrative value is lost."5  For example, an email message notifying employees of an 

upcoming meeting would only have value until the meeting has been attended or the employee 

receiving the message has marked the date and time in the calendar, at which time the message 

could be disposed of.  In other words, an electronic communication intended for short-term value 

does not need to be retained once it is no longer needed.  Unlike most other public records, the 

District may dispose of a transitory message once it is obsolete, superseded, or has lost its 

administrative value without having to document the disposition of the record, unless the record 

has been microfilmed or scanned and will serve as the record copy.6      

 

 
5 Id. 
6 See Rule 1B-24.003(9)(d), F.A.C. 



 

 

RESOLUTION 2023-03 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING 
CERTAIN AMENDMENTS TO THE DISTRICT’S RECORD RETENTION 
POLICY; ADDRESSING CONFLICTS AND SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, authorizes the South Village Community 
Development District (“District”) to adopt rules to govern the administration of the District and 
to adopt resolutions as may be necessary for the conduct of district business; and 

WHEREAS, on May 13, 2010, the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 
Development District (“Board”), adopted Resolution 2010-02 providing for the adoption of the 
District’s Record Retention Policy (“Policy”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Policy requires the District “retain all public records relating to District 
business until the Board of Supervisors amends the Records Retention Policy to address the 
disposition of the same”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interest of the District to amend the Record 
Retention Policy as described in more detail in paragraph 2 below; and  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT: 

 
1. CONFLICTS.  This Resolution is intended to amend, in part, Resolution 2010-02, 

which remains in full force and effect except as otherwise provided herein. All terms of Resolution 
2010-02 that are not amended by this Resolution apply as if those terms were fully set forth 
herein.  All District resolutions or parts thereof in actual conflict with this Resolution are, to the 
extent of such conflict, superseded and repealed. 

 
2. AMENDMENT. The Records Retention Policy is hereby amended by inserting the 

language indicated in single underlined text (indicated textually in the same manner as the 
following example: underlined text) and by deleting the language indicated by strikethrough text 
(indicated textually in the same manner as the following example: stricken text) as set forth 
herein: 

The District hereby adopts as its Records Retention Policy the applicable provisions 
of Section 257.36(5), Florida Statutes, the rules adopted by the Division of Library 
and Information Services of the Department of State (“Division”) pursuant to 
Section 257.36, Florida Statutes, and the General Records Schedules established by 
the Division.  However, the District hereby extends the minimum retention 



 

 

guidelines contained in the General Records Schedules so that the District will 
retain all public records relating to District business until the Board of Supervisors 
amends the Records Retention Policy to address the disposition of the same.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the District shall retain Transitory Messages until 
the Transitory Message is obsolete, superseded or administrative value is lost in 
accordance with the General Records Schedule for State and Local Government 
Agencies, Item #146, as incorporated by reference in Rule 1B-24.003(1)(a), Florida 
Administrative Code. The District hereby determines the electronic record shall be 
considered the official record of all public records relating to District business and 
any paper originals are designated as duplicates which may be disposed of unless 
prohibited by any law, rule or ordinance.  To the extent the above statute, rules, or 
schedules are amended or supplemented in the future, the District’s Records 
Retention Policy shall automatically incorporate such amendment or supplement 
provided that such automatic amendment does not permit the disposition of District 
records without further action of the Board.  The Records Retention Policy shall 
remain in full force and effect until such time as the Board amends the Policy.   

 
 3. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 
this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect as of December 6, 2022. 
  
 Introduced, considered favorably, and adopted this 6th day of December 2022. 
 
ATTEST: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
______________________________   __________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary   Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Exhibit A - 2 

Page 5 of 5 

FINAL SCORE SCORECARD  

FISCAL YEAR _________________

Individual Supervisor’s Scores Points Awarded 

Instructions: List the Individual Scores, then take the average of those scores to calculate the Final 
Score. 

Supervisor _________________ ________________ ______ 

Supervisor _________________ ________________ ______ 

Supervisor _________________ ________________ ______ 

Supervisor _________________ ________________ ______ 

Supervisor _________________ ________________ ______ 

Final Score: 

Final Bonus: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

____________________________ 
By: _________________________ 
Its: _________________________ 

FY 2021/22

Chris Payton 3.5

Allan Brink 3.8

Rick Smith

Randy Smith

Glenn Warren

4.5

3.3

3.7

3.8

$10,998



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BONUS POLICY 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

1.0 POLICY OVERVIEW  
 

1.1  This Bonus Policy (“Policy”) is designed to set forth guidelines and metrics for the 
evaluation of Honours Golf Company, LLC (“Honours Golf”) for bonus eligibility, pursuant to the 
Management Services Agreement, dated July 31, 2018, as amended and supplemented (“Agreement”), by 
and between the South Village Community Development District (“District”) and Honours Golf.  

1.2 Any and all questions regarding this Policy should be directed to the District Manager or 
District Counsel. 

2.0 BONUS STRUCTURE 

 2.1 The District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) may, in its discretion and pursuant to 
evaluation metrics provided for herein, award bonus compensation to Honours Golf. The decision to award 
a bonus is solely within the discretion of the Board and is not guaranteed pay. 

 2.2 Honours Golf is eligible for bonus compensation for the fiscal year starting on October 1, 
2019 and each successive fiscal year. Bonus compensation shall not exceed twelve percent (12%) of the 
base fee for each fiscal year, as described in the Agreement.  

 2.3 Score Calculation. The Board shall score Honours Golf pursuant to the Individual 
Supervisor Scorecards (“Scorecards”), attached hereto as Exhibit A. Each Supervisor will use the 
Individual Supervisor Scorecard to produce an averaged individual score. The District Manager (or any 
Supervisor) will then use the Final Score Scorecard to average the five (5) individual scores to produce an 
averaged final score (“Final Score”). The Final Score will be used to determine the level of bonus 
compensation awarded to Honours Golf. 

 2.4 Bonus Compensation. Honours Golf must earn a Final Score of at least 3 to receive bonus 
compensation. Under the Agreement, the maximum bonus award is 12% of the Base Fee provided for by 
the Agreement.  For Fiscal Year 2021/2022, the maximum bonus amount is $21,996. The bonus 
compensation is set forth as follows: 

Final Score Bonus Compensation Award 
3.0 – 3.4 $5,499 
3.5 – 3.9 $10,998 
4.0 – 4.4 $16,497 
4.5 – 5.0 $21,996 

 

As the Base Fee increases, the bonus compensation award increments shall increase proportionately as well.
  



Exhibit A - 1 

Page 2 of 5 
 

INDIVIDUAL SCORECARD 

FISCAL YEAR _____________        SUPERVISOR ______________________ 
 

Evaluation Metrics Points Awarded 

Instructions: For Metrics 1 and 2, please rate each of the sub-criteria from 1-5, with 5 being the 
maximum score. These scores will be averaged to produce the score for Metrics 1 and 2. For example, 
the total of the points awarded for each sub-criteria in Metric 1 will be divided by 30 to produce the 
average score.  

Metric 1:  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Facilities:      _____ Points 

Clubhouse Amenities     ______  

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel  

   Golf      ______ 

   Restaurant & Bar    ______  

Tennis                                                                  ______ 

Fitness      ______  

Pool      ______ 

Facility Communications  

                           Golf      ______ 

   Restaurant & Bar    ______  

Tennis                                                                  ______ 

Fitness      ______  

Pool      ______ 

Overall Food and Beverage Experience    ______ 

Food and Beverage Quality    ______ 

Food and Beverage Service    ______ 

Overall Golf Experience    ______ 

Overall Golf Course Conditions    ______ 

Condition of Greens     ______ 

Member Golf Events     ______ 

Overall Appearance of Golf Shop   ______ 

Merchandise Selection     ______ 

Locker Room Amenities    ______ 



Exhibit A - 1 

Page 3 of 5 
 

Pool Experience     ______ 

Pool Facilities      ______ 

Tennis Experience     ______ 

Tennis Facilities     ______ 

Fitness Experience     ______ 

Fitness Facilities     ______ 

Non-Golf Related Member Events   ______ 

Club Experience for Families and Children  ______ 

Junior Camp Experience    ______ 

METRIC 1 SUBTOTAL    ______ [÷ 30 for Metric 1 Score] 

Metric 2:  Rate the number and type of desirable events for each Facility:      _____ Points 

  Overall:      _______  

Golf:       _______  

  Restaurant:      _______  

  Swim/Fitness:        _______  

  Tennis:                                                                               ________  

METRIC 2 SUBTOTAL    ______ [ ÷ 4 for Metric 2 Score] 

Instructions: For Metrics 3-10, please rate each of the sub-criteria from 1-5, with 5 being the 
maximum score. 

Metric 3:  Rate the maintenance of the conditions of the grounds:       _____ Points 

Metric 4:  Rate the quality of service and maintenance of sufficient staffing levels:      _____ Points  

Metric 5:  Rate the quality of interaction with Honours Golf and staff:      _____ Points 

Metric 6:  Did Honours Golf timely complete inspections (internal/external)?     _____ Points  

Metric 7:  Did Honours Golf complete capital projects in a timely manner?      _____ Points 

Metric 8:  Did Honours Golf increase food revenues over the prior year?      _____ Points 

Metric 9:  Did Honours Golf increase ADR over the prior year?       _____ Points 

Metric 10:  Did Honours Golf increase resident touches over the prior year?      _____ Points 

 

METRIC 1-10 SUBTOTAL            _____ Points 



Exhibit A - 1 

Page 4 of 5 
 

Individual Score Instructions: Average the scores of Metrics 1-10 to calculate the Supervisor’s 
Individual Score. Once each Supervisor’s Individual Score has been calculated, the District Manager 
will average together the five (5) Individual Scores to produce the Final Score. 

 

Individual Score (Metric 1-10 Subtotal ÷ 10):  

  

       SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

       By: _________________________  

       Date:  _______________________



Exhibit A - 2 

Page 5 of 5 
 

FINAL SCORE SCORECARD  

FISCAL YEAR _________________ 

 

Individual Supervisor’s Scores Points Awarded 
 

Instructions: List the Individual Scores, then take the average of those scores to calculate the Final 
Score. 

 

Supervisor _________________ ________________     ______ 

 

Supervisor _________________ ________________     ______ 

 

Supervisor _________________ ________________     ______ 

 

Supervisor _________________ ________________     ______ 

 

Supervisor _________________ ________________     ______ 

 

Final Score:   
 

Final Bonus:  
 

 
 
  
       SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
        
 
       ____________________________ 
       By: _________________________  
       Its: _________________________ 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  December 2022 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Contractor has replaced all VGB grates in all pools and provided documentation to the State. 
b. Our contracted tree company performed a major lift on the live and water oaks around the pool deck, 

removing one tree as well. They also removed 4 dead pines on #12 which threatened houses. 
c. Fall/winter projects ahead include pressure washing the deck, furniture and building exteriors – 

paver leveling will follow. Old lounge chairs will be removed from back pump house area.   
d. Purchased additional heaters for the Cabana Bar which gives a nice ambiance and provides warmth.  

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Installed new lower patio fans. 
    b.  Bottle fill stations have been installed on the lower patios. 
    c.  Southeast fitness has ordered parts for one elliptical and one treadmill.  They will install once 
received.   
    d.  Replaced worn basketball nets. 

 
3. Activities 

a.  Rachael had 10 new resident orientations in November – 1 including a Pass Holder  
b.  Facebook – 8 new likes in November, 16 new followers 
c.  Website/App Summary 10/18-11/27: 
     App Usage (Members) 2000 logins 
            Website Hits - Members  2,545  / Public 13,003 

App Downloads – New Devices: 8 
Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 11/17/2022 (3rd Annual Resident Fall Mixer This 
Saturday) blast: 2,287 

Open rate of last blast: 51.81% 
e. Upcoming events include: Saturday with Santa (12/10) +  Holiday Hayride (12/10), Movie on the 

Green (12/17) The Grinch, Cabana Christmas Party (12/17), Cabana NYE Party (12/31), Polar 
Plunge (1/1) 

f. 10 rentals in November. 
 

4. Tennis  
a.  Working Women’s Team has restarted and is in 2nd place. 
b.  Juniors tennis has exploded in size and we are averaging 20 players on Mondays. 
c.  Senior/Intermediate clinics on Wednesday and Saturday have also reached record numbers. 
d.  Two light posts were damaged during TS Nicole.  We are working with a Tennis Court Contractor to 

replace those damaged. 



 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A cooler month of November. We played 4000 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a good turnout in November with 1100 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $2000 in November, with 420 users. 
d. A good month of sales in the golf shop in November. Sales totaling $16000 

 
Clubhouse F&B 

a.  Solid sales and operations for November 
b.  Resident Mixer was another success, along with the annual Cheers for Charity event. 
c.  We finished the fall golf tournament season with 4 solid tournaments with F&B, and conducted a 

Wedding and Reception, along with a Sports Banquet for OHS. 
d. We have numerous Holiday events filling the calendar for December. Including Breakfast with Santa, 

which is always a resident favorite. 
e.  We will be adjusting the menu again with the changing of some dinner entrees, and continue to pivot 

based on supply conditions. 
f.  Staffing continues to adjust with some turnover, as we have some staff moving on to their future 

careers.  
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. We received 3” of rain from Hurricane/TS Nicole, contamination and debris were removed from 
bunkers the repaired. Otherwise, no major damage. A total of 3.25” of rain for the month. 

2. The entire golf course was sprayed with both pre and post emergent herbicides to combat winter weeds. 
3. The range tees and par 3 tees were overseeded with ryegrass to provide a better playing surface through 

the winter months. 
4. Greens are being spike bi-weekly to help with compaction and improve air movement into the root zone, 
5. We are paying extra attention to the greens on 11, 12, and 17 with spiking and topdressing performed 

weekly.  
6. The sink hole on #3 white tee was filled and raised. We will continue to monitor to see if any addition 

work may be needed. 
7. We are sodding several bare areas in the rough including 2,8,12 and at the chipping green. Work along 

the cart paths will follow. 
8. Work in the coquina areas on 12 and 15 include cutting a defining edge and freshening up the material, 

ongoing  
 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Very limited algae throughout the 

district. 
2. Will be collecting bids for pond maintenance contracts and submit at the January 2023 meeting.   
3. Underwater aerators were installed in the front waterfall pond. 
4. Revisiting different companies for a solution to replace locks with a different type for the Dog Park 

gates. 
5. Repaired broken window at Lake Park restroom building. 
6. Southern Recreation should be out the 1st week of December to repair/replace cabling on the Autumn 

Pines shade structure. 
 

Landscaping: 



1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos October 1st thru October 31st 2022. 
a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos November 1st thru 

November 30th 2022. 
b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
c. November irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 11/14. The irrigation system 

has been set to run everything 2 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if needed due to 
weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in Neighborhoods run 2 days a 
week.  

d. Flowers will be replaced 12/13 along parkway 
e. Irrigation controllers were replaced at sand park at Eagle Crossing Drive and at the Kids Club. 
f. Hanging Baskets and Planters on the Entrance parkway will be replaced with new flowers by 

12/3. 
g. Detailing and cutbacks on plant material will continue thru December. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 2

  Debt Capital  
 General Service Projects Totals

ASSETS:  

Cash $26,233 --- --- $26,233
Investments:     
State Board $277,069 --- --- $277,069
Series 2016 A1/A2  

Reserve A1 --- $537,282 --- $537,282
Reserve A2 --- $198,463 --- $198,463
Revenue A1/A2 --- $342,695 --- $342,695
Prepayment A1 --- $776 --- $776
Construction --- --- $9,882 $9,882

Series 2016 A3  
Reserve A3 --- $137,078 --- $137,078
Revenue A3 --- $129,247 --- $129,247
Dreamfinders Acquisition --- --- $64  $64
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. --- --- $573,078 $573,078

Series 2019A/B  
Reserve A --- $56,884 --- $56,884
Revenue A --- $94,456 --- $94,456
Prepayment A --- $17,992 --- $17,992
Interest B --- $2,307 --- $2,307
Prepayment B --- $41,975 --- $41,975
Acquisition & Construction --- --- $402 $402

Due from Golf/Rec $126,717 --- --- $126,717

TOTAL ASSETS $430,019 $1,559,155 $583,426 $2,572,600

LIABILITIES:  

 Accounts Payable $24,821 --- --- $24,821
 Due to Other Funds $0 --- --- $0

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $1,559,155 --- $1,559,155
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $583,426 $583,426
Unassigned $405,198 --- --- $405,198

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $430,019 $1,559,155 $583,426 $2,572,600

Governmental Fund Types

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
October 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/22  THRU 10/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $731,185 $0 $0 $0
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,990 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $944 $944

TOTAL REVENUES $734,175 $0 $944 $944

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $1,167 $800  $367
FICA Taxes $1,071 $89 $61 $28
Engineering Fees $15,000 $1,250 $0  $1,250
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $0
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0
Attorney Fees $40,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $250 $250 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $0
Computer Time $1,800 $150 $150 $0
Telephone $1,500 $125 $84 $41
Postage $1,000 $83 $25 $58
Printing & Binding $2,000 $167 $351 ($185)
Insurance $22,000 $22,000 $18,671 $3,329
Legal Advertising $4,000 $333 $66 $267
Other Current Charges $2,000 $167 $0 $167
Office Supplies $100 $8 $0 $8
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Contingency $500 $42 $0 $42

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $196,996 $39,681 $30,975 $8,706

For the Period Ended October 31, 2022

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Page 2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/22  THRU 10/31/22 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended October 31, 2022

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Security $42,000 $3,500 $3,188 $313
Utilities $85,000 $7,083 $5,217 $1,867
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $1,667 $0 $1,667
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $18,620 $18,620 ($0)
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $3,750 $0 $3,750
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $875 $500 $375
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $2,187 $734 $1,453
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $13,990 $1,166 $0 $1,166
Lake - Contract  $35,000 $2,917 $2,862 $55

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $537,179 $41,765 $31,121 $10,644

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $81,446 $62,096 $19,350

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 ($81,446) ($61,152) $20,294

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 ($81,446) ($61,152) $20,294

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $466,350
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $405,198

Page 3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/22  THRU 10/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $0 $0 $0
Assessments - Direct $0 $0 $0  $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $1,758 $1,758

TOTAL REVENUES $1,478,744 $0 $1,758 $1,758

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $168,222 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $168,222 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $635,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $79,382 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $190,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $79,382 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,750 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,750 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,476,270 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $2,474 $0 $1,758 $1,758

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $325,515 $1,077,458

FUND BALANCE - Ending $327,989 $1,079,216

Page 4

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended October 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/22  THRU 10/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 $293,949 $0  $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $434 $434

TOTAL REVENUES $293,949 $0 $434 $434

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $43,575 $0 $0  $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $43,575 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $80,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,500 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,500 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $274,150 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $19,799 $0 $434 $434

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $129,468 $265,891

FUND BALANCE - Ending $149,267 $266,325

  

Page 5

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended October 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/22  THRU 10/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $0  $0 $0
Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $0  $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $17,992 $17,992
Interest Income $0 $0 $319 $319

TOTAL REVENUES $304,913 $0 $18,311 $18,311

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $84,496 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $84,496 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $55,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2019B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $17,640 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $17,640 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $259,273 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $45,641 $0 $18,311 $18,311

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $45,641 $0  $18,311 $18,311

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $148,008 $195,304

FUND BALANCE - Ending $193,649 $213,614

  

Page 6

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended October 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/22  THRU 10/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $16 $16

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $16 $16

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $16 $16

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $16 $16

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $9,866

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $9,882

  

Page 7

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended October 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/22  THRU 10/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $933 $933
Capital Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $933 $933

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $933 $933

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $933 $933
 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0  $572,208
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0  $573,142

  

Page 8

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended October 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/22  THRU 10/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $1 $1

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1 $1

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $1 $1

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $1 $1

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $401

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $402

  

Page 9

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended October 31, 2022



Bond Issue: Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $28,085,000
Interest Rate: 2-5%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2046

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/1/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
5/1/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
5/1/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
5/1/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

11/1/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)

5/1/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
5/1/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
5/1/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
8/1/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)

11/1/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/18 A3 ($155,000)   ($155,000)

2/1/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
5/1/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
5/1/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
8/1/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)

11/1/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

2/1/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
5/1/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
5/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
8/1/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/1/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)

2/1/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
5/1/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
5/1/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
5/1/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)

11/1/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/21 A2 ($10,000)  ($10,000)
11/1/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)

2/1/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)  
5/1/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
5/1/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
5/1/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
8/1/22 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $20,700,000 $12,995,000 $4,140,000 $3,565,000

($3,460,000) ($1,050,000) ($1,720,000)

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



Bond Issue: Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,955,000

Interest Rate: 4.75-5.6%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2049

Reserve Fund Requirement: 25% of MADS

A B
Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/1/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

2/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
8/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)

11/1/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
2/1/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
5/1/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/21 B ($150,000)  ($150,000)
8/1/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)

11/1/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
2/1/22 B ($190,000)  ($190,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,480,000 $3,165,000 $315,000



South Village Community Development District
General Fund - Income Statement By Month

For the Year Ending September 30, 2023

 Adopted Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $731,185 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $2,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $944 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $944     
Total Net Revenues $734,175 $944 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $944

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800
FICA Taxes $1,071 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $61
Engineering Fees $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $708
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300
Attorney Fees $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,333
Computer Time $1,800 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150
Telephone $1,500 $84 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $84
Postage $1,000 $25 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25
Printing & Binding $2,000 $351 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $351
Insurance $22,000 $18,671 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,671
Legal Advertising $4,000 $66 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $66
Other Current Charges $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $196,996 $30,975 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,975
  

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $5,217 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,217
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $18,620 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,620
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
Lake - Contract $35,000 $2,862 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,862
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $734 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $734
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $13,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security $42,000 $3,188 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,188

  
Total Community Appearance $537,179 $31,121 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $31,121

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $62,096 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $62,096
 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 ($61,152) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($61,152)



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2023 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY23 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 4,066,359.91    97,491.55             18,192.36             14,776.70             157,126.70           287,587.31             

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED 4,066,359.91    97,491.55             18,192.36             14,776.70             157,126.70          287,587.31             

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/9/2022 11,449.88             3,881.49               724.30                  588.31                  6,255.78                 
2 11/16/2022 109,036.46           36,963.15             6,897.49               5,602.47               59,573.35               
3 11/28/2022 167,100.97           56,646.91             10,570.57             8,585.92               91,297.57               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 287,587.31          97,491.55             18,192.36             14,776.70             157,126.70             

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 6.61% 6.61% 6.61% 6.61% 6.61%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 10/1-10/31 3350-3368 171,085.96$    

Total Invoices for Approval 171,085.96$     

**FedEx invoices are available by request

South Village

December 6, 2022
Summary of Invoices

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/22/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 10/31/2022 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/12/22 00173 8/31/22 4847576  202208 310-51300-48000                                     *              424.56
NOTICE OF MEETINGS

CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS, LLC                                          424.56 003350
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/22 00038 10/06/22 SEP 22   202209 320-57200-43100                                     *            4,692.04

SEP 22 - WATER
10/06/22 SEP 22   202209 320-57200-46600                                     *              748.58

SEP 22 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  5,440.62 003351

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/22 00060 9/30/22 2022-236 202209 310-51300-48000                                     *               35.00

SEP 22 - ADVERTISING
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               35.00 003352

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/22 00125 9/27/22 54363    202209 310-51300-51000                                     *              158.00

PLAQUES
CROWN TROPHY                                                      158.00 003353

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/22 00005 10/03/22 86703    202210 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

FY23 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY                                175.00 003354

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/22 00127 9/30/22 24       202209 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

AMORT SCHED SR2016A-1 5K
9/30/22 24       202209 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

AMORT SCHED SR2016A-2 5K
DISCLOSURE SERVICES, LLC                                          200.00 003355

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/22 00018 9/15/22 287      202210 310-51300-31400                                     *            5,300.00

ASSESSMENT ROLL CERT FY23
10/01/22 288      202210 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

OCT 22 - MGMT FEES
10/01/22 288      202210 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

OCT 22 - IT
10/01/22 288      202210 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

OCT 22 - DISSEMINATION
10/01/22 288      202210 310-51300-42000                                     *               25.17

OCT 22 - POSTAGE
10/01/22 288      202210 310-51300-42500                                     *              351.30

OCT 22 - COPIES
10/01/22 288      202210 310-51300-41000                                     *               83.64

OCT 22 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               10,951.77 003356

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/22 00168 7/31/22 3082868  202206 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,743.60

JUN 22 - GENERAL COUNSEL

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/22/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 10/31/2022 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

9/22/22 3110609  202208 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,558.42
AUG 22 - GENERAL COUNSEL

KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  6,302.02 003357
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/22 00163 10/04/22 187815   202209 310-51300-31100                                     *              350.00

SEP 22 - ENGINEERING SVCS
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                             350.00 003358

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/22 00076 9/30/22 18561    202209 320-57200-46200                                     *           13,478.21

SEP 22-LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
9/30/22 18562    202209 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,614.02

PHSE 5&6 MAINT
9/30/22 18563    202209 320-57200-46200                                     *            3,528.03

SEP 22 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   18,620.26 003359

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/12/22 00037 7/25/22 6610036  202207 310-51300-32300                                     *            3,717.38

TRUSTEE FEES SR2016A-3
7/25/22 6610078  202207 310-51300-32300                                     *            6,382.73

TRUSTEE FEES SR2016A1/A2
U.S. BANK                                                      10,100.11 003360

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/19/22 00109 5/24/22 83090    202205 320-57200-46000                                     *              720.00

BACKFLOW TEST / CERTIFIED
BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES                                720.00 003361

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/19/22 00031 10/13/22 SEP 22   202209 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,841.00

SEP 22 - ELECTRIC
10/13/22 SEP 22   202209 320-57200-46600                                     *              782.02

SEP 22 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 2,623.02 003362

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/19/22 00040 9/06/22 16654    202210 310-51300-45000                                     *           18,671.00

INSURANCE FY 2023
9/06/22 16654    202210 300-13100-10400                                     *           82,760.00

INSURANCE FY 2023
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS LLC                                   101,431.00 003363

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/19/22 00168 10/14/22 3124399  202209 310-51300-31500                                     *            4,794.60

SEP 22 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  4,794.60 003364

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/19/22 00076 10/12/22 18670    202210 320-57200-46500                                     *              500.00

MAINLINE REPAIRS (2)
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                      500.00 003365

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/22/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 10/31/2022 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/26/22 00060 10/13/22 2022-238 202210 310-51300-48000                                     *               36.00
OCT 22 - ADVERTISING

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               36.00 003366
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/26/22 00018 6/10/22 283      202206 310-51300-49000                                     *            2,500.00

PREP O&M ASSES METHO RPT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                2,500.00 003367

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/26/22 00063 7/01/22 670391   202207 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

JUL 22 - LAKE CONTRACT
10/24/22 36466B   202210 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

OCT 22 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          5,724.00 003368

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                171,085.96

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              171,085.96

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



, ACCOUNTNAME ACCOUNTit PAGEu'

1mU¢AUM South V,lla,eCdd 758443 loll
INVOICE # BILLINGPERIOD PAYMENTDUE DATE

FLORIDA 0004847576 Aug 1- Aug 31, 2022 September20, 2022

PREPAY UNAPPLIED
TOTALAMOUNTDUE

(MemoInfo) (included in amtdue)

,
$0,00 $0.00 $424.56

_BILLINGACCOUNTNAME AND ADDRESS BILLING1NQU1FUES/ADDRESSCHANGES FEDERALID

1-877-736-7612 of smb@ccc.gannett.com 47-2390983
.South Village Cdd

Legal Entity: Gannett Media Corp.
Sarah Sweeting Terms and Conditions:Pad due accounts are subjact to interestat the
475 W. Town PL Ste, 114 tale of 18% por annum or the maximum legal rate (whicheveris less).

Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3649 Adveitiserdalme for a credit related to tales lncorreclly invoicedcir paid
must be snbmltted 11? writing to Publisher within 30 days of the invoice date

m|hllIj|jji+||ii||mn||lm|i|r|gh|||||q4jlj or the claim will be waived, Any credit towards futuro advertising must be
used within30 days of issuance or the credit will be forkAted.

All funds payablein US dollars.

0000?58443uuaa00a00a000'tB475?buuu424shh?j?4
To sign·up For E-mailedinvoices and online paymentsµ!ease contact abgspecial@gannett.com,Previous account number:
1'ijc Tj', :{';'m'"} '

Date Description Amount
811/22 Bdlance Forward $0.00

-Fy¢kageAdveit/sing:
Start-EndDate OrderNumber Description PO Number PackageCost

8/19122 7655547 7655547 - southVillage Community Notice of $424,56
Meetings

i"'j1 '.)'))1uyjy' i' ".
·'

't
i

PLEASEDETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION \NITH YOUR PAYMENT

7mUIA)mNJ) ACCOUNT NAME PAYMENT DUE DATE AMOUNTPAID

southVillage Cdd September20, 2022

FLORIDA ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER

758443 0004847576

CURRENT 30 DAYS " GO DAYS 90 DAYS '120+ DAYS " UNAPPLIED
DUE PASTDUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS TOTALAMOUNTDUE

$424.56 ,' $O.U0 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 $4:?4.56
,

REMITTANCE ADDRESS (includeAccount#& 1tWOi¢Oi/on chock) TO PAY WITH CREDIT CARD PLEASEFILLOUT BELOW:

LI VISA Cl MASTERCARD LI DISCOVER LI AMEX

CA Florida Holdings, LLC
PO Box 631244 Card Number

Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 Exp Dafe / / CVV Code
_. ._. . .-

Signature Dale
t

0U0Q75B443000Ba0UU0000a48475?h0u04245MG7l74



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUtilityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress Sep-22

00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 352.24
00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 149.84
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 234.62
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 85.96
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 820.68
00229064 3979-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,984.69
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 184.80
00230638 3965-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 59.14
00230640 3965-3Eagle Landing Parkway $ 145.66
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 227.94
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 204.60
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkwaylrr $ 29.97
00233750 1433-lEagle Landing Parkway $ 148.14
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 22.17
00556739 1294Autumn PinesDrive $ 41.59
00589114 932 Tynes Blvd $ 108.47
00589118 932 Tynes Blvd -Reel lrr $ 462.21
00589635 988 TynesBlvd -Recllrr $ 107.17
00589637 953 Tynes Blvd - Reel lrr $ 29.14
00589665 1003 Oakland HMs-Recllrr $ 41.59

$ 5,440.62

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 4,692.04
001.320.57200.46600 $ 748.58

$ 5,440.62



[2/12]

,
,,;"t ','"/", ,",, ) {'7(j old ,")'rkmin!!gICoaA aa ithj}¢'hEn"!":» |?!(?E'i€'hE"i 2()(js4

""' ')"' J), "j"" j"A'a%?e visit. u 'i (hz thc )4't'jb zEt zvvvviAtgyuti!i¢:y.€gg'|t

'i .'", im" I ::j )-hFm":i: U|c§n(j:kv -
|i7'1(j?"¢y,!Myn--"j|"yu"£i>h¢yu£i: {){)'!-:'":;')!--'i')('}')

" ·/i',". YJ^*y
, ',

,C:. '.' '" ':·t-n'! Atyi'ilj '-' '

c==m===~—— -m '4- 'm'^'t—mPm==' K j+mmm "lit 4 ¥ -·'·r—^-flllk -4 4 m'fa-· —·—'·-4f —'¥mll==2$=
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer#: 00213095
g=cATddress:

3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530000

EffectiveOctober1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and sewer, reuse, and tier 1 water consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reacting Reading Usage charges will increase by 2%. Tier 2, 3, and 4 water

consumptioncharges will increase by 20%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 , .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergencies and severe weather.Registerat
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 www.claycountygov.comlcommunitylemergency-

managementlalert-clay·1372
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

(2/I--j)tg))I:7U'U))))I)I)QU)I):)'U7IjUjjA)A))I))O =',':th':%:i!h,y,ob)::::::'i:t°#:,\:|:t)jt'y:,):j°f

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 rnyservice/customer_assistance program,aspx
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" uaa- Please pay $352.24by 1012712022to avoid a $3.00 lateieter
Meter Read Days Previous Current C,,,,,J fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
70785051 1.5 10/02/22 30 25264 25524 260

Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96 Your last paymentof $1877,05was postedto your account
Consumption Charges Tier 1 75.0 X 0,83 $62.25
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 25,0 X 1.63 $40.75 on 08/22/2022.

Tier3 160.0 X 2.46 $393.60

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 i"-, i j ·, .,,

,9

Current Charges $582.56
Previous Balance $-230.32
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $352.24
fllkr H'lk %·— h q '·~ -.

— . ---—~mu ¥

Pleasereturn this portionwith payment

1:i'::"i.. 'i""t/.ij')"",,,
Ciav Gotmiy LJtkiiy AiiihorPy Bill Date 10/06/22

,')"
i" K-w

'") i; LIZ 7€) Old Jetiningz Road Current Charges $582.56
",,A,, i" ,t :

A
,"' Mirjdieburq, Florida 3206,3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/27/22""I!jj'Y )JJi'?"' "

Lend A Help'ng Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $-230.32

Total Amount Due $352.24

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00213095
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530000
3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

^m U3PUJUJ)
_ , _

it .'

I. ",UjJ E ' "'0

AYC1005B
2000000917 29/2 4Ullµf|l|td¢fNhhihNl MI|IIIUIMµ¶rllhrf

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT k% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC dC

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD '"'

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002130¶5 ¶ RC05530000 000003522U IJ000000 10272022 0 0





[3/12]

,,",:"-" O")', .3 'i 7(j O!tj Je¥yikinf:s ito:.M, EviJ¢)(')!fj,!m$'7,,iM'id:z 3i!(I(A't
;-"' C """

,

j'µj%.A
a. ',us!i- us on iiu': vL'ej"3 at ivivv,lci;z?'mii(iy*og"t"

i ';'
)V " }, " ' j " <;,r

"' "" Jw" 'y "" "/ Hom'm Montiav }-?§']fhzv, limn "JfM'? Pbaz'm':BOA ·:z':u 5')99
. .....,' Fi7 ./

' '"'"I'}' ,i: S
K' ':"

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer#: 00213119
B,SNEICATddress:

3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route#: MC05530624

., , . m

. e
k'k¢_jj

, . A

EffectiveOctober1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and sewer, reuse, and tier 1 water consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reaciing Usag" charges will increase by 2%. Tier2, 3, and 4 water

consumptioncharges will increase by 20%,
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergenaesand severe weather.Register at
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 www.claycountygov.com/communitylemergency·

managementlalert-clay-1372
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

t '"""3)))""I:'))p')-j'")t)j))I)):I))))")[*))I))j)))))I)Ujz3)u|)jc)j :g':,d,:,':?}',n%:iih,y,°b):!:|:d:'tt°#:,|:l:t)jt'y:,|):j°f

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 myservice/customerassistance program,aspx
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $149.84by 10/2712022 to avoid a $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
56081900 1.5 10/02/22 30 13214 13290 76

Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96 Your last paymentof $193.58was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 75,0 X 0.83 $62.25 09/26/2022.
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier 2 1.0 X 1.63 $1.63

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ·'· z ]' -

' q {.,7;, F

Current Charges $149.84
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (if Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $149.84

Please return this portionwith payment

'"" "
, . _,_", ) " , -y_==-&1&= W '

_ _ —
j:'j9 ')"1{j)"!)|,'"'-,,,

(":f'3'1 Go[|n'¢'yUfiiily i1iii"!]c)ritv Bill Date 10/06/22

j )"'
, AI

"I': ")'
317G ('lid Jonnings Roi"zd Current Charges $149.84

:,,j|',., C,' ,j"j'/ Micjdieburg, Florida 39M8 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/27/22'1'l!)'!· O'>":'""' Lend A Helping Hand ( if Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $149.84

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213119
DISTRICT

,
Route #:MC05530624

3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

" mAy= ' ' " " " ' '" " ," Y=)
' " " ' g " "' ' W '" "- '" "" " V g " " " "

)
" "' i) "' i ' " " " """" >X^"

"'
'"" " "L" ' ' " ' ' "m '" V " " "'".g"" '" "V "" "" ' ', " "

_.

.'S I) @ :b ,afyjj:j,N)M
, m ~ m _Nj ..

" ' s. J)QJ_Ms
AYC1005B
2000000918 29/3 4U|jµ dull!lbrUIMiNl i qdll¶$qr[whflnihld

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Ej% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT " MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD " ""

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0021,31,1,¶ ]J HC05531JE,24 0D0001,U%U 0000000 10272022 0 0





[4/12j

A\.,"·" ,))';:,), 'i 17() OR) ,|€:m"titbijs iZo:i.ii Pv'ii(-1€}|¢.:|'piEk"ji, }?!¢)2:'ic')3 320(v(t
,' ,.' ', ",, Ph",tm vi¶it us cm i'i'zi' f'Y1')Y ?u" vym3/A:U'tm|ijv.oEy'
'.':),,.,- i)I) '":'"j |'1ouz's:Mcmiiav }?6'ii|:s.]', Bmn-limn t'lz.omi: ']()'i-:z':""z.- '1')99

"i/"/'}
, ,

,J:s" 7 "

% t N 4 -4·j'r h ~mCustomer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer#: 00215602
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3968-I Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530632

0 'k th * -'-e 4 ii -% 4 41 'k 4 %k ft if

"
EffectiveOctober1, 2022, water, sewer, and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reaciing Usag" chargeswill increase by 2%. Tier2, 3, and 4 water

consumptioncharges will increaseby 20%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00

. . ,
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergencies and severe weather.Registerat
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 vvww.claycountygov.comlcommunitylemergency-

managementlalertc!ay-1372
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

('))))7[27)---: )))I)-)---UQ))(jj)))?::)I)2))))>jj)))'I))))))) :g':,d,:,':=e,:i!h,y,ob):!:|:d:':t°C:,|:|:t(|t'y:,|):l°f

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 myservice/customer_assistance
_

program.aspx
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $234.62by 10/2712022 to avoid a $3.00 late

Mater Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
48011409 2 10/04/22 32 3241 3358 117

Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51 Your last paymentof $245.20was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 117.0 X 0.83 $97.11

09/26/2022,
Proration Factor: 1.0667 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier3 0,0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 '".I" ! " ) -

".q.±:s:,g'

Current Charges $234.62
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $234.62
%1 ~ 4 'lfllllk— 41 '—" ffr-—fkr - '- 'if

-
+·-q 4y 4fllk'll 'h -———# ~ qjj

Please return this portionwith payment

t,

:""1'j Z:(/u,)'",,
Clay County iji!)iiy F,iNmtiiy B'II Date 10/06/22

')' ,J

-'-)
"i" ") 317(1 Old 3ennirigs IZoad Current Charges $234.62

" '),, JJ' I)' ^ildc|iebur!j, i !oi)cia39(XJC9 CurrentChargesPastDue After 10/27/22
""- !)"y ,,,,,,.,'."j Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $234.62

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00215602
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

" )oUuj)jtj)' ' ' ' "'" ' "' 3 " '-/ " ' ' ": " "' aOOU"' ,,1 m. 4 %

AYC1005B
2000000919 29/4 4ItN dydl N Oh Htl 11 qmIU§[tn||rhvr4hjd

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT E^ 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 (10215klj2 3 HCOSS30k32 0000023'lb2 0001J00D 1,02?2022 0 0





[5/12]

A.,N """ ',',",,
,'4 17€1 c')hj ]e7gnjkb!,:s' !Qo:.ic.i. M]ih)|mzu;, }":hyq'i¢i:z :j:.?f)624

,, j·" Uj
'c,,,. ",., 1'>R:a.st: vIsit u s cbu

i:hc vA:?

a C 'FµNYNA:lti:Vui i|it.v,E'yzV
^Ur'"'« 'i "

ir i.
" g z.y

'))))))J:)."' E"Mi.n:s: tvh}Ei{tay - f'z"kh;t 1Run-· Jp!h i'lzome: °)()'j --':U)'r' S')')""'

'kiln' 4 'r '-4r· ' ± 4 mlh

"-CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer#: 00220803
ISTFUCTCervice

Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530008
F—-* ". " - 'jµ-—·~ ' ·· -—'

% hr% 'Ik--—~km— ~~^ ~11 4 K hr"

"-EffectiveOctober1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading Usage charges will increase by 2%. Tier 2, 3, and 4 water

consumptioncharges will increase by 20%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Be prepared and stay informed,Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0,00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergencies and severe weather. Registerat
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 www,c1aycountygov.com/communitylemergency-

management/alert-clay·1372
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

Cfj'))')'"u'"U7_U))I))")-))-)j))))I')))):' :,7-)Etr.:::)c·,)-)jj'»),'jIj,UI)j) :g':,d,::,':}a,n%:i:,y,ob!:!:|:d)'i:t°X',[:(:tj!t'y',|:l°f
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 myservice/customerassistance program.aspx
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

El"-
, , ,

" " " ' " Please pay $85.96by 1012712022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
J

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
68417690 1.5 10/02/22 30 6706 6706 0

Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96 Your last paymentof $110,00was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.83 $0.00
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

09/26/2022.
Tier 3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges ) jr ' '
, : g

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $85.96
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $85.96

——'·¶r—' 4111- —— —'11~ 'F 'k i 4 )

Please returnthis portionwith payment

S,,,J;j,,ii- "j·'!'.'j7j.°"k,.,
Clay County i-jt)h).y l'euihor:t.y Bill Date 10/06/22

:"' )'
A

")' ')'

J7(3 Old Jennings I'IOM

,

'

Current Charges $85.96
)')j,'. jjj } A)" i,2icidh&urg,FioMa 32013,.1 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/27/22" ")/ 1'"j)'j',\'j):'

Lend A Help'ng Hand ( If App icable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $85.96

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00220803
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530008
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

" '

_.,
.' _0)) 'U)j

, , _. --
-)-

.. " _ . _ -
UJJ- )UUUUJI. _ . - _

AYC1005B
2000000920 29/5 4flllH[|hUh |QrulhlHhl¶il dg lll[|iBudl¶ddlH4hrU

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT p 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT " MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00220803 Ei P1C05530006 00000005% 0000000 1,0272022 0 D





[6/12]

j'y'S """' '.',",, 3 i '7(', (.)i¢| ,,)c§Y.nh'23s 1U:.ztL !'A i{|E:|Lthuu}'% i'fiorit)a :L21168

,

,')

,
))j )""' Ph:zzs'u vkic p.zs €iu3 i'hc Vy'C)p at" vqizn,v,chgym j|)j y.ovff

j,,:
AI p,y ), ,)/ } 'Auu'c: M[Ht{jtgy j:nc!czy Stmz'z S|?en Plmm" 9U"i 7)'J"m 5')9")

' 't'U}' ,',li""\'::'"."

g— -..- .. -Ar—— « 'film— --—4r'·'·-··' " '—m4m----·- 'I lv C-f flt

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer#: 00229064
D[STRICT
ServiceAddress: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530018

q h '4llk "%n*' ' 'k ' ' '·— —
4 * ~h—41· -'-''"m 4-r ~ ^f u'j — 'lllfrMHf h ===m

" " ' Effective October1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading i'teading Usage charges will increase by 2%. Tier2, 3, and 4 water
70003696 1.5 10/02/22 30 14101 14495 394 consumptioncharges will increase by 20%.
BaseCharges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 50.0 X 1,54 $77.00 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier 2 75.0 X 3,88 $291.00 . . .

Tier3 125.0 X 5.03 $628.75 regardingemergencies and severe weather.Register at
Tier4 144.0 X 6,45 $928.80 www.cIaycountygov.comlcommunitylemergency-

managementlalert-clay-1372
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.15

-&—j,j])-i ))43-)' :J 4):'T))=')),ri7Iij))')')7)'))',)))2))))'))_))f),))YI'):,))'Uj)) :g':,d,=,n%:i!h,y,ob\:E|:::':t°=,}:|:t)lt'y:,):j°f

BaseCharges (Prepaid) $0.00 myservice/customerassistance
_

program.aspx
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

"

"Y "1 " '" " Please pay $1984.69by 1012712022to avoid a $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Makecheckspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $2654.99was posted to your account
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

' Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 on 09/26/2022.

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Consumer Confidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
at our officeand onlineat:

( Other Charges ) wwvvAayutility.orglwqr/OPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00

. --
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 :' st'" · '

,
,t? S" " S 0 -:"

"""S.," zi ,S

Current Charges $1,984.69
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,984.69
C— ·'-·— 4 411 ——·411 ———+—— 41 'h flk'-·lk

Pleasereturnthisportionwithpayment

^"""""""",,,

·":,:J' "t:fj[.,):);":ij"".,.,

Clay County !-Jfi\l1y µ,uulcn['l Bill Date 10/06/22
"' /""

a,< m
'I), "):

31 76 Old Jenr]!nC)s Road Current Charges $1,984.69'I',,"')"

j)j ,,)'""" Micid)e!'mrg,1-'!oi"ida 3?(K)tj CurrentChargesPastDue After 10/27/22
"")t)7'}- "At,'i1 '- '" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $1,984.69

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00229064
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530018
3979-2Eagle Landing Parkway irrigation

Route Group:26
" ":'" ^" ' · " "" " "" " tU U)J"" ' ' ' " '

m
' ' "

_,
'

_
" " i «Avw,' )µ)jAU_Sit ' ' m" "

m
'

^
' "

AYC1005B
2000000921 29/6 BM!ilh uuIU grlf ddtNlh qlmdµh|rh¶§uuhr6

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT k/b 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC

' ' 'T"15385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0022¶06'1 4 NC05530010 00001%Uk¶ (10UOlj00 1,0272022 D 0





[7/12]

,Jn' '"","",,';., 3 i '7(i (')jd .j("nmnl,:s; )G"t:uj,, M i&)k?htn'q, |:i|oz'idtg 32I)tit!
,,)"'

,7,,mm
'"i' ,,'", A"a"c Y,'isit U4 iP8? thr' uµ'1'p 2"gt iv'Nvuq?zyuy"}i;tyt(yh'!S

"-'":
,
Ai /3 .;:--,' !""Min"s' !'\A[pg'AUT

-
i':rjdav, 7l:m'}'-5pm |µhc¥i"hc: '){!'i-:-µ,7:z--",c)'jc)

'"A)"}' 3,{:'t j!.'"'

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer#: 00230632
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530013

EffectiveOctober1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage charges will increase by 2%. Tier2, 3, and 4 water
74320712 1.5 10/02/22 30 2709 2770 61 consumptioncharges will increase by 20%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 61.0 X 2.06 $125.66 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergencies and severe weather.Register at
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 w\Nw.c|aycountygov.comlcommunity/emergency·

managementlalert·clay-1372
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.15

- )#))I")°w)"-)I""")"")))Qm)jjQU7I:)l'kjmi::!)-. ':r)I,))I)p",j-7-)U"-:'-U.)3°U)zA :g':,d,::::}',n%:iih,y,°:: !!|:::'tt°±',1:|:t)jt'y:,|:)°f

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 myservice/customerassistance
_

program,aspx
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.60 $0.00

Please pay $184.80by 1012712022to avoid a $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $191.89was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

09/26/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) www.cIayutility.orglwqr/OPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Ctiarge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $184.80
Previous Balance $0.00

, g, - ,
Late Charge (If Applicable) ' $0.00

4' u z .? 2 ---.. -

' g S"$E'.9 .d

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $184.80

Please return thisportionwith payment

""j'C)9- i'f't"j')')"),
Clay Cuunlyui.iiity 1\uthuriiy Bill Date 10/06/22

i;) ')""

,
' '"

"i" ')',

3176 Old Jennings i"Zoac1 Current Charges $184.80

"-I),, tlj) ·,
j'j j M)chi(eMtrg,Florida 320138 CurrentChargesPastDue After 10/27/22

" "' 7. Ni"t"" "" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $184.80

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230632
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530013
3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26

*

._ r -i'o-)jjL) _ __ _.__. _ _ ,_ .,IAUl)I)jjj)'I '

AYC1005B
2000000922 29/7 4Ullllth § nlg apjl didtN hP jmmrhR|ulhN

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT p1% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230132 3 l1C05530fj1,3 00000JB'l00 0000000 60272022 0 0





[8/12]

,.,
'F,.-j "c:'ti/,'.,'.,. 3 f :ui (,)ie1 )eE]ghigk!?s j-k{pm|, fvii€j('|l¢.:[-?LH'|}, i:!(k!:i<:)2Y- 3:M)(i|'!

i"), :""

J)I.',) Plcje t'isit us ¢be? ihc v'e|'ya i%u^vAmm.¶ijit.y.oE'!}

'")J;j)_),aj' 1")oUis: .?/"{pu(jt'$y -
l'2"iAG'§)j, {'i:?.f"n--'jjpgg'g }')p.O9zc:v'j-:z:72.·-y}!)9

" - i" .,$' · L .-

tmrmp= 4 ~4 kllk

=Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer#: 00230638
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530015

h M fk—'· ·-— -..·11 .- -- ·' Ik '-% T 11 4r *+ Mjj t

Effect'veOctober1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base
- . . .-.... — "

. . . .

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readin9 Usag" charges will increase by 2%. Tier2, 3, and 4 water
72741390 1.5 10/02/22 30 2018 2018 0 consumptionchargeswill increase by 20%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 1.54 $0.00 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 3.88 $0.00

. ,

Tier3 0.0 X 5.03 $0.00 regardingemergenciesand severe weather.Registerat
Tier4 0.0 X 6,45 $0.00 www.claycountygov.com/community/emergency-

,
management/alert·clay-1372

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.15

(ii 7-))I}-U7)-jUI)t]"))')I"))="j-It):)"ji4":)7%jQU)).j))>v)j")22I)')I)7I)»77))mj:g',',d,=,n%:i!h,y,ob\:!!|:::'tt°#:,j:):t(jt'y:,|):)°f

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 myservice/customerassistance
_

program,aspx
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" " "" "
" -

,,.
2

"

,

" " " " " ' Please pay $59.14by 10/2712022 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $114,97was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 09/26/2022,

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) wvvw.cIayutility.orglvvqrlOPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $59.14
Previous Balance $0.00 ·7

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 '-"" -"i
q

) ))Ji ): ,.+
'"""Y'"C7,(i,

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $59.14

Please return this portionwith payment :)))' U

,
,':Un, )'!!"'7j')'"'"\,

Cfay C)ounbiUtility Aiiuthor||v Bill Date 10/06/22
'/ ,' i' ':\

I)' ')' Bj)j )) 'j'! 3176 (,J)d jennings Mad Current Charges $59.14
'f§'t

'\ i) )% :1
"' MlcicUeburg, b!or1c.!a 32061,3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/27/22'{?i)?'y

,,,.,,',","' "" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $59.14

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530015
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26
€" J " "" ' " '"'" " " """ ^

"' D " djjj> " '"' ' " " " U" ' "
«» 'JJ " 'ID) ""= K@y

AYC1005B
2000000923 29/8 411hh1| uMdPrC Oh 1Mh|qdm!lr[[rhflulhBBU

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Fb 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT " MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230130 7 HC0553001,5 DOlj0005¶1jl 0000000 10272lji22 0 0





[9/12]

,,'J""' """"":,, :31 7(1 C)fe! ,}£:blEz|nijs Road, !i'ii€)i!le|?En'f},ii'i{yi'id¶¥ @:.u)(?t|

" )2 "'")' i@)c"ti¶c vi:':ls yug Ok' iht'" ',jY'jf ,pt XVFi'Vl A'zyuuiiey.uh'!:
'"·"""" I)" ')

,

,:'j) i' Iou ps: 1A(pu[im,:.- i:f"i¢|:zy, thm-'j j"u'u Plumr' ')(}'j -:?,:j72-.'')')t)'j' '·^ , · Goiw/k
, :,1' t ." 1(E7:'2 '" :,i i":"bik.:,'?·'

mmr=t I ' ····· · q tl 'r- If =F' Ill 'r- -P- 'N'u--4 ' '·—· -—·~CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer #: 00230640
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530016

EffectiveOctober1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Readjng Reading Usage charges will increaseby 2%. Tier 2, 3, and 4 water
58535800 1.5 10/02/22 30 12675 12717 42 consumptionchargeswill increaseby 20%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 42.0 X 2.06 $86.52 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latest alerts
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergenciesand severe weather. Register at
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 www.claycountygov.com/community/emergency-

managementlalert-ciay·1372
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.15

)-
--v.#..z.-"Q)U7I)'U=)7«U)U):w2l)jld#))7LUd)?"')U))3-I)tAj-)7-))j)ID :g',',d,:,',':tha,n3e,:i!h,y,ob\t j!|:::':t°#',|:):t:|t'y',):l°f
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 myservice/customer_assistance

_
program.aspx

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.60 $0.00

Please pay $145.66by 1012712022to avoida $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $212.49was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

09/26/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Consumer Confidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our officeand onlineat:

( Other Charges ) vvvvw.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $145.66 -- ' ' ? .;:,:,jj
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $145.66

Please return this portionwith payment

—",,,:j!f"' -.
!:.!)?/.%:"!':'"

,,, C:!ay' ()ouri'ty tjili)i'y i'uuhorirv Bill Date 10/06/22
'I')'"

, I) I)" '")
31 70 Old ,kmnlnjjsIlcmd Current Charges $145.66

'"I), t))j J"f" Micid)eburg t"iorir)a31'1) 't? CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/27/22
'-':'2'y ,[,;N.'y:' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $145.66

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230640
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530016
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26

) "" '") " "" "

,
' @}Nirjijy)"

.__ . . . , ,

_ .,, . , ,, .

q .' "JOjMuAby&
AYC1005B
2000000924 29/9 4v|flln v Bd§||m[ Vii 1¢l[h f Im|¶rllrhhmhrl

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT u 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC «
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230E,U0 5 HC0553001,E, 000001'45E,E, 0000000 10272022 U 0





j10/1zj'

, ,,'jj
1'"[/ ,'

,

3 'i 76 ohl it"yµsziu!":i JGc'md, AAk)£jlmgi'ij", i:hyn{!jz 'Uf)6t'§

]
'"""' 1)1 """" ""

,

i'Yit'tz$cvisit uu: t8!3 {}s€" ',vA :2t y'^gF'vvAceY'miih'yA}r!l

':", IA ] :"' )' ( hkuy a !i'|{jndA> 1'z"M:#v, ii Uzi '")f'UY3 P)zotzc:')0"1 )y 77, S')')')
" tZj,.,i ,

""wy="
t, '.j" '

" H iz t,, i t3 -"

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer #: 00230641
g=cATddress:

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club Route #: MC05530017

EffectiveOctober1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usajje charges will increase by 2%. Tier 2, 3, and 4 water
70003711 1.5 10f02/22 30 1884 1890 6 consumptioncharges will increaseby 20%.
BaseCharges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 6.0 X 2.06 $12.36 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergencies and severe weather. Register at
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 www.claycountygov.com/communitylemergency·

.
managementlalert-clay-1372

AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1.15

( - "") "" ) j'" "" I" : j"t["w"'"'")y")7 "j )1 ) )1 :::::?jjjj -i i )
Need fissistancewith your bill? Visit our websitefor a list of

\
>3@)

.
AS1> 4% )))Ue-my- e-U)SjZ·" ))i|'l:)i,ty|.uu £"j) j)- jj) s -: :jri i )t.::):2—K*< ) agencieswho may be able to help at \ANvw.clayuti|ity.org/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84 myservice/customer_assistance program,aspx
Consumption Charges 6.0 X 4.60 $27.60

Please pay $227.94by 10127/2022 to avoida $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Makecheckspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $250,90was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 09/26/2022.

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Consumer Confidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) wvvw.cIayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

,,Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ·
,"' " ) '1

·F
- , 3,

Current Charges $227.94
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $227.94
E 'if 'IN '4hr 4 If,*- '——

k--·

-
*— + It t

Please return thisportionwith payment

I"'
)

"_,,

.,Jd1 ""t/j')'") Clay Cotinly t J2)!ityAulhotiiy Bill Date 10/06/22
:j ji'

/j't
"))

): 3176 CM Jennincjs f'ioa)
d

Current Charges $227.94
'"I)'"'- t ))%%,

, J)' M)cid)eburg,Florida 3?1 ]" CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/27/22
'g)71' )f,'nu.j.j;"

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0,00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $227.94

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230641
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530017
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club

Route Group:26
" ""' ' '" ' " "" " "" "" "" " " ' ))U))))jj" " "'""" """ ' " " ' ' '"'") "" "" "

i
'"" """" '"'"' '

I "" "±'"7(_')U)U)U")" '"" '" "" """" '"' "" "' '" I'""
AYC1005B
2000000925 29/10 4ll|lm| §|Hdl (NhhihN liP jllllNdHddlb4hjd

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT tn 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
clO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230E,UI, D HCD553001,? 00000227¶4 0000000 10272022 0 0





[11/12]

.'i, "," "i"Y,ii' ,!i i7(7 Oh! ,)€u?nig'g|qs)'iotztf, M!¢:)j|e!:gui"fg, |?!(:d{|?b. 3Z-Mii'!
·" 4. '

" '"""
k)

""" ' Piuait' visit us (9h'z the ZVC'!: 'yt VfVVY,i'c|:g"u'¥ i)i€')"k{y€'!':

):;,,

i)) I) ) lout's: Mtmc!ay -
:':i'i¢|tu.', tSmu- ')ym Pizoiu:: !)(!'l 42:7z.-5'j9!)

' '" "'LI),, ·"="^» ., '.'
" N' .ii "b '\[,' i.

·. '

% 4

—
·'4-e'mmµ K # Till th ==

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer #: 00230642
1STRICT7ervice

Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019

EffectiveOctober1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage charges will increase by 2%. Tier2, 3, and 4 water
69850354 1.5 10/02/22 31 785 791 6 consumptioncharges will increase by 20%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 6.0 X 2,06 $12.36 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 1,0333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . , .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergencies and severe weather. Registerat
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 www,claycountygov.com/community/emergency·

management/alert-clay-1372
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.15 '

C)))UI)"" Rj)) "))))7UU)S)))JJU)))J)J)))Iy))))))"))")'"j=,'::}',n%:iih,y:b): i::::'i:t°#:,|:):tjlt'y:,|):l°f

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84 myservice/customerassistance program.aspx
Consumption Charges 6.0 X 4.60 $27.60

" ' " ' ' 'jr
" " "' """ Please pay $204.60by 10127/2022 to avoida $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readirig Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $254,26was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

09/06/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) vvww.cIayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

CE ¢g
2 'Y S ¶ P '- ' '"

·", Q.-vit?
Current Charges $227.94
Previous Balance $-23.34
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $204.60
k k hm llllµ——'— — · ' -—

Please return thisportionwith payment

" """'-"·'ji"' ')"""|}:')"°".
Chy Counly 1JE)iity f',utiioi liy Bill Date 10/06/22

I)' j)j '") 'j,
3 1'7G Old ,)emiincjs Road Current Charges $227.94

'p. jj~"% ii)
)'

Miudhbur¢}, ! lorida 3?M3Q CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/27/22
'{:'ijj

,:,)'-.'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $-23.34

Total AmountDue $204.60

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230642
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530019
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Route Group:26
m '" V "' ' "" " " "' """ " ' " ' "jt( " A:* ","/"'" " " " ' "' " " "m %5"' ' " " ' ' " '" " " ""' " ¢1 ' "' "" " " '" "'" " "

""
"" "" /" g " = ' ' '" 'U

·'- U)J1)JA)) , . ^
JO- ·- ' ' njlj)j _ _

AYC1005B
2000000926 29/11 4¶iilm dnlfl mohl[lh[n! u qMQoNMlhkr4hid

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT k% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
clO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0023DLUE u HC05S3001,¶ 00000204E,0 0000000 102?2022 0 0





[12/12]

,. ', j,-S" ¢j"ijj"",. 3 { 7Ci Clh) ,)<'nguigf'y1ZoA, M'idel!ehurj;, |7h)rj[!i@. )2(i(ks
,\I"' ;"' 7) ""

,

Plt:?tsi.? V;sif us e,rn Ac.: iN(:!'µ at v?vUNA4GyE2i,ij).^'.(ykj,}
K

'.'I))..Ur I)"" }'"l(mg's: !'¥'!o89%|2'!y
-

}:n€.l2|.y', t|iu?'z-"ii'n"j'} |')mi.¢(.3: f)li4 ""' )/:L·5!}l)y
'a'?g: ,$F'","jt"j,';"'

k Sh HI 41 lr fr mk+·—-m t' "r— 4 'm=m
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer#: 00235500
?=CATddress:

4108-l Eagle Land'ng Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531950
q ,- —'- , - · . f' ——flt ilk ·tv·ki·—k & 'q '4 ii h 4 'Ill

—'——'r· r'~
' "" "" ' EffectiveOctober1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current chargesand sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reacjing tjsage chargeswill increaseby 2%. Tier 2, 3, and 4 water

consumptionchargeswill increase by 20%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Be preparedand stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . ,
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergenciesand severe weather. Registerat
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 www,claycountygov.comlcommunitylemergency-

,
managementlalert-clay-1372

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

(Y--'I-j7F)I)2I1|z::)I)7Im))|)))':"I"E)jj")")-1)q)))"))")))U-'"))"I)i"-))")))))))U?)))))))i :g',',d,:,'=e,:ijh,%1!:==:):t)jt'y:,|:l°f
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 myservice/customerassistance

_
program,aspx

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" "im : " ' " ". Please pay $29.97by 1012712022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
58743726 .75 10/02/22 30 1841 1846 5

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25,82 Your last paymentof $31.12was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 0.83 $4.15

09/26/2022,
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $29.97 ,' - -3 j e
.

Previous Balance
' $0.00 ·' ·

2 j'

,f)t" ,4"

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $29.97

Please return thisportionwith payment ( " " " """"""'""")7)))"^

""",j'C"Ji.. U'!'t)'Z))',.,
("BayCouniy fjii!i'1'i ,A,tjtii(]tii'l Bill Date 10/06/22

))' i:"

I'r
')'1 I' 31 7() Old Jennings Road Current Charges $29;97

· "'
, j I),, ,:," 'I'

Ml(jd]EA)'{fg,i
!Ot)t

ia 3?0(3(3 Current ChargesPast Due After 10/27 22"1l)"!'i'".
,t,i,'iv"y" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $29.97

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00235500
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05531950
4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Grouµ:26
..Q jUij 2 W

'

g 'i " '"jii" P "U-
, . .= . ,.= _ ,_

AYC1005B
2000000927 29/12 bM[I{ 1 Idu NhhU[HH du|mH¢4dUMujhrl

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT . MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00235500 5 NC05531¶50 0000002¶¶? 0000000 1,02?2022 0 0





..'
'4,.-/ "'"""i' 3 !. ')'(9 tjic.( ,i(..:.lku)nt}s )GO:Zej, Mi¢jt)){jhu§"|i, |?|on&t 3.L!(}(j!t

,,

","" I) 'I),, Please vi,iiz us int tjh.' '¶i'c)8 tu
',%"i'·/G"k'.(:|t'e)?'{Y?.E|tty,,{jF'f:

I))))i)l)) 1-')c-ru"s:!Acfg{j2£y-- l')'idtzy, !4mz'z--'jpiu|"|3€pEic:l}(}·']-)g,)'&l."^j')')')

m'—'-~4—m--fl %t ~ 11 -+—-

--.
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer #: 00589665

Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532254

Effechve October1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current chargesand sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' chargeswill increase by 2%. Tier2, 3, and 4 water

consumptionchargeswill increase by 20%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . ,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergenciesand severe weather. Registerat
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 www.claycountygov.com/communitylemergency-

,
management/alert·clay·1372

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0,00

(.-)lU)%")""r)))))")"77.-)))·')))·t:):)j-').!))))-)-))|)I7U,:)}1jIU))))3)l=j?))j)')))7)7 :g='=e,:i!h,y,ob):}j:d:tt=:):t:!t'y:,|:j °f
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 myservice/customerassistanceprogram.aspx
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

"
- , :, " " "" " " "

I
Please pay $41.59by 10/2712022 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
67643620 .75 10/02/22 30 1013 1032 19

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 Your last paymentof $69,18was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 19.0 X 0.83 $15.77

09/26/2022,
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 1,63 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $41.59
Previous Balance $0.00

)"

)" i I ,:'n ? g

Late Charge (If Appl'cable) $0.00 """"'"

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $41.59

q-—— ilk %lm-——·%w—h-'ll—'—.—# 41 -- ·-k'~%t ~

Please return thisportionwith payment C"l^>"'"""' '"'" """ "7))U))"QI""""""""""'"""'"'"""-""""""""""'"-""")

,1"/)ji)"1"', Git3y,Countyljtihty nu!l ,(}tini b' Date 10/06/22

,' "'
mj

') ),
;jjµ; )ld Jermir:cjs Hciacl

"

Current Charges $41.59
')7

,.

ii)( ),,i
')' Midd!ej:)ur¢], F)cMda 39("J0(3 Current Ch?rgesPast Due ffter 10/27/22

" '-{7'y, 'f"jz "" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $41.59

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer#:00589665

Route #:MC05532254
1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

_ ,

".""'") )" " " ,)" """ ^ jj" -)"U)I)" ' "),. ""I ' ' " "--.
.

- _ =YW jJI7J "I) .'Uijj 0 · "-
AYC1005B 28544 1 MB 0.515
7000028825 00.0074.031528544/1 41Hµl[h nu[ 1N!MihMhqllmu|jd|rh[|I4hr1
j|MN4|Hld|µuµlhqd¢NHh¶ltl[lH'h'h'|Mh|

clay countyutilityauthority
SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLE LANDING · 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

"' 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD "' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
' M

: SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 01JSB¶E,E,S ¶ HClj5532254 000000'41,5¶ 0000000 1,1J272022 (J 0





,,..:-j,,C-'$ )'");,
.

.5 ! 76 oh'i )t:nniujts !'toat1, M ie1(jk:im'f"t},, vh'zs:idtz 32.tlt'N
' z" t) "' "' Pj('.gqL' vZcif m Eff3 iiit' ',iu'!t iU' v^'?v/Aa]"m"i}itv,GE7/"

i '
,

-%?"N ,' ' - J L3

i)),,),)':)\y )""
i)'

) itmm )'i/|,)n{imc'-. i-:"n¢'j?zy, f'iam·'·"ijm'zPimmi: ')()'j- ::!:U-' 'IB')')

« F x4 ii -r·· · -— ' Hlh I If 4 f· %, 411 +fl-fN F q 4r

CustomerName: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer #: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373
fblll'n t 4 h 41 —4r Eh t F # w4 ~ tl ~lh· h ill

EffectiveOctober1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current chargesand sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Reacting Reading Usage chargeswill increaseby 2%. Tier 2, 3, and 4 water

consumptionchargeswill increase by 20%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergenciesand severe weather. Registerat
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 www.claycountygov.comlcommunitylemergency-

managementlalert-clay-1372
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

("""'")'71±-))"m7-,-))wi,_-)-)U)))|)))-j.j))7"a))')3))7))-))"))"2))'),)n)))-j :g':,d,:,'::th':%:i!h,y,°b\:!:l:::'}t°*',|:|:t!jt'y:,j):)°f
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 myservice/customerassistance program.aspx
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $148.14by 1012712022to avoid a $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
70067265 .75 10/02/22 30 2549 2616 67

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 Your last paymentof $174.96was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 22.0 X 0.83 $18.26
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 8.0 X 1,63 $13,04 09/26/2022.

Tier3 37.0 X 2.46 $91,02

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $148.14 JJQ" i' i- j ""-:- ,. ·3 ? R ·' - 3' 4µ

Previous Balance $0.00 ' " ' t--:

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $148.14
· Km' Lff x' +m—'—m ·+— Ilk-till t

·-
"-b

Please return this portionwith payment ""---— —"""))U)')"J)""):m))")',))'"

"",...·'"'},1 '.:Ui/":3:" .'·

1· j:"- ' %' '"t:'j'j Chy Cour'hyUi!l)t'j f1in)'1oiii'y Bill Date 10/06/22
:;' )'

i ' "J
,)':' ))) 3 1'?6 Oki ,]enrji|'l¢jsNoaci Current Charges $148.14

'"Qjj)? ' ,-jjj' zi]i(jdlel:}uu i'iciricia 32(KJ8 Current ch?rges Past Due After 10/27 22
" i'j-, ,,,E,'j' '"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $148.14

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750

Route #:MC05530373
1433-I Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
"""" '" " '""" ""'"' " ±_" "" ))- jUjJ))jj)j

' '""" " ) "" " " ""'" " ) """")
-._

_: ._

--.)' U)tcjjj"))jj)).
AYC1005B 28543 1 MB 0.515
7000028824 00.0074.0314 28543/1 b[{h|i|i h UdU jj[[ MihN! MmBvi¶r|Hdd|nlhr$
4|uhhqddhd4hNhmudkM|l|h||'H'hl§[['bhl

clay countyutilityauthority
EAGLE LANDINGLIMITEDPARTNERSHIP ';2 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

'"yE ClO GMS-SF,LLC
,

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 "

CCUA-1170-4 00233?50 3 PlCOSS30373 00000J'l&l,4 0CKIOODD li0272022 ij 0





,
J':""' "I""':" "i j7ti obi |tuuzisy'sRuail. µ%4j{j<')h!|}£z§'fj,!i'|[g?'ic'):'z '3Z(|{}S-}

·" ,Ji u, "-.,,
)g|s',gQL' viilt Uh on ibi' E,sV|y ,#( v^'^4M'!,u'£€t|!)yj'.us'p\' :

&- ·3 , .
.3 03

)))))))j)l)'"!"' i"iom.'s: M'cmti:zy '
};E'i{-l;'iy,fSmn'-"|lyin Pt'mt'm: ')(}"i--:kt':7:!,"·5j"}'.}',}

q · ·'-- m ·· · · ·- ·· · . ·—1 ,1'·' 'T—"' * ---· t 'F "-—'—

-
ii —4HN ——I -'r 7

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer #: 00222067
1STRICTBervice

Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route #: MC05530012
Cf 4 " - "" '4thm —' ·' 'Ik't 'hr '· · " T * Ill-——'j——4+—'——^ ' '·-·'m%· ilkt- Rf Ql ~1

EffectiveOctober1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current chargesand sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading Usage chargeswill increaseby 2%. Tier2, 3, and 4 water
71814243 1.5 10/02/22 30 12432 12527 95 consumptionchargeswill increase by 20%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $56,90
Consumption Charges Tier1 95.0 X 2.06 $195.70 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergenciesand severe weather. Registerat
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wwvv.claycountygov.comlcommunitylemergency-

managementlalert·clay·1372
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15

()')')II)d""j)7I)-)UU)-N-))j.l-j'i:)))±Y)))))--)I-)""):'"'"7|--""?)')"-"7')")[))"))j'?'-))IuI, :g':,?::i:}a,%:ijh,jo;; !:|:::':t°#',):l:t)jt'y',::j°f
Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84 myservice/customer_assistance program.aspx
Consumption Charges 95.0 X 4.60 $437.00

' "") - t' "' " " "

,
Please pay $820.68by 10127/2022 to avoid a $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $1483.00was posted to your account
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 on 09/26/2022.

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) www.clayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 I)" ) ') ')

;):,kA

Current Charges $820.68
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $820.68
g—'* '~ — 4—

'-—"" '41 Ik ft — —Rf— ii- % 41 t fir µ 'nr P

Pleasereturn this portion with payment (UIIU6"""'"""" ))7)°m"%))-)')))Sl4")^^'""e'""=_'"""X;"'j"r-

,,
/jS C,Oi/,'z))',,

Clay Couiitgt ijiiiyAul! "jriiy Bil Date 10/06/22
)' ) .)'")

'jj )' 31 76 Old Jennings i'loacj Current Charges $82J68
"d'""-. b ')) ,,

,,')'1" Micjcliebtir,j, F!orlc_!a :'j:-'{)U CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/27 22"' (?Ui'v ,u11"gy"'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $820.68

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00222067
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Route Group:26

, " " "
" '"""""" IjUJJJdO " '

_
' ' u · '" ' ' ' UUUNiljk- ' j- "' ' " '- _(=

. . . -.._ - _ ..-. . . . =%9

AYC1005B 28542 1 MB 0.515
7000028823 00,0074.031328542/1 4i|HH{fh|u¶l1NhhihN § qMBNA|lrhirllhrl
lQHlhdTdlnmu4'4!hmlhMdd'ltlHm|[q"[!|

clay countyutilityauthority
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT · . 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

W DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N. NOB HILL RD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 '

ccua-1170-4 li0222ljk? 1j ¶COSS3001,2 1j0000B20k8 0lj00001j JD2?2022 0 D





.,
:-'F,:i'·" ')'"k'?"'j.' :1 '1 7ti { J!i..i ,ii:ugn!"Et.:s)'[o:k¢:j, A,qi¢:]<)jqiiguk'!::,,NDnchi :}:u)('|(:.}

:" ,"" &j '"""' pj·'"v'<' ¥,'it;[t' us Oft |}'H' iv('i'g 2bi "Nmv^'!"u/Ezn!ii"y?o§"!¢

"1')j;,i,
" A)

I) t'jc'mt's: M'unri:'zv
--

|';'E'l{j2g.y,tjam'-'iyn i'jkUU'K..:: !}(7"i-)t::')g--f'y!}'")'}

if nmm=m=~=%·'r-%' % tr— =Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOD Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer #: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531542
·-· - ·· ·· h # 'I ¥ t r t t m 'N—"W

EffectiveOctober1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsage charges will increaseby 2%. Tier2, 3, and 4 water

consumptionchargeswill increase by 20%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergenaesand severe weather. Registerat
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 www.claycountygov.comlcommunitylemergency·

management/alert-clay-1372
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $0,00

C)7·t7k'))7=))II3"7^¶)).).I..-7'Yµ")'j))'Y']l4)))U)Iy)))):U)U_')))rU)U,)g1·))?))-j:g',',d,:,','!tha,n:e,:i!h,y,o:: !::,?)':t°=\:):t)jt'y:,|:)°f
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 myservice/customerassistance program,aspx
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" ) -
:'-" " "' " "

" W Please pay $22.17 by 10127/2022 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayableto CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
82790894 .625 10/02/22 30 741 747 6

Base Charges (Prepaid) $17.19 Your last paymentof $23,49was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 6.0 X 0.83 $4.98
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 09/26/2022.

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.46 . $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $22.17 : »" 2 )
'i: .

-

" ""'-£ :
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $22.17

Pleasereturn this portionwith payment """""""""""""'""'"""_)'j;ji .
""";')"

,,,,, Clay Countv 1Jtili'!:y Auihorify Bill Date 10/06/22
;j

,1'

m-""
") ')'

31 7(1 (lid ,iennings.I'ioad Current Charges $22.17
"' ') ijj ' ,), i"

Nicld!ebitrg, i"")oiida 3?9f)8 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/27/22" ""U'y"_ ,,,'j'i"·'""' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $22.17

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00502768

,
Route #:MC05531542

2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

^
m

,9 h g &Uj") _ _ !
" .ijft:" u U,ojj ', ""$

,AYC1005B 28541 1 MB 0.515
7000028822 00.0074.031228541/1 Blh¢|m Ii udO l'r[[h¶[|hN h qEmI¶N[['h[lu¢hrU
MMr|u[4HIMlrN!MhHHlhd9rm4rMl|h|

claycountyutilityauthority
SOUTHVILLAGECDD u 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

H ClO GMS-SF,LLC ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 005027E,8 3 HCD5531,542 000000221,7 U00DIJOD 1,0272022 0 0





[1/2]

,,.. ji 1';'·'"\,:,,
,,

.3 i 76 {')h.i ,,icnnmg.s !QotiA, M i<h)k:|mg"i44)M"ida :"}2¢")(A¢

' ""' I) "" "' ]k1{:,?':3q"vkit e.¢s¢ (9ik
{"i9.{_''cvcfp ,u ¥U,z'kv,chzyin"?jii.v:m:j',,.

,/ .

^.
17' ' " , C L "g

:'.A Uf'
:) ·""-',' t foiu'e: l'iA¢mLj;zv

-'
???'i¢ia'zy.Xku¥k·yiy'APfztmr: '){}'i-·:g')')i--'"j""')')

'"th;j)", ,J'J "

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer #: 00589637

Service Address: 953 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532929
¢rx-..- 1. · · Ik ft 'dkf~'lf *·4 k t' } t' t -4—--— ' —·-"—

EffectiveOctober1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Readlng Reading Usage charges will increaseby 2%, Tier 2, 3, and 4 water

consumptionchargeswill increase by 20%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergenciesand severe weather. Registerat
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 www.claycountygov.com/communitylemergency-

managementlalert-clay-1372
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

<)()))I¢jU):)I) ij^7"|"))|))))j))U) )'£-jU,,)jv)*^='))-))'I4)))a):)7).7 :g':,d,:,':=e,:iih,y=|:::'i:t°±:,!:):tj\t'y:,|):j°f

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 myservice/customerassistance
_

program,aspx
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

# G -3
" "' " "" Please pay $29.14by 10/2712022 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

' -=&'

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
67643619 .75 10/02/22 30 143 147 4

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 Your last paymentof $29,46was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 4,0 X 0.83 $3.32

09/26/2022,
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 1,63 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 Z .

,,CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00 j ]' ,
" ' j "5/ '- -

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $29.14
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $29.14
r H -—W '—~111F f h H x4 - "k4-—·-—¥t m ~ —·-—— 'k—W--p

Pleasereturn thisportionwith payment

_" )
,
,,.,,',,', C:tji',','j)'""

,, Clay Colu ity !lh!iiv Aliylc}l"!i" Bill Date 10/06/22
!' 4i' '"\' "7\

,
-J -

L
-}

,

)

,J"),
,!" ). 31 ft3 O)ci Jennings l"lcud Current Charges $29.14

))))'- tj,), 1
,1'

}j!)cic])eburg,F!at'ir)a ,:1?!)613 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/27/22
'" '")' AE,l'j"s '- ' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0,00

Total AmountDue $29.14

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589637

,
Route #:MC05532929

953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:27

)") "'"' ""

'
d)JJ")J)"A)""" 1'"""" "" " ' " " ' ""' .""" """± "'"'""'" "'" "' " "" '"" '1CjU)UJU))_ _ ,m

" '>

AYC1005B 28540 1 MB 0.515
7000028820 00.0074.0311 28540/1 ¶¶nµ[ h u0[[|NhlflhNfhqMful[dfrhur¶h[[l
[[l[liHlt§[l[[l'fUU['0|tj'i|'"¢[||l0lft{|Ilq'"l'fU'|l|jF§'!Il"

clay countyutilityauthority
SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

mW 5385 N NOB HILL RD b · MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0050%37 Ej NC05532¶2¶ 00000D2¶1'4 0000000 602721122 D 0





[2/2]

'. i'"-'{ ')7 :'fj".
.'S J?"('u {}j{| Jcsming>' Road, iqi{..|€'j!43j.'jE??'!s.tt"'lorAiz3Z,(I(A-)

·"" )""

)) "" "", )gickpscvkiz' us CHE Ar Vz'1')3 :Si 'Iz'"¢"i"i'.{'l'z)'kzi"i|ilj",(32'13
'");.. i)) )) i-'!oug's:Muud:ay

' |'t'i(]t2y, tiag-a-jiiyi33l'houc: ')()"l'-·:t)':t- 'yjgg
""f.i'/'j" .u"j!':!y'

4 fl Am~mrm

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer#: 00589635

Service Address: 988 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560746

EffectiveOctober1, 2022, water, sewer, and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current chargesand sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' chargeswill increase by 2%. Tier2, 3, and 4 water

consumptioncharges will increase by 20%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergencies and severe weather. Regtster at
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 www.claycountygov.comlcommunitylemergency-

management/alert·clay-1372
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

(I)" 1)II-::"j))-U)j- J))))))jI)U)3Q?))&l))"ji'))))')I")U'"U^))')j'-U-)',-I\-t'))) :g',',d,:,',':tha,nk',:i!h,y,ob|:!!|:::':t°±:,}:::t(|t'y:,l):)°f

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 myservice/customer_assistance
_

program.aspx
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

-: .jm " " Please pay $107.17by 1012712022to avoida $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
87777243 1 10/02/22 30 574 629 55

Base Charges (Prepaid) $42.97 Your last paymentof $133.84was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 37.0 X 0.83 $30.71
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 13.0 X 1.63 $21.19

09/26/2022,

Tier3 5,0 X 2,46 $12.30

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00

DepositInterest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $107.17 - "-:
"

g')),^j
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $107.17
k

'
" ^ - —^—— -·—µ·~4Fr ^t tr %Flllk 4 fir— '-lkr*

Please return thisportionwith payment "-""'"""—_"—--"""'""""""
NJ' ,

C:t'j' J:'j'. Clay (')c)untV U'?ii1'a'Auj'f"mrh"y Bill Date 10/06/22
'/"

,,, .U,
Y;., ' "

,':' )"

i "' "'·
'))

'))
31 76 Old Jennings i"tcac) Current Charges $107.17

if")) "' ) ' (i ." Licid!ebu'g,F)oric)a 320(18 Current ChargesPast Due After 10/27/22
""if)'y'jjjj""" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $107.17

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589635

Route #:MC05560746
988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

" "_,,"."" '

_

"".)") ) )""'" ) "-

j))""i)jj)") ')""" "" )'" -")" .)' _".""".) ).)) """"' " '")"""""""" "-= '!_j))j)I)"U)))''--)___ _'_)"")) .""'" "

AYC1005B 28540 1 NIB 0,515
7000028821 00.0074.0311 28540/2 4I|lllljf i|l'|i[ dr|¶hll|hµh U m[OrlHU[drlthlj

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLELANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

2§

CCUA-1170-4 0050¶E,35 2 HC0551JJ74E, 000001071,7 0000000 1,01272Di22 0 0





[1/3]

'""" '"'"""; "} j"7(y (}hj '|en2}ik#!:3 itoA. Mi¢h)){'|3µu!> )"|oE'l<:a '"),9¢16!'i
,-' \ y' ·4 ,.t ·

/' ""' AJ)i '"". ", i>hxi'te visit: us ou- 'JIlt' "i'v'ehat 'n'm-v.i hEymijity.€)ri,!:

J'J;;)J Ij i
·';i

)-'1<ms's:!'l|ou{'}t4y - !?nE|:U'?. t"ga?3z·-Siggn t'honc: ')(}·'i--:.l)"Z,·-')':)')")

t · i ·· ·H · ·f· tllkt '- ' '·'· ' "% k el -H·-—"··-m
CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer#: 00556739

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657
k m ' — — '-'H'rtl- —-— HI t ii t t h '^—'-~ll~—%l——«^·'h —'¶1—"'—m-" ·— 'Ik mp

EffectiveOctober1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current chargesand sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usage chargeswill increase by 2%. Tier2, 3, and 4 water

consumptioncharges will increase by 20%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergencies and severe weather.Registerat
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 www.claycountygov.com/community/emergency·

managementlalert-clay·1372
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

(III)%-j-_)))-))')))-))I)O)j)j)))U))u)uq))))))I):))n) :g',',d,:::=,:i!h,%2!:l:,\:':t°±:,\:f:t)jt'y',):j°f

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 myservice/customer_assistance
_

program,aspx
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

' " " a :: : Please pay $41.59by 10/2712022 to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Bilkd Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
69806737 .75 10/02/22 30 783 802 19

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 Your last paymentof $44.40was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 19.0 X 0.83 $15.77
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 09/26/2022,

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

*. » ' t · ·

Current Charges $41.59 jj:;," 2 I " P' "

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $41.59

+——-
4 —' ·— --~ 'Ik m * ^~-"nr·--·—'-" - - 51 th — ' ^tr~n t ¥

Please return thisportionwith payment

_,
J)I-

.q,,,,,)),),r.:""{ (:e)))'),.,,,
Clay CountyLJiiliiyAuthority Bill Date 10/06/22

" )"

'X")
')) j 31 76 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $41.59

'I?" aI) .)
,;.1"

, "lidciiebui'g,l'"lot'itja32jjtXS Current ChargesPast Due After 10/27/22
"4'7'}'· ,) j",'"""""" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0 00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total AmountDue $41.59

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00556739
Route #:KS05553657

1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:27

7""" .) '"'"" ""' ""
"" ' " '" " ')IJ)TJ]Jrj"· ' '"'" '"")'-). ."" ' "" "'"' ""'"'"')) ")'"- '. .")"" ')" " ." ""- "'" )"jj16))))u")C[")"'"'" " "'"'" "" " ' '"" ""' " '""

AYC1005B 28539 1 MB 0,515
7000028817 00.0074.031028539/1 KU[H|IB!| U Ug!¢|lTl0 MhNlh U dll¢MdHMrllluld
HhM"hHMhMNiqmqMmh0¶jhld"|lln[U[H

clay countyutilityauthority
SOUTHVILLAGECDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

a 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 W

CCUA-1170-4 00SSE,73¶ 3 KS05553bS7 000000'415¶ 0000000 10272022 0 0





[2/3]

,,\
""t "")'7 "c:, 3 jiui ( "mi )c'uniuj"s ldi"mA. 'i'4 )4)cj]Uip¶u"i':, )'?!¢gB'iA& ')Zii('f3

"
'

njj ",, '"), )")etv:t' visit uq on tiZf' vn'h n mun'i'A:zyu["ijii")u"n'!}
i,.;!.'. Ji' :+

.,.'-
,/ f )ocu's' :McmA:zv '-

f':t"i{):u', f"(:zU2 -")|"Yi9'kPlvn'ic: ')(i4-·)r7'), 59'1')
"·1> - ·' ·-A ' '-' " ''"Lt2 i· ',i' ", 'S"; :""

qj K · · ·· t , · ·· · ,11 — · 1. t 1· . ·ap-

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECDD Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer#: 00589114

Service Address: 932 TynesBlvd Route #: MC05560742
G 4--%Mt· '"-'---% h ujj bm "4lh —' '·—·——' - — ' 41 'h4r"tljn -- ·—~——"'—SIt "k t W -··EffectiveOctober1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current chargesand sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading ijsage chargeswill increase by 2%. Tier2, 3, and 4 water
88835384 1 10/02/22 30 48 50 2 consumptioncharges will increase by 20%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $28.48
Consumption Charges Tier1 2.0 X 2.06 $4.12 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergencies and severe weather.Registerat
Tier4 CLO X 0.00 $0.00 \N\N\M£|aycountygov.com/communitylemergency·

management/alert·clay-1372
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.15

(jI)))I7I))))))7)j:)))))lI)))))))))))))-:U))))):)I:J)J =,','!th':%:ijh,y,°b}:}:|:,?)':t°±:,\:):t!lt'y:,|):j°f
Base Charges (Prepaid) $64.43 myservice/customer_assistance program.aspx
Consumption Charges 2.0 X 4.60 $9.20

Please pay $108.47by 1012712022to avoida $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $99.99was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 09/26/2022,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) vvww.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG,pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ·

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $108.47 )'J8' ':' p-")'- "

Previous Balance $0.00 -)'" f ? ¢ X u,, c:

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $108.47

Pleasereturnthisportionwith payment

"'"""",J7""... "!"".',','j'j)',,,,
Clay Goimtv1Jh!tTy Authority Bill Date 10/06/22

"' """
,

·a-j"
'?" ')] :.ii'i'6 Old ,jen||jngs Road Current Charges $108.47)))j)jjj) (( 'j Nicicilebui'g Fiorlcia32(]6a CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/27/22

" t7'p' ,),.,.,,.,y.ig;"
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $108,47

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00589114
Route #:MC05560742

932 Tynes Blvd
Route Group:26

^"'^ "" "'"' " "' ' """"" ' )y})))gjjjl]:: "'"" " "") '""" "" '"' """' " "" " , ,
"' ±"')"/).1,)':":jj)j "Uj" '" "" '" ' '"'""'"""

I
"' "N~Z=^.": y-._. .- . - . . . .. - . -. .- - - .G~A'AK

- "' . -- . - - _- --Z .._ ._ d
AYCI005B 28539 1 MB 0.515
7000028818 00.0074.031028539/2 ¶hN|h|"h||'mN]hMh|qmw!6NUUBhhoythu'i

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD D· 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DBA:EAGLE LANDING MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 " "

CCUA-1170-4 0058¶1J'l ¶ HC05SE,07'12 00000108'47 0000000 10272022 a 0





[3/3]

At; :"' '"'j'"/'.ijj,,,, :1 176 ( p)cf knEjn'gfl-q lZo:u:), iii.:€.le.jlEif?'€?8'fq",, !7ityri€'|2z jZ1)(Ri

" '""" A) ""' '":' J'lcast' visit' us cm zl"'e-
)

'"--jg :"Ui' i"y"2'2",b'.c'ii'z)'ekt||it'.y"nqv3"i'

\,j,. j)': i) ."·'-·j" 1)ozn:s: 7viut"idiiv --
i':k'lA;U', (-mnz ')i7%92 l'hcm ': °)()/)Z')'Z-'y'yj";v

J" U'::,,;?':

4
:'S7',i'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOD Bill Date: 10/06/2022 Customer#: 00589118

Service Address: 932 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560744
t '— —' Vf '-' 4 · - ' - ·'r~% t ilk ^ x4 'hr- * 4r tl W N T tN· ¥ m

EffectiveOctober1, 2022,water, sewer, and reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and sewer, reuse, and tier 1 waterconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage chargesvvill increase by 2%. Tier 2, 3, and 4 water

consumptionchargeswill increase by 20%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/06/22 to 11/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Be prepared and stay informed.Receive the latestalerts
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 regardingemergencies and severe weather. Registerat
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 www.cIaycountygov.com/community/emergency·

managementlalert·clay·1372
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $0.00

CjU7U--5)y|),))3&)&)jO),IIU)))I')A),i'Y'b"Y')')))U)))Ij)-)))))I':'")I'·t)-t7q):':))j)zI)zJ :g':,d,=,n%:i!h,y,°b):!:|:d:'i:t°#:,|:):t)jt'y:,|):j°f

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 myservice/customerassistance
_

program.aspx
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

"

"i) 3- Please pay $462.21 by 10/2712022 to avoida $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
72979832 2 10/02/22 30 3664 3889 225

Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51 Your last paymentof $615,69was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier 1 120.0 X 0.83 $99.60
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 40.0 X 1.63 $65.20

09/26/2022,

Tier3 65.0 X 2.46 $159.90

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

^' .

Current Charges $462.21
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

9yy ' , 'i t: '

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $462.21
q

—
mk -"Hill 4fllk } 1—4P——— —·m~·—~ ht In rd—--q

Please return this portionwithpayment

S,,,,
'(, .j": ':!'{)l'"-,,,

Clay County Uti!ihj Aul!iori1y Bill Date 10/06/22
i) ii'

. ) '

""" "I:
31'70 (JIc) Jeniihqs iRoad Current Charges $462,21

'"i'
)7

U( .'

.

,,,,) ·1' Mjdd[etjur¢t, Florida 3?(M3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/27/22
""' ")'!' ,t,)'t'\"' ' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBa|an(je $0.00

Total Amount Due $462.21

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00589118

,
Route #:MC05560744

932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

m , - tjlyK:)jU")",
_ ..- . _ _.,

- -
),.,

._ _ M_ ,
Omj/ 7Uy,)j c . , ..=.

AYC1005B 28539 1 MB 0.515
7000028819 00.0074.0310 28539/3 ¶hlµlh|u}d|m4Mul4|MdlH[ll'j¢jMr'lh[lj

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD U· 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DBA:EAGLELANDING . MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD a,,..

,

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 "

CCUA-1170-4 0058¶1,10 LI NC055E,O?UU D000QUE,221 0000000 1,0272022 0 0





("' "I

i
I?] 'I)"

,

1NVOICF

J ,L? ) lj
,

i, "' )),
, , ,m ltwai ab Nuiriher: 202?·236696

Invoice Date: 9/30/2022TODAY """7"""°'")"""'
Curi'c.m(Account jalance:!}1 (JA)0

Clay Today
3513 US Hwy 17
Fleniing Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

IJ1I,.L'It) Mvcitiscr
Sarah Sweeting Southvi||an(?c)ijd t:/o gms i 1 (.a

Smth Villago Cljlj clo GMS LLC 20081
4'/5 \'\1 TOWN PL
//114 Sales Rep
ST AUGUSTINE, Ft- 32092 Chi-hNeWayne

PO # )Pttb'

T

)ksue lYQaf Ad SIze jcolor MvQicoN{)tc3 Nalj
i\loa{c.E.(jFm,eej1NC

,. .. .. _

1 CT - Clay ®ay
: Slop 15 i 2022 ..1 ColumnInch

. ..
Black& White

.

.1 38050' ""' $35.Qij;

,

i

.-
j

,. .

.1 1. I ' ' $35,00)

1jTofal:
.

1 $35.00j

1)j')j(
,Osi'cei"i Mcidia (:-.|'ou|") ',,.1'::',

i:

j'j-'jj ":"" """ "I),'")

I) ,' ;j :"t' :") )' )iiu
)) )

Please mail paymentsto: ,,fi jjfj'

OsteenMedia Group
y,)!:;i,>-.

.±- -.. , ., . . -... . ..".':
3513 US Hwy 17
Flemingisfand
Florida 32003

Psiyinenf1s3 dui.r on nr f}{j{{.)l'tz 10/31/?022

For questionsor pt'oblents with this invoice,pleaseemail AR@Cm(}Mmedlaql'oljl),coln,or (:a|( Christieal 9(M-579-2'153,

Thankyon for your busimss,



ENVOICE
I Email:orders@crownjacksonvMe.com

CR0"\NN
Q

TROPHY "°""°'""°""" '"°""°' ,,"
11792 San jose Blvd 54363 ,

jacksonvdle,FL 32223 " -. DMC. '

NATIONALLY KNOWN LOCALLY0WNF,D -----
,' 9/27/2022

,_ .._.,.,,,
Busmefs_Nau)¢.'.,'_._

_ ., .,. _, .,, ., ._. ,, ,,,, '
" " '-

'
, Ship to

GMS GMS- S, VillageComm. Develop. 1

Sarah Sweeting
'

,
· "ui TO', '

,,
'

' ': ',,
. , ,, ,'

.":.
. ssweetlng@gmsnf.com

__. :_, .

GMS
SarahSweeting
940-5850X 402

t

P.Q. No,'
·"""'"""-i " Terms

'

,,.,, .
PaymentPue Date ·) '

.'
Order complete

1

71

i Due on receipt 10/4/2022
\'

.

,Quantity |tem ,.., - ,
- -

..

I

DeS¢rjption
.

,

,',-
.,

: ·' .' :. . , .' ·
" .'. '.

, ". ". Raty . ' Amount ..'Tax' .' "

2,00 RW600 8" x 10" RosewoodPianoFinish Plaquewith Metal Frame, 68 136,00 Non

Black/Goldengravedµlate
ENGR: See attachedtemplate

1,00 Engraving-Plq/Acryli Engraving Chargeon Plaques,Glass, or AcrylicAward 10% 13.60 Non

c/Glass
1,00 'f'roof ProofDesign Emailed forApproval to: 0 0.00 ; Non

'

ssweeting@gmsnf.com
1.00 SHIPPING BILL To & SHIP TO: 8,5 8.50 Nun

putbound
Sarah SwtMing

!

GovernmentalManagementServices,LLC
)

475 WestTown Place, Suite 114 '

' St. Augustine,Florida 32092
' t

,)'

jjfj si j S j"7

", i

,

P

SubTotal 158.10
Safes Tax 7.5% 2021 0.00

Total 158.10
,

Memo: 8X10 RosewoodPlaqueSouth PaymentApplied 0.00
'

,

Village Sweeting
_
092722 BalanceDue 158:10

,
. 'i )

F



) ' '

Florida Departmentof Economic Opportunity,Special DistrictAccountabilityProgram
FY 2022/2023Special DistrictFee Invoice and UpdateForm

Requiredby Sections189,064 and 189.018, FloridaStatutes,and Chapter73C-24,FloridaAdministrativeCode

Invoice No.: 86703 Date Invoiced: 10/03/2022
Annual Fee: $175.00 Late Fee:$0.00

I
Received: $0.00 Total Due, Postmarkedby 12/02/2022:$175.00

step i: jeview the followinginformation,makechangesdirectlyon the form,andsign anddate' C€^
1. Speciai,,PistrictbName,RqjisteredAgent'sName,and Registered Office Address' DEi@'$;f?'

FLORIDADEPAKTMENT4
South Village Community Development District economic opportunity

'

Ms. Katie S. Buchanan
'

KutakRock LLP

107 WestCollege Avenue

Tallahassee,FL 32301

2. Telephone: (850)692-7300
3. Fax: , (850)692-7319

_ "4:Ema11:"_ _-__" - " "- KatieRuchartar©KutakRcdccom " --- -—--- -- -— --— -- -5. Status: ,,, Independent
.

6. GoverningBody: Elected
7. Website Address: www.southvillagecdd.com
8. County(ies): Clay
9. Function(s): CommunityDevelopment
10. BoundaryMap on File: 11/05/2018
11. Creatipn Document on File: 10/23/2003
12. Date Established: 04/22/2003
13. Creation Method: LocalOrdinance
14. Local Governing Authority: ClayCounty
15. Creatio'nDocument(s): CountyOrdinances2003-36,2004-67,2016-22 and 2018-47
16, StatutoryAuthority: Chapter190, FloridaStatutes
17. Authorityto Issue Bonds: Yes
18. RevenueSource(s): Assessments,Other
19. Most Recem Update: 03/07/2022

I do hereby, certifY that the informationabove(changesnotedif necessary)is accurateand completeas of this date,

RegisteredAgent'sSignature: t :j L .
.A'""' · Date

1 0/10/2022

STEP2: Paythe annualfee or certifyeligibilityforthezero fee:

a. Paythe Annual Fee: Pay the annualfee onlineby followingthe Instructions at w\NwF1Myajobs,org/Specia!DistrictFeeo,r by check

pay,ab)eto the Departmentof EconomicOpportunity.

b. Or, CortlfyEllglbllityfor the Zero Fw: By initialingeachof the followingitems, I, the abovesignedregisteredagent, do hereby

certifythat to the bestof my knowledgeand belief,ALLof the followingstatementscontainedhereinand on anyattachments

herCto are true, correct, complete, and made in goodfaith as of thisdate, 1 understand(hat any informationI give may be verified,
t

1. Thisspecialdistrictand its CertifiedPublicAccountantdeterminedthe specialdistrictis not a componentunit of a local

' general-purposegovernment.

2. Thisspecialdistrictis in compliancewith the reportingrequirementsof the Departmentof FinancialServices.

3. Thisspecialdistrictreported$3,000or less in annualrevenuesto the Departmentof FinancialServiceson its FiscalYear

,,
2020/2021AnnualFinancialReport(if createdsince then, attach an incomestatementverifying$3,000or less in revenues).

Departmer!tUse Only: Approved: Denied: Reason:

step3: AAake a copyof thisformfor your records,

STEP 4: M?i| this form and payment(if payingby check)to the Departmentof EconomicOpportunity,Bureauof BudgetManagement,
1¢17 E. MadisonStreet, MSC 120, Tallahassee,FL 32399-4124.Directanyquestionsto (850)717-8430,

r

'It'



I'

C

T l'eSantis JJEJ Dane Eagle
3OVERNOR SECRETARY

FLORIDA DEPARTMENTq/

ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

MEMORANDUM

To: All Special DistrictRegistered Agents

From: jack Gaskins jr., SpecialDistrictAccountabilityProgram

' Date: October3, 2022

Subject: Fiscal Year 2022-2023AnnualState Fee and Update Requirements

,,

Postmarkedor Online PaymentDue Date is December2, 2022

?)tj Sf:ij go
This memorandum containsthe guidancefoi: cotnplying wifh the annual stale fee and update
requirementsusing the ericlosed FiscalYear 2022-2023AnnualSpecial DistrictFee Invoiceand Update
document(enclosure). The state fee is $175 per specialdistrict, unless the specialdistrict certifiesthat it
is eligible for a zero fee, To avoid a $25 late fee, the payment must be postmarked or paid online by

' December2, 2022.

Specialdistricts now have the option of paying the state fee by electronic check (AutomatedClearing
House Transfer), whichallows a specialdistrict to transferfunds directly from its checking accountto the

' Departmentof EconomicOpportunity(DEO). As in the past, special districts may continue to pay the
state fee using a Visa or MasterCard. All special districtsare encouraged to pay the state fee online by
visiting www.Fk)l"jdajobsAjl'g/Specia|Distl"ic|Fee and following the instructions.

' The Purpose of the Annual State Fee

Chapter189, Florida Statutes, the Uniform SpecialDistrictAccountabilityAct (Act), assigns duties to the
SpecialDistrict AccountabililyProgramadministered by DEO, and requires DEO to annuallycoIled a

state fee from each specialdistrictto coverthe costs of administering the Act. For more information,visit
www.F|oricjajo|js.ol"q/sDAp.

The Purpose of Reviewing the Special District'sProfile on the Enclosure
The Act, along with Rule Chapter73C-24, Florida AdministrativeCode, requires each special districtto
maintain specificinformationwith DEO and requires DEO to make that information available throughthe
OfficialList ofSpecial Districts(v/yw.F|o{"icjaj()ljs.o|"Cj/offic,iti|Lis|).The Florida Legislature, state agencies,
and local governmentofficials use that information to monitorspecial districts, coordinate activities, collect
and compilefinancial and other information, and make informed policy decisions.(t is importantfor each
special district's registered agentto annuallyreview the information in the enclosure, make any needed

,

corrections or updates directlyon the enclosure, and return it to DEC).
,

Reminders
Each newly created specialdistrict must have an official website containing specificinformation by the
end of the first full fiscal year after its creation, All otherspecial districts should already have an official
website, If the special district is required to have an official website and its web address is not listed in the
enclosure, the special districtmust provide it. The FloridaSpecialDistrict Handbook
(www.F|o['idajobs.ol'cl/sl3ecia|Distl'ictHaf)(jl)(}ok) provides detailed information about the website
requirementalong with generaloperating requirements.DEO encourages al! specialdistrict staffand
governingbody membersto review this handbookto help ensure compliance with state requirements.

(TURN OVER FOR INSTRUCTIONS)

Florida Department of EconomicOppottunityi CaldwellBuilding 1 107 E. Madison Street 1 Tallahassee,FL 32399
(USO) 245.7105I www.Floi"idajobs,org

1 www.Twitter.com/FLDEOI wwwFacebook.com/FLDEO

An equalopportunityemployer/programAuxiliaryaids and service are available upon requestto individualswith
disabilities.All voice telephonenumberson this documentmay be reached by personsusing TT'//TTIJequipmentvia

the FloridaRelayService at 71'1



Fiscal Year2022-2023AnnualState Fee and Update Requirements
odober 3, 2022

Page 2 of 2

Complying with the Annual State Fe¢ and UpdateRequirements
completethe following in time for the ¢tate fee to be postmarkedor paid online by December2, 2022.

STEP I: Reviewthe special district'Sprofile(enclosed):

[j Make any needed changesciir¢ctiy on the enclosureby striking throughthe outdated or incorrect
informationand writing in the yew or correctinformation.

D Completeany missinginformation.

[j Emailor mail to DEO a bounddrymapand / or creationdocument, if not on file (see addresses
below).

n sign and datewhere indicated!

lj Makea copy for your
records.j

STEP 2: Pay the $175 state fee or
ce|rtifyeligibilityfor the zero fee and submitthe following:

0 Paying online with a Visa or MasterCardor by electronic check:

N

, lj Visitwww.Floridajobsorq/SpecialOistrictFeeand followthe instructions- it's fast, free, and q
'

convenient. Z
13 Write "Paid Online"on the enclosureand email it or mail it to DEO (see addressesbelow). S

'
O
O

G Paying by check: i

A Preparea checkpayable to th? Florida Department of Economic Opportunity.
El Enterthe invoice numberin the memo field.

L

CI Mail the checkand the completed enclosureto the address below, ensuringthe post-markdate is

on or before December2, 202Z.

, lj If it is not possibleto include tiije checkwith the enclosure, write on the enclosure"checkbeing =£
mailed separately"and email or mail the enclosureto DEO (see addressesbelow). t—F

' i

0 Qualifying for the zer? fee (oUly if the special districtmeets all three statements in theZero =Annual Fee CertificationSection):

n Certifyeligibilityby initialing ejch statement. —LI Emailor mail the completedeyctosureto DEO (see addressesbelow).

' I

Mailing Address:

Flohda Departmentof
Econojic

Opportunity
Bureau of BudgetManagemeht

I 107 East Madison Street, mscj-120

,
Tallahassee,FL 32399-4124 '

YVebsite address for paying online, aownloading a duplicate enclosure and / or DEO'S V\J-9 Form:

www.Floridajobs.orq/Specia¢istrictFee

Questions:
I

Contactjack Gaskinsat Speci'alDistricts@DEO.MYF|o$"ida.com
or 850-717-8430.

(

Florida Departmentof EconomicopportjnityI CaldwellBuildingI 107 E. MadisonStreet I Tallahassee,FL 32399
{850)245,7105I www.Floridajo s.org I www.Twitter.com/FLDEOI www,Facebook.com/FLDEO

An equalopportunityemployer/program.Auxiliaryaids and serviceare availableupon requestto individualswith
disabilities.All voicetelephonenumberson this documentmay be reachedby personsusing TTY/TTDequipmentvia

the FloridaRelayServiceat 711.
ii



DisclosureServices LLC Invoice
100S BradfordWay

Date Invoice #
Kingston,TN 37763

9/30/2022 24

Bill To

SouthVillage CDD
clo GMS, LLC

Terms Due Date

Net 30 10/30/2022

, Description Amount
Amortizatic'nSchedule 100,00
Series 2016A-l 11-1-22Prepay$5,000
AmortizaticmSchedule 100.00
Series 2016A-2 11-1-22Prepay$5,000

r

Jitu s"j"j> 'jQt)

Total $200.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

. Balance Due $200.00
Phone# E-mad

865-717-0976 tcai1er@disclosureservices.info



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC tnvotce1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 287
Invoice Date: 9/15/22

Due Date: 9/15/22

Bill To: Case:

South VillageCDD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

Description HourdQty RaVe Amount

AssessnieniRoll Cenification- FY 2023 9!'1 5,300.00 5,300.00

Total $5,300.00

Payments/Crediis $0.00

Balance Due $5,300.00



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC §nvoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

1nvoice#: 288
Invoice Date: 10/1/22

Due Date: 10/1/22

Bill To: Case:

SouthVillageCDD
P,0, Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St, Augustine,fl 32092

Desmiption Hours/Qty Rate Amount
,

ManagementFees - October2022 2Yi? 4,333.33 4,333.33
InformationTechnology- October2022

"

Ba 150.00 150.00
DisseminationAgentServices- October2022 3i ii 708,33 708,33
Postage t,f etC' 25.17 25,17
Copies yuC" 351.30 351.30
Telephone '-t! t") 83.64 83.64

/

Total $5,651.77

Payments/Credils $0.00

Balance Due $5,651.77
, , , , ,_.,,



KUTAK ROCK LLP Cheek RemitTo:
KutakRock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Wire TransferRemitTo:
FederalTD 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

FirstNational Bank of Omaha

July 3 1, 2022 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C# 24690470

Reference:TnvoiccNo. 3082868
Client Matter No. 19723-1

Mr. Jim Oliver
South VillageCDD
GovernmentalManagementServices — St. Augustine
Suite I 1 4
475 'West Town Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 Invoice No. 3082868

19723-1

Re: SouthVillageCDD - General Counsel

For ProfessionalLegal Services Rendered

06/01/22 K. Buchanan 1.10 302.50 Attend conference call regarding
suspension letter; prepare same

06/03/22 K. Buchanan 0.20 55.00 Confer with district manager
regardingagenda items

06/06/22 K. Buchanan 1.50 412.50 Review draft O&M methodology;
review correspondence from
supervisor regarding proposed
revisions to amenitypolicies

06/07/22 K, Buchanan 6.00 1,650.00 Prepare for and attend boardmeeting
06/07/22 j. Gillis 0.30 37.50 Coordinateresponse to auditor letter
06/09/22 K. Buchanan 0.90 247.50 Perform meeting follow up; review

suspension letters
06/10/22 K. Haber 0.60 135.00 Prepare budget notices, affidavit of

mailing, and appropriation and

assessinent resolutions; forward
same to Giles and Sweeting

06/13/22 K. Buchanan 0.40 110,00 Review CDD v. HOA FAQ; confer
with districtmanager regardingsame

PRIVILEGEDANT) CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAKROCK LLP
South Village CDD
July 3 1, 2022
Client Matter No. 19723-1
Invoice No. 3082868
Page 2

06/16/22 K. Buchanan 1.20 330.00 Review court order regardingrelease

of surveillance records; prepare
acknowledgment and release
regardingsame; conferwith Biagetti

06/16/22 K. Magee 0.80 180.00 Draft consent and acknowledgment
ofconfidentiality

06/21/22 W. Haber 0.30 82.50 Review agreement with Special
Olympics and confer with Biagetti
regardingsame

06/22/22 W. Haber 0.20 55.00 Review and revise swim agreement
with Special Olympics; confer with
Biagetti regardingsame

TOTAL HOURS 13.50

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $3,597.50

DISBURSEMENTS

Travel Expenses 146.10

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 146.10

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $3,743.60

PRTVTLEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check RemitTo:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1 157
Facsimile404-222-4654

WireTransferRemitTo:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

FirstNatiorialBankofOmaha

September22, 2022 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: InvoiceNo. 3 1 10609
Client MatterNo. 19723-1

Mr. Jim Oliver
South Village CDD
Governmental Management Services

-
St. Augustine

Suite 114

475 West TownPlace
St. Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3 110609

19723-1

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel

For Professional LegalServices Rendered

08/02/22 K. Buchanan 0.40 110.00 Reviewmeeting minutes
08/05/22 K. Buchanan 0.70 192.50 Prepare for and attend agendacall
08/08/22 K. Buchanan 2.20 605.00 Reviewmatters relating to release of

funds to DreanifindersHomes
08/09/22 K, Buchanan 4.50 ],237.50 Prepare for and attend board meeting
08/10/22 K. Buchanan 0.50 137.50 Performmeeting follow up
08/17/22 M. Rigoni 0.10 26.50 Review correspondence regarding

executed swim team agreement
08/30/22 K. Buchanan 0.60 165.00 Review agenda items and prepare

resolutionresetting public hearing

TOTALHOURS 9.00

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
South Village CDD
September22, 2022
Client Matter No. 19723-1
InvoiceNo. 3110609
Page 2

TOTALFOR SERVICESRENDERED $2,474.00

DISBURSEMENTS

Meals 5.21

TravelExpcnses 79.21

TOTALDISBURSEMENTS 84.42

""'""">TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE 02,558.42 )i"
,

UNPAID INVOICES:

July 3 1, 2022 InvoiceNo. 3082868 3,743.60

TOTALDUE $6,302.02

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



?

S

t

;

i
1

i
1

i

project Manager AlexAcree I

b

i

m^"r"rmEiAN'Es !

1>EZXS§c3f·S GRCjL-jk=' i
?
FMarilee Giles i

GMS, LLC I

October4, 2022
!

475 WestTown Place

Suite 114 InvoiceNo: 187815

St. Augustine,FL 32092
!

i

i

project 20258.00 SouthVillageCOD District Engineer !

!

j

This invoiceincludeschargesfor tasks performed foryour project, including: !

?

" SeptemberCOD Meeting

· COD Meeting ConferenceCall

° , Surveyand plat review alongGolf BrookRoad

Please CallAlex Acree if you have anyquestionsor concernsregardingyour project.

For billing inquiries, pleasecontact our AccountingDepartment.

ProfessionalServicesthrough September30, 2022

Phase 001 EngineeringServices

Hours Rate Amount
Sr. ProjectManager 2.00 175.00 350.00

Total Labor 350.00

t

Total Due: $350.00

Billed to Date

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date
Labor 350,00 20,802.50 21,152.50

f

Expense 0.00 560.57
.

560.57

Totals 350.00 21,363.07 21,713.07
a

P

,1

i'

i

't

7 Walclo Street,St. Augustine,FL 32084 I P: 904.826.1334 I F: 904.826.4547 I
www.MDGinc.com

Invoices are due upon receipt. Promptpayments are critical to keeping yourprojecton schedule. MDG acceptsall major credit cards
fora 3.5% conveniencefee. Paymentsnot received within 30 days of the invoice date are consideredpast due and all woikand

submitta/s will be placedon hold until payment is received along with finance changesof 18%annual accmed,
We appreciateyourbusiness and cooperation with timelypayments.

b,

i



I,:.
·..

-.'
f")-" i"1p^ '":"'"""). { It' 'q

mvoice
'.C ,""" '" "

,, ) ) ,
" j !' B(jjj' 1nvoice#: 18562

q

,
Date: 09/30/2022

OutdoorServices

Billed To: South Village COD project: 20080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 EagleLanding Parkway

OrangePark FL 32065

w'm=w

-
M=r m ^mg

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

SeptemberMaintenance Ammendmentto New Tynes Blvd Extension 1.00 1,614.02 1,614.02

Notes:
Invoice Total: $1,614.02

]ljqs) S")"' "
)'^7"

' t, L jt; .
L C-

,
1_~-—"

~
=-Z"j-~

I,..jif ---.) :
'"

,

,jj; '""""";

,m
tf//,/ ,y L~j^-" /9, e

, ,j,j-

JUc:'

S"")"1-.
..'),7

P

50(10-18Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
PRge

Ernail:cryar©treearnigosoutdoor.c.omWebsite: wwwjieeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



)"." 'i)'qc N7]i-g03 )r)f:6,

,
Date: 09/30/2022

OukdoorServitces

Billed To: South Village CDD project: 20250
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Westbank Eagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

OrangePark FL 32065

Description Quantity Price Ext Price
L

Septembermonthly landscape maintenance 1.00 3,528.03 3,528.03

Notes:
fnvoiceTotal: $3,528.03

4

' ) '

u3C
-C")'L ,A &r:7l'

G :" '"d g, D,,,m

" t ""'

>""'""" -H

i";""'"
, - -: ' ¥r

':S:"'" '" "'"

,
,,,/ J)

(
)):):":)Uu)) 17" Ig)":

r

rj A

jjij'o ,,Su "l jij: l_-.

5000-l8 Highway 1 7 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

En]ail:cryan@treeamigc)souk|oor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



&'{':...:? ·,. ,,: ¥

'W

,

'):'")yy) Amijjos ):T:6,
--"""'-

,
Date: 09/30/2022

OutdoorServxces

Billed To: South Village COD Project: 20080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 2105 Harbor Lake Drive

Fleming Island FL 32003

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

September Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 1.00 13,478.21 13,478.21

Notes:
THANKYOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

InvoiceTotal: $13,478.21

_
ubgdjU4L)e

"" ^nlrt?c-cr

"13, 47tZ i'l
))))))'J),

A

Jj U) C) "1,,. "-I J? i_,,.-m

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,ge

Email:cryan@treeamigosouldoor.comWebsite: ww\v.TreeAn1igosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



Ybank"
"Copy of Previouslyprjlted|hM¢lmqqumber· 6610078

CorporateTrustServices AccountNumber: 255288000EP-MN-WN3L ,

60 LivingstonAve. Invoice Date: 07/25/2022
St. Paul,MN 55107 Direct InquiriesTo: SCOTTSCHUHLE

Phone: 954-938-2476

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVLPMT DIST
ATTNDISTRICTMANAGER
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICTCAPITALIMPROVEMENTREVENUEAND
REFUNDINGBONDS,SERIES 2016A-1(SENIORLIEN)AND 2016A-2(SUBORDINATELIEN)

SOUTHVILLAGE2016A1/A2

The followingis a statementof transactionspertainingto youraccount.Forfurtherinformation,pleasereviewthe attached.
STATEMENTSUMMARY

PLEASEREMITBOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECKPAYMENTOF INVOICE.

L,

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $6,382.73

All invoicesare due uponreceipt.

'jlj

I

Pleasedetachat perforationandreturnbottomportionof the statementwithyourcheck,payableto U.S.Bank.

SOUTH',V1LLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT
DISTRICTCAPITALIMPROVEMENTREVENUEAND
REFUNDINGBONDS,SERIES 2016A-1(SENIORLIEN) Invoice Number: 6610078
AND 2016A-2(SUBORDINATELIEN) AccountNumber: 255288000

CurrentDue: $6,382.73

SOUTHVILLAGE2016A1/A2
Direct InquiriesTo: SCOTTSCHUHLE
Phone: 954-938-2476

Wire instructions: Pleasemail paymentsto:
U.S. Bank U.S. Bank
ABA# 091000022 CM-9690
Acct# 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
TrustAcct# 255288000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9690
ihvoice# 6610078
Ajtn: Fee DeptSt. Paul

4



CorporateTrustServicesUJ:baHke
"-"'-""' InvoiceNumber: 6610078

,
60 LivingstonAve.

south villagecommunity
DEvELop&RYpjmgavious|yPrinted invoice" InvoiceDate: 07/25/2022

AccountNumber: 255288000
DISTRICTCAPITALIMPROVEMENTREVENUEAND Direct InquiriesTo: SCOTTSCHUHLE
REFUNDINGBONDS,SERIES 2016A-1(SENIORLIEN) Phone: 954-938-2476
AND 2016A-2(SUBORDINATELIEN)

SOUTH VILLAGE2016A11A2

AccountsIncluded 255288000 255288001 255288002 255288003 255288004 255288005
In This Relationship:255288006 255288007 255288008 255288009 255288012 255288013

' CURRENTCHARGESSUMMARIZEDFORENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detail of Current Charqes Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04360 Ad,ministration Fee - PrincipalAmountO/S 17,170,000.00 0.000345 100.00% $5,923.65

SubtotaI'AdministrationFees - In Advance 07/01/2022- 06/30/2023 $5,923.65

IncidentaPExpenses 5,923.65 0.0775 $459.08
07/01/2022to 06/30/2023

Subtotal,lncidenta1Expenses

_
$459.08.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $6,382.73

I

f

\

}

C'

i.

Y

i ,

,(

\

,/

r

\

' Thefeesshownon this invoiceare reflectiveof the mostrecentfee scheduleor noticeof fee adjustmentprovidedby U.S. Bank.
Page2 of 2



Ybank"
"Copy of Previously Pr'nted kW%El«umber. 6610036

CorporateTrustServices AccountNumber: 239209000EP-MN-WN3L
60 LivingstonAve. Invoice Date: 07/25/2022
St. Paul,MN 55107 DirectInquiriesTo: SCOTTSCHUHLE

Phone: 954-938-2476

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVLPMT DIST
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351

South villagecommunitydevelopment districtcapitalimprovementrevenue and
REFUNUINGBONDS,SERIES2016A-3

Thefollowingis a statementof transactionspertainingto youraccount.Forfurtherinformation,pleasereviewtheattached.
STATEMENTSUMMARY

PLEASEREMIT BOTTOMCOUPON PORTIONOF THIS PAGE WITH CHECKPAYMENTOF INVOICE.

p
I

TOI'AL AMOUNTDUE $3,717.38

All invoicesare dueuponreceipt.

\
7|

:

\,

b

Pleasedetachat perforationand returnbottomportionof the statementwithyourcheck,payableto U.S. Bank.

South')/1llage communitydevelopment
DISTRICTCAPITALIMPROVEMENTREVENUEAND InvoiceNumber: 6610036
REFUNDINGBONDS,SERIES2016A-3 AccountNumber: 239209000

CurrentDue: $3,717.38

Direct InquiriesTo: SCOTTSCHUHLE
Phone: 954-938-2476

Wire Instructions: Pleasemail paymentsto:
U,S. Bank U.S. Bank
ABA# 091000022 CM-9690
Acct# 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
Ti;ust Acct# 239209000 St, Paul, MN 55170-9690
irjvoice# 6610036
l\jtn: Fee Dept St. Paul

{

)



,:

CorporateTrust ServicesUJ'ba%k, "-MN-WN" InvoiceNumber: 6610036
, 60 LivingstonAve. ,

"Qaµ¥lphmvir)uslyPrinted Invoice" InvoiceDate: 07/25/2022
AccountNumber: 239209000
Direct InquiriesTo: SCOTTSCHUHLE

P

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT
Phone: 954-938-2476

DISTRICTCAPITALIMPROVEMENTREVENUEAND
REFUNDINGBONDS,SERIES2016A-3

AccountsIncluded 239209000 239209001 239209002 239209003 239209004 239209006
In This Relationship:239209007 239209008

;

t.

, CURRENTCHARGESSUMMARIZEDFOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04200 Trustee 1.00 3,450.00 100.00% $3,450.00

SubtotabAdministration Fees - In Advance 07/01/2022- 06/30/2023 $3,450.00
f ,

IncidentalExpenses 3,450.00 0.0775 $267.38
07/01/202?to 06/30/2023

Subtotal,Incidental Expenses
_

$267.38

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $3,717.38

,

r ,

L
4

C

i
,

Thefees shownon this invoiceare reflectiveof the most recentfee scheduleor noticeof fee adjustmentprovidedby U.S.Bank.
Page2 of 2



Bob'sBackfjow & PlumbingServices, hie. knvoiee
4640 SubchaserCt, Ste 113 83090
Jacksonville, FL 32244

Phone# 904-268-8009 Fax # 904-292-·1'103 invoiceDate
5/24/2022

j'
Bill To Job Location

Eagle Landing Various Addresses
clo GovernmentalManagementServices See Below
475 WestTownPlace
Suite 114
St,Auyustine, FL 32092

' r)'lil)r )jjur '·°·'"""' '""'
)

"""'; i
i BalanceDue i

Net 30 6/23/2022
:

, ,,,,, ,:

:

Serviced Description Quantity Price Each Amount

5/24/2022 BackflowTest: BaekflowTestlCertifiedand submittcdto i6 45.00 ' 720.00
proper \VzUerUtilityProvider

i

I" Wilkins 375 Seria1#B238404-Passed

!. 1433-2Eagle CrossingDrive

Potable:1" Apollo RPLF4A Seria1#812845-Failed
41)45-2Eagle LandinpPkwy ,

i
Irrigation: 2" Wiikin.s975XT-,Seria1#2116320-Failed

,
3979 Eagle LandingPkmy

Potable: I 1/2" Wilkins 975XL Seria1#2182692-Failed
3965 Eagle LandingParkway 1

Po(able: 2" Apollo RPLF4ASeria1#672358-Failed
,

3973 Eagle LandingPk\vy

Irrigation: ( 1/2" Wilkins 9"75Xl. Serial/l23 154)5-Passed
Potable: I 1/2" Wilkins 975XL Scria1#2208910-Passed
Potable: 1 1/2" Wilkins 975XL Scria1#23154 tO- Passed I

3965 Eagle LandingParkway

Potable: 1 1/2" Wilkins 975XL Set'ia1#1932370- Passed
3989Eagle LandingPku;y

,
i

,
Fire: 3/4" \Va(ts 007Ml Seria1#2.72U7-Passed
Fire:6" Ames 3000SS Seria1#154274t006-Failed
Potable: t U2" Wilkirts 975XL Serialil221)890t)-Passed
Fire: 4" Wilkins 350ADA Seria1#V04450-Passed
Fire: 3/4" Wilkins 950XLD Serial//2139308-Passed '

Thankyou K)1' yuur buSnem We appreciate your promptpayment. Total
)

Payments/Credits
Please makechecks payableto Bob's Backfiorvand includeyour invoicenumber. !

A 1.5%interest \\'j]j be ass,essed on unpaid balances alier 30 days. Balance Due j
Page 1



D

Bob'sBackflow& PlumbingServices,Inc. hkvok¢e
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113 83090
Jacksonyille,FL 32244

Phone# 904-268-8009 Fax It %4-292-4403
invoice Date

5/24/2022

Bill To " Job t,oc&on

" ']
EagleLanding Various Addresses
clo GovernmentalManagementServices See Below
475 West Town Place

Suite I 14

St Au?ustine.1'L 32092 '

·
'I

eillii T IJUF 7AG:im-^= -Du:i=-: :

BalanceDue
.

$720.00
)

Net30 6/23/2022
t

Serviced Description Qyantity Pike EaCh Ain,ount

3979Eagle Landin,g Ukwj,'

i'otaUe:l J)2" Wi]kin;Seriaikw254au- Faite'Q '

,3975Eagje'l,µ.'dj!?gPkyy ' ' " ""

,:htabli: I" \\iilkins975XL SCriµ1#192287ZJ'alled
F

890 OakleafPlantationParkway

Proposal will fOllowfor repairs neededto be in compliance 0,00 0.00
with waterutilityprovider,

¢

1u9)
I fk14YC " A fit :"y " e' g" C)y"

'r

, j7A9,(9o
~_,1_, ,Y

]

' UJi!)))) "

,,,,,. J i' '" ,',. ',,,,,.jb Ih,, r ad"

J7 C:J S. "7'1, Lql7 D

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your promptpayment, Total $720.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Plmsemake checks payableto Bob's Backflow aud includeyour invoicenumber. — - ——" '"' —
A 1,5% interestwill be assessedor unpaid balances after 30 days. Bakmce Due $720.00

Page 2



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Sep-22

5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,629.00
5929377 3935-2EagleLanding/Stlights $ 139.00
6474431 4045-2EagleCrossingDr $ 73.00
9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 41.87
9082354 875 TB Irrigation $ 635.54
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 36.74
9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 36.74
9117340 3853 PinesDrCameraStation $ 31.13

$ 2,623,02
Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,841.00
001.320.57200.46600 $ 782.02

$ 2,623.02



YYNN
i

i

' i'/j;-zmke':' M(&f6'k: T7f)llu·! 'mln?,f1 t:m'$mutm'"/
I

Ny "|'a t 'rC 1 t'v@ Inc \A'ltusonlinoatCAayElmrhmm !"yt'":-'S UIM f

- ' fStt, ncL 00|1¢ at Hj z Toll Free: (80C)R24-4917 Accoumii M,li..t.
AT»chmneERem/CmpmtjyeK;jr;', i}"tl¶>tqeiiitih"icY: i)t4

i

StatementData: 1Q/13/2022
¶t'. ""

'
,^mT%4 ? .

Current BiliDue Date: 11/03/2022

: . PreviousBaiarm
,

$40.51
I

Due to the naturalgas marketremaininghigh,
'· 't Paymmt Reeived09t30/22 -$40.51 i

aay Electric:has no choke but to implomsnt " - · i
anotherrate increase,beginningin Ocbber. ' " Balance FoNvard Hod
Membersusingthe industryaveraged 1,000 ' ' % ',: Current charge9Due 11,/03/22 $41.87
kWhcjf powerwill pay'$159.50,a $19.60 ' I
increase.The highercQ$tof power is Mected in
the PowerCostAdjustment(PCA)on this bill
statement.The additionalamounteachmember
paysMil vary &pendingon howmuchelectricity -' 0' ,is used.

' 4-

|

:zm$it:® Mi$r%3;9X TVMES BLVD RE$TROE9M i

"'." " " " ' ' ' '" " " ' "' '- " ' ' "" _ " : ;' '¥'"9%g

'X ...GENEML.S.EMCE-NONQMA-N.?._ M?©Q7 LQ9CW?L.19L12R?
,.

.
..1?q5 1412

..
i 1 I

.
67,

...
b

KWh " NMhjyUeN N MontMyHidh0 McmthlyLow0 Temp :""-s':h,!

Access¢hargo ' "" ' ' mdi i

75

Y . .
.

Nm . -i;x.-
00 EnorgyCha'go, 67 kWh @ 0.0813 $6.45j

a .
. . Pomr CostAdjustmont. 67 kWh @ 0.0600 $4A2j

' , " FLAGrossMcejptsTax $0.93 !

,5 - . h FloridaStateSaks Tax $2.60 i

«
|OayCountySaW

Tax $1j.5Bj

» ' ic%'.cp.RUM¢SgrumTqx
.

.$,131,]

,, . , , " $12!S!!!!?2!.¢!!Nes forthk Lcmtlon Ul87
15

C '"
, 0

M ~ m &n F65 *v Apr Jan AN m 8W Oct

2021 b'l!;%g,svkili &iyC§ayElee;Wkt¢jt' matted iwuj® hkmiy 2q22
,¢t Cl jq'1'

"""°"!' "" "°'" =',' "":"' "g' ' has^€u/

n^ X" ' '-"K
'i"' %Ej: .:i{'::,.'"":t, .jl'i '!"LF@' i / ' "

r::' "' ' " ' " mg ·"9/ \",;" .. ,' 8 '&i"% E" ^""
,.

'- 7' ":-= ""'I' lj, ": .j:' 'S":...Z' y ' ""m .'"*g '%2- ¥ ' ' - - --"' ' "
""' ""-'". "" " · "" " """""'"' ,,.zZ vv"'yf

/a.,/mµ

Akeep
BillMgsriot paid in full Mil lrtcuralate chargeof $5.00or5%of theddhquoMmount (whlcheverisgmatar)that WMbo addmtoyourac>count

V SEND
:"mj"

/ It il ) ) t C
!AccountNumber 9121614i,"g=$:.' (:,a!! i':' :c'ii: Ci tij edi'v ', In

,,
iCurrentCharges Due 1ii03/h ' "" '"" " '" 4i" gj j

A Tou,h,t,me Energy'~ra"vc ?§k %ta!,AmountPue,
,. .. , .. . .

" ' $ql1.e7?

PO Box 308
Keystone Height%FL 32656·0308 Checksmust be In US, funds anddrawnon a tj.S. bank.

pay your
1311-l

24/7
ONLINE:CMckor credk/debitcard at ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile

"'
t_=

l|||||||l||h|||ll|l|

=N2 :sg'rr"¢:'m clay electriccooperative
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COMbMUTY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY M4lhI||IIlllm|IlIlNml||w'I|'|'||Ill]ll|Ih|jh g:ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

0¶121&14 0DIJDD4lB7U
C.

\



i

YYNN.
I

' §,i..it\,>..t Mnm mum ¥1l(.a(¥z {':[3Mrmm7
1

"
CIayElectn'cCooperative,Inc, :'"°"""'"""""""'°" IIP'¥EiL£7iM

!

oIl Ere« (8%-224-4917 %utxmrut; m'i:m '

Enwv' CmpmtlvcgA' 'llmsMe NMc:I: {iii

" " jsN~m%%E
,

StatementDate: 10/13/2022

" : T'· '-'·*.7'" k%,, Curnnt BillDue Date: 11103/2022

Due to the naturalgas marketremaininghigh,
" y PreviousBalance $31.13

' PaymentReceived09AQ/22 -$31.13
ClayE|ectr|chasno choicebut to impjement
anotherraP increase, beginningin October.

.

% Balance Forward Som
Membersusingthe industryaverageof 1,000 ' Current Charge8 Due 11/0&/22 $31.13
kWh of pcwverwill pay$159.50,a $19.60 ;)
incrtiase.The highercostofpoweris reflectedin "
the PowercostAdjustment(pca)on this bijj
statement.nhe additionalamounteach member ' p
pays%11 vary dependingon how muchelectridty '

'

" €y
is used. i' ' %%~© "'t

s$it3nficeMCr s* 3&53 royalpmes [}r GAMERA$tatlqp.1
. , .,

.
GE,NEfALsefmce-NoN.deMAnp

.
,15L36568 LggmLL1w1.2/22 L 0 ~,,Q,,, " 1 0 .

,)

This Month LastMonth ThkMonth Avg Daily HlOh ' "' -
' "

LastYear
. AcxmsCharge $27.00

(
"

'

' FLAGKSS Recdpts Tax $0.70
FloridaStd9SalesTax ' $1.93

.

* 0 Cla,CQwt,S.l..Tm

t
$0.42

Le' lClaj(Cq pUbhcsgrutl|i'y ax
. .

$1 08

'"m»· ,8$ · .

\,gted CumntCha!gwfor this Location
"

$31.13/

C

/%a3t (:1'Ga%,;1"

"Tt):3-u,,,,_,,,..

/
rQi'"-..---

/a/bud'

Akeep
E3illirrgsnot paid in full will incur a latechargeof$5.00or 5% of tho ddlnquent amountNh|chovgr Is gmder) that Mil beadded toyouraccount,

V SEND
"" 6

,,, "i ClgyElecllic¢oo|je|7l|jye,Iqc, )':::,:::'C'H'a:g':'puj'1ijOajh
. . .. . '=ATouchsrcneEnergy'Ccxpemtlve y(µ* tTotaiAmountDue

" $31.43!

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL3265&0308 Checksmust beln US. fundsanddrawnon a lj.S. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Chackor cradlt/debltcard at ClayEloctdc.comor downloadtho mobile

""'
r_1=

||||||||||||||||||I|l|
:

=!€" 'j"%$'¶"'"'""'
- _ ,& ' '"" CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE

PO BOX308 g

SOUTH Village COMbfUNITYDEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
3989 Eagle LANDING pkwy ||Irln4M|µ¶µ|||'qlh'l|||||4T[|'|'lhh||l|lhhh WORANGE PARK EL 32065-0000

,.

lj¶b17341j 001J0D31630
,i



YYNN,
1

M&iz{kt'lj' mmc V:(btj m V1L\j,¢#iiCX3MMili'll'W

"
CIayEleclriĉ 1 ' I :"' "°""""1ay"ec'ric.com ,jfi\lEt nis,

i,

boope Qbve/ nc, dl Fme:(800-224-4917 AccoumIk S3·1U:339 i

ATMKM¢me FneWy"C¢memiv·rgµ 'i'nM@cikjisitrk:r: tiS
I

.' - .'" " a"' ·' ' : ' "" "" @«SA'%ms#z%
StatementDate: 1O/13/2CR2

I

µ F
' '

.
· ..,

":% CurrentBillDue Date: 11/03/2022
1

'F ·'
' · PreviousBalanco $36.78 I, , ., . . ,.

;

Dueto the naturafgas marketremaininghigh,
.

PaymentReceived0913N22 -$36.78 :

Clay Electfjchasno choicebut to implement
anotherrate increase,beginningin October. '

, ,
Balance Fotward So.®

I

Membws usingthe industryaveragoof 1,000 " ' ' CurrentcharmDue 11/03V22 $36.74
1

kWhof powerwill pay $159.50,a $19.60 .

increase.The highercostof poweris refkcted in " kthe PowercostAdjustment(PGA)on this bill
statement.The additionalamounteachmmber

I

payswill varydependingon howmuchelectricity
is used. '

&:wicA Ad re&s: 740 T NEiS BLVDCAMERASTATIQRf
' "" ' ·" *.

jeneral service-non DEfAAND j547365§Q. Q9{LmAAgmm2j,§48 ,~.
683 !,

,

'1 t
.

f5,,. )
. ...kWh MonthlyUse% m MomMyNh@ |M)mhtyLow® Temp '

,AcmssCharge 27.0Qj
'° "> ,% ,

"'" 90

I
EnergyCharge, 35 kWh @ a0813 $2.85

" ." ,, . .
·

,. .
· .,, - ,, i PuwerCostAd,ustmm 35 kWh @ 0,0600 $2.10

a0 '" . , FLAGfo$8RecdptsT@c $0.82
m "

.

'

- - % t FloridaStateSateTax $2.2Bj
?0 - . ' ' "

%
§ ClayCountySalosTax %.49

" '" "
,

" [·:layCQFujlkm:mT-«_., $'2Qj
to -- " , otd CurrentChar|e? 1¶! fhi' LoS?!i'2

,,,
$3&741

6 15

Q C ' k

CId Nw (M An Feb KW Hr Ni!V SUn #F AU0 Bop Od
0 t

2021 PlCascvlsi9C/lyClayEtectrlctar &Mileei 18sNge {jl$gl¶n/ 2022 '

ThisMonth L&B1 Month Thi8 Month Avg Dail,Hi,h p t7,Sit ,5 it a/u77+
LastYear

·:" ;i'"""' ;""ji ":'j.,, ,,.·-'"'"ii'\j Kg:'t'!:;¥:k. " G 7"
'.rS ,:;' '..:"

mgu-"' 'i"a; ::j""vj.A?
;'

' · :-->·"· .':. ;' :.,3', w-a:'"": "" A' "" "' '

E't' < . ,-
cO. AdjC

Akeep
Billingsnot paid In Ml Mil incur a latechargeof$5.00or 5% of theddlnquent amcunt(wMchmr.lsgreater)that will be addedto youraccount,

V '::"a&z,,
cZ¥

= C|ayElmf1M:()0|j¢M|iy0,lnc, =:'C'h"a::::DU.11/0M22 '=ATouchstcmcE~Cuupmc'veiS& 1 Total AmountDue "$36.74:

PO Box 308
Keystone Hejght3, fi. 32656-0308 Checksmust be In US. fundsanddrawnon a U.S.bank.

payyour pill 24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credlt/deblt card at ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

=-"' -m=
|||||||||||||I|||l|l|

VISA /"' 'PLSC..VEK

=",'.'· i...:"" CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COBMUNITY DEIVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
3989 EAGLE LANDING PNTY Ill|vl||'|llIIl|lql'l|ll|l"|ll"|||i||'I'l'll'l'IlI|l|l||l|lll I
ORANGE PARK PL 32065-0000

I %

0¶66733¶ 0011003k7'N
i



YYNN :

" ¥Yiei-iibmMr' 5E'glm-iw$ q if?r t:o&-imiyr{ v I

"
C]aYE]ectrjcC00pelatiye, Iii" """°"'""'""n'"'""" '""""" '"g'

1

0, Tdl Free: (80@-224-4917 #H:zxm'i1' ,9 |3'i1?S;iii

~"cmp·mvcE!:!? 'Nu E Pi "tici: Oil I

E,"2' " '%" " ' Le" ' '" " '
. ug'm&~

StatemntDate: 10/1a/2022

S:
- " ' e? · ·

.
%¶

,,
CurrentBill DUe Date: 11/08/2022 I

' h

Dueto the naturalgas marketremaininghigh,
' " PreviousBalance $37.48

PaymentRecdved09/30/22 -$37.48
Clay FJedrichas no choicebut to implement
anotherrateincrease,beginningin October. ' ' Balance Forward $0.00 i

Membersusingthe industryaverageof 1,000 CurmntCharge8Due 11/(W22 $36.74
kWh oif powerwill pay $159.50,a $19.60
increase.The highercost of power is reflectedin
the PowerCostAdjusfment(PCA)on this bill
statement.,Theadditionalamounteachmember '

: 1

payswill varydependingon how much electricity
. W*

' I

is used.

.

'

'%~-n+ '"
·

I

%¥,{£e
{:4gdm$:,?&2,

'1YME;"S%vp C.4MEFLASTA¶7L7FI
, ,,. . , . , , . ,., , ... .,..

. ,

!

3 a ' " A
': ,GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND , 154?a§5§L..,N/1?/224A0/12rL

, .
678 · ..J

_ .
L1L,_,-L 1

' 1

35_,,.,)
KWh ". VloNhfyUseN m NkmthtyHiµh& MonthlyLowB Temp mmmN~~m~i, AcmssCharjge ' $27.00

" b ' "" ' --g If T" ,,m* w ' EnergyChwge 35 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.85
N · PoimrCostAdjustment 36 kWh @ oa®0 $2.10j:: '~1 " FLAGrpssReceiptsTajc $0.82

" "" cd i FloridaStateSales!ax
$2,28j

" 1 ClW CouMySales iax

,
$0.49

" " " GlayCo PublioSerUthify laK $1,?P
" " " 1Tota)cummchme$forthis Location mj
IQ -

5 -
16

0
Od Kw &h FOb Apr May jtn M ' m W

0

-"2021 Mmsev&i9 MyCkyEkchricfur ckMiiedu¥%A bNEmy 2022 C
J

.

This MoMh Last Month This Month AW Dai(yHigh
Aase D c jl cHpjj

Last Year

)';j'j" ):i',',)" '")'"::'i';' -!§gj')' "7'7
:.,_ ,...'

..

,S>"'
'<IN' ",>8 ..·'" '· "' ."(·

.,
."'

:,;:"' 1 ,,m/a.(m6
EAkeep
t' Billingsnotpaid m full will incur a lato GhaW of$5,00or 5% of the delinquentamount(whicheverIs gmat®that Mil be added to your account.

V SEND '

' rV 1^Account Number 9117336|=: C|ayh1t¢|li¢CoQg(!nlfl'll[!,Inc jC'""n.' "harges Due H/03/22 " ' ' T.741
Abuchstom Eww'Cooµmjve*.!:k .Total Amount Due

, , , .. .... .. , . .,.
A6,74'

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Chgcksmust be in US.funds and drawnona US. bank

PAYYOURBILL 24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credlVdebltcard at ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

:;J'.' ·'=¶=
||||||||||||||||||||||||

, ' - L..""" , "" ' CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
POBOX308 g

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989. EAGLE LANDING PKWY l!Ilrl|l'IlIl|II|¥I'|||||f"|II"l|||l|'|'l'||'|'||l|l||llhh I
ORANGEI PARK FL 32065-0000

i I

W

' lj¶bl733b O(JOCl03h747
i



Q
I

YYNN I
'

" PScsrnberNpjiin', (Zt)EE't$1VII 3. A¢si'it.)o±absi3HiIY i

= C|QyE|e¢tlicCoopelal|ve, Inc, :o::f'::','b':::::%:,'7"'""°"
,,,,,,,m,,, '=,;;;:';

)

i ATcmcbsumErmy'CoqmatWu& Trmtte?)SrMui: .: [}?; }

' "
, ,

StatementDate: 10/1a/2022 I

T: -" ""' '"" " " " .*e=::"m%.
,,

CurreMBillDue Date: 111OM2022

'
l: '" '

. ..
"" PremiousBalance .$641.78.

Dueto the.naturalgas marketmmaintnghigh, PaymentReceived 09130/22 -$641.73
Clay Electtichasno choioebut to implement '
anotherrate increase,beginningin October. .

' Balanoe Fotward $0.00
Membersusingthe industryaverageuf 1,000

- CurrentChargesDue 11/03/22 $635.54
kWh o'f ~rv\mpay$159.50,a $19.60
increase.The h©hercmt of poweris Meded in
the Power,Co$tAdjustment(PCA)on thisbill
statemer£The additionalamounteach member
payswill vmrydependingon how muchelectricity '

,

is used. i:
_ . , '.

'

SM'vjqgAddre.%:875 T'YNES E3LmiRRIGATKM i'

';'1' "
"' " ' ' '" '

t GENERAL SEFNCENON.DEMAND .L 152(j55951 1 09/18/22 i 1Q/12/22 1' 57750 I 61514 , i " : 3,764
')

kWh
?

NkmHiiyUs'e % N 'MonfhlyHlgh® MontMyLoww Temp '
Accesschang9 $27.00

'" " ' .,,~"'"
00 EmvjgyChatge Q,764 kWh @ 0.0813 $50&01

m Y'c.
,

, w - I pcmrcostAdjustmmt 3,764kWh @ 0.06® $225.84
3(K)Q ' """"^" Up , " flaGros8mwiptsTax $14,32 i

,%, ® FloridaStatgSalesTax $39.841

m, . ,, ClayCountySaksTax ' $B.BDj

mo ®
1-Tgaj/C!? Pub|jcSer UtllltyTqc

.
$13.93.j

icm , otalCurrentChaWe8 for #iis LocQon $635.547

S® -
16

0 0 " C"" " \
OM Nev On Jar · Feb Apt y jun W m Sop O« e

2021 ?IbaYe¥kiit ¥/1yClayEkcWicfor deftdM(km[$8 hlMmy 2022 dsr" is L A1 AT
This Month LastMonth This Month Avg Daily High 4¥3SSSlLast Year

, , , , ,., .
.1'·;"y-: , , :"j '7 Sr4"%,,

r .j":==""ii "=':""' j,: ',')S'-;,,, i '='A g': ' ':'.

,
'% " 4="", 4' "'. .';, i:::'zr .3:,,,i :;'.i. m """7 ¥mm:k

":>' ( /o./mb''". 3D,.", ::" ·'\-". '3G" 3'" """".',:'jy "C'eE$,9"
,,

'U( ' 'L--

Akeep
Billingsnot paid In full will incur a latechargeof$5.00ct 5%of tho ddlnquent amount(whlchweris greater)that wIll beaddedto youraccount,

V SEND

sg '"i:!fi|'[:10{:ljic(,'0()i)el{Iiil'e,
Inc, i¢t::'n:C:'a:,',"s'Du411iOih.

. , =AOuchmmEmacoc,pmciv¢X:§ %t,a[AmountDl!e,
, ,

'

.

".$635,5Q)

PO Box 308
'. Keystone Heights, FL 32%6-0308 Checksmust be In US. fund8anddrawnon a U.S. bank.

PAYYOURBILL 24/7
ONLINE:CMckor credlt/dobltcard at ClayElectric.comor duwnloadthe moblle

:"
-' =

I||hl||l|||§|l|l|ll

=," "'·"µ'='..' '= CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VILLAGB COBMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 Eagle LANDING PKWY |lI|pIIl'IIlIljI|'j[l|Ijl|"|Il"j|l|||'l'|'||'l'||||Il|]|l
orange park fl 32065-0000

hhli EE

0¶08C354 0000b3554b



YYNN
A

"
ClayE|cct(icC00peratl've,lt :::'|',:::,:'::;,:::::?::','"""'°"

A TouchstoneEne*y"CociperatlveK!
StatementDate: 10/07/2022

I
- -

Current Bill Due Date: 10/2.8/2022
0 @ G

. 0 2 ,_ ,.
Total

,
Previous Balance $86.00

Due to the natural gas market remaining high,
,

Amount Due \ , Payment Received 09/30/22 -$64.00
ClayElectric has no choice but to implement , ·' __-,-, - --d - ',. H- '

_-_ = q -.r- I, ,- ~another rate increase, beginning in October. ,"

Members using the industry average of 1,000 ;
'

I' Current ChargesDue 10/28/22 $73.00
kWh O' POWC'Vf"'pay$'59.50.a$19.60

'

$95 00
,1',

increase. The higher cost of power is reflected in ' m

the Power Cost Adjustment(PCA) on this bill '

,·'

statement. The additional amounteach member ' Due Date:
pays will vary depending on how much electricity 10/28/2022
is used.

. . .. , ,

'
- . '·' "

'
""' ' j· "" '" '-' .'P .-Reading"Date:s" ' .- , "u-z -'.":",.Reil¢iiRgss,

,
.--";» '

2

Multip|i,eFz -KjA U;age- !' ·' KateSch,edu|eDescnpfM' , -
"" ' " Meke'.'ly'Q·'. "i

,
'Et"oh ' '-

-'mS")' Z"" ?.!kkeiiiouii"-,' "i;--.presm'. .-
'..

..- . -.. -%k b'.-.' ;

i geneRal"sErvice-NOnOemAnd " " 1520A3i87 09/07/22 10/06/2?
,

1Q47a ' j0729
.

' ..1 .256 J

kWh MonthlyUse !["i g",' MonthlyHi9h -,' NlonthlyLow © Temp lt ·" "

. '- "":E.n ;C' Cur~SgM¢eD¢mil:,2)-.-'.."', .
) F'i. "' i

' ?

i, i 4 Access Charge $27.00 !

"° '" - ,
|"·1 -.4'""1" "1'", i ' r" ,,. '° i Ene'gy Charge 256 kWh @ 0.0813 $20.81 I

"0 . ,4.,
:""' 7_ ,' kid—: , , , "·"—. '

:"' '3

- -'...r'$"T"i'¶
L "'-"-

t, : Power cost Adjustment 256 kWh @ 0.0600 $15.36(

i } 7%gl i!"r ,' i'" -^'^:'* i,'.' I" t .i-m I

7? :;-,j ¢:'l""W I FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.(32
|

'" ","
,

,""w%S"^:; "' ' ':::iar"E' '"Z""""j_a'; "'Fj"' 'i ""^'" '°
1

Flor'da State Sales Tax $4 50
i

'so —; " :."" ','H-'-
,

,S"j "!Jl :

-L
1)_

: ,
}' j—: "' h:,,,

—,: )l ,,
1

Clay County Sales Tax $0.97 I

"' '
'·.

.,/?' .7 '
, -", I. g. ,.... ·:

'

_£",
ft '9_p'- a 1 Clay Co Public Ser UtilltyTax $1.95 e

': :,-',J i),L')
¢'Zi't)j'"U'|j').'Ll)um);j r,'", ')"' " '°p"""°n"m' 'p $0.79!

...'i t'"; 1','7 $.2 t"", ..'.1 U "' ' |"1 m 1"."-' Ji ?? "
t TotalCurrent Chargesfor this Location $73.QQ,j

t 1.'3 i'.s :·.""'1 I.- ' ,' i E"-,1 t?'- , .'.. , [q .,,
L'

. ', .' " '
0 I I I I' I I I ' I I I t I 'i C)

OUt Npv Dec; Jan Feb Mkir Apr Nay jim jul Aug Sep Da
2021 . ' ' - . . " ' · .. . . ·' · 2022

This Month I.ast Month This Month Avg Daily High
,LastYear ""

@H@H@F@
'

OCT 12 2U22

Akeep
BMlngs not paid In Ml will Incur a late charge of $5.00or 5% of the delinquentamount(whicheverIs greater) thatwill beadded to your account,

V SEND
P)

"
ClayEIectricC00perative,gck j:::,::.'::::: '=ATµlchgt,meErlerd~rauve,=K rc-m'n£ChargesDue 10/28/22 $73.00J
PO Box 308 jbtalAmount Due $95.00)
KeystcmHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAYYOUR BILL24/7 Checksmust be in U,S, fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.
ONLINE:Checkor credit/debhcardat ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

&=-a Ill ||||
" W CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE

PO BOX308 5

5955 1 mb 0.515 5 5955 KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FI. 32656-0308
eagle landing limited partnsp c-23 l[[r|Ih|µl[lhhd[llrqIhdMTlj|'|'|hhi|l|l|lhh ty5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FI, 33351-4761 '

ll|¶II|IIu||+"|"II|'hjlIll|'¶'jIll4||l|'||h6|II|'jl|l

llb474U31, 00000¶5000



,ez"js:y"" CONTACT US

A: " ""

y
" "" " " .· '- Phone: 800-224-4917

&?P'· "'"2%'
-i S:"" .' ' >"i""·; ' :' ,.9'

.
' Web: ClayElectric.com

_ Ag:.. ·,, " ,
Y' a, ? '.I 3. . .,.'

2 6
..-

, Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy' Cooperative '

"' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure /
" "

"' "
,1.·' .7

the problemis not withinyourelectrical system. k' .'
. ,' . ,,'

> If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

> Alwaysstay away from downedpower lines.

""") '

I

I:"""""""""""' i)

r-r -=-a
i. ' "' i f

),

imi
1 i

:. (-C,'"": !'jj "' jrl
I

" ,__
"__ 3

i "M ' a,
-- . .. . .... .

,
'.,"S>' I

C/ayE/ectrlcCQcjpercrtlvewasratedbyourcustomers

i

i B'-'k'qi {, " ' " 'F '! "A "

1

"
" #'1'in QjstomerSatisfaction e

e& km:ai aM m'%nrC
j with ResicientiaiElectricService I busirw::m...

-
,Sir 4 g ddVe

0
g Dcmmh:"d tt'€z @iyy",

3

!:.

-?·, :, AmQng Cooperatives
,

" i
, m, ,, ,

' ' ' "
E."?d2" m""' ela.R.«"d'ri¢'qa¶lIi¥oR3{1QR.¶$lt,ldR&ercQm/qwa

<3, ' . %'"" ueA 3E&ri s'Mng S.aAav!
,S".i1a y3 w, '" ' ""S":' """' """ ' ' -3 "·3:·'-','z"p:?2'"*" i "

i

_DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed costs that comedirectlyfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of how muchelectricityis used, These costs include the cost of the meter, wireand other equipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or busiriess, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilitieshave sometypeof an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's cost of powerpurchased
wholesalefromSeminoleElectric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power costAdjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the qualityof life of our members and their communities.

. m , gC7:
,

fj I'""' t' '"' "' "" '"'
E ' 'Z F ,' "' i". i,

a ' " *'""':b'":0mwm4ye»=""3'"'t' " 7""'" "%""@%: ' "' "':'"" p"%!¥7-%*-u—a?&%

, :,' ·
' % /

, z .f , ' ' S
' .

'-Ms7
Auto Pay ' ;""

.,
,." By Phone >, ^ ,' Onhne e ?' Pay Stations

,, , '" g Nail
Freerecurring '~~.̂ ' Freewith "%_

,
,A' Free with "%"Zw,,

,,,

,*i-'u" $1,50service ""7:y$,y Mail checkor
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee** cash payments "' money orderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card.Visit C[ayElectric,com Cooperative
card. Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P,0, BOX308

clayElectric,com. pay stations. KeystoneHeights,
FL32656



YYNN

"
ClayElectric Cooperative,h. :==::%::';'""'"°"

ATmchsrane Encey"ConpemriveNt
StatementDate: 10/13/2022

· ,a 0 . · l - . 0 , ·. . " Current Bill Due Date: 11/03/2022

,·y Total '" '. Previous Balance $1,320.00
Due to the natural gas marketremaining h|ghr ,g Amount Due '.',,, Payment Received 09/30/22 -$1,320.00
Clay Electric has no choice but to implement "/
another rate increase, beginning in October. if ,,\ BalanceForward 80.00

Members using the industryaverage of 1,000 :1 'i 'I

Current ChargesDue 11/03/22 $1,629.00
kWh o' powerwillpay$'59.50.a$'9.60 '1 $1b629·00 ]1

increase. The higher costof power is refkcted in i . /4
/ 7

the Power Cost Adjustment(PCA) on this bill ','\, "/
statement. The additional amounteach member '". DueDate: '.
pays will vary depending on howmuch electricity ' 11/03/2022

.

.:'is used.

t"- A -' "" " ReadingDates Readings ", ."
- "

,

" '" Rate$¶h!edu e Oe.scnpticm
.

" MeterN0· EtOrn To - PreviOus PYesent Multipher. kWhysage 1

i, generaL'serv.|cC NON DEM'AND ' '

152191563 09/13/22 10/12/22 84232 94180 1 9,948 i

kwh MonthlyUse IIA y MonthlyHigh3 MonthlyLow·3 Temp i

a,,,,,Ch,,g,
' Current SCrviCeDetai! "

-
' '

'"$27

ClO
1

'"°° t,.
.

i '.i
t t ! i

x-
"""' " "" ""' , '° i Energy Charge 9,948 kWh @ 0.0813 $808.77 ·

"°" fi'"'z<-
., .

.'," n 'I zM:±""'j i
i'

, .'s ,,
I PowerCostAdjustment 9,948 kWh @ 0.0600 $596.88

{

'"°' r'g ,
"i 'r'M

_
am"";' i I "1 k;:jF'"i"

_
0 i FLA Gross Receipts Tax $36.72 i

:: 1 m M±m^L!' ' .J~"!,,.L!,.,"Li L i 1' L " r '° i Florida State Sales Tax $102.12j

6000
j'! I-! -Li j—i ±WI.7 "Li.' i_i '...u' L-' ] ' 'L '" 45

I Clay CountySales Tax $22.04 i

.
'

__,
,'

, ',1': U"Ll:?',L|I"Ll&-i }'1 , . , r I Clay Co PublicSer Utility Tax $35.05 ?

::: 1
'i ;.'"i:-j-

.i I' r:-'{ '"1 |"'"-LJ'-'I i" T: .j ; §_" " '°
?

OpElrat|onRound Up $0 42 t
5

,,0,
i -p|'f 't'"; :i1 ",.L_l,·i '"i l..,"r'"u[ U;,'lu_', 16 t. Total Current Chargesfor this Location

,

$1,629.00,.¢
p i ;i,i Q.,} ,',.rm i,!l't!i "j3 ji-,'i [,'"1 ','t |',',1

, 0Ojd
Nov Dec: Jarl Feb Mar Apr May Jur jul AW Sup Da

2021 ' .· : '. .· '. " ' ' ' · ' ' 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

·:' 9,948 ·.·, .', ' 9,316 " ,/.1 12,460
., ,'",' kWh ','L " kWh \'\ ',' kWh ", ,5

!i 7,9gdk%'h .i.' :

=
,',,: ;i, k:gdk%'h ,i:

,,,,
84°F ,:

", 343 .'.' '. 274 /
'? 430 .' · . "

Akeep
Billings riot paid lri full willincura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of tho dolinquentamount(whlcheverisgreater) thatwIll be added to youraccount.

V '::':
. ..',, AccountNumber 5875489c'qjz, ' /" ':,':-" 'i

' .P'- " ?" S "' . Current ChargesDue 11/03/22 $1,629.00

at i, e ,,,.'c , ,
",', Total Amount Due $1,629.00

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check or cradit/debitcardat ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

":'
1|

t-]' -'"-"
|i||i|||i|)i|i||||i|i|||l

pn'«" I ' .
D}SC,,VER i"" 7'"· :ip'l

""" ,
' ". -- ' ,. , CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 9

· 5643 1 MB 0.515 5 5643 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
eagle landing limited e'artnsp c-22 ll|rllhnnM'h||I|1r'|Ih'I|l|||TrI|'|'||lh||||I|I|l|| µa5385 N NOB HILL RD *'E
SUNRISE EL 33351-4761 Ed,:

|'MI|l|rj|jnIrT|I||IMWIr|l|||"|l'jd||{|'"l|

056?54L!M DljObb2¶0D5



A R y"' CONTACT US

&z'i¶",g' '""" "
,""

' '""i, i';" )0pelave, Inc, =:°=c'.::
Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy"CooperativeFlk Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES: DOWNLOAD OUR APP,
Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not withinyourelectricalsystem.

> If the outage is not withinyour system, report I '
it b,calling888-434-9844 MyCayElectnc

> Always stayaway from downedpowerlines.

"" - m'".s44
k "'"""""" "1' . '@R," ' .'

_=
·, """.)

I

).EU9,\VER

C7
:

,

=
:) '

,,
:

"'
., ' -,._

7

'"" )';::
!3": I] :,

"

,=_— -—- .l3 · ""T L- ' ,..,,,

C/ayE/ectricCoopwatlvewasrutedbyourcustomers Membersget great deals
#1.in CustomerSatisfaction at k»ca1emd niatkma?

' with"Residentia1Electric Servke busi|aEsstas every day*
j

.
- - Amcjng CQokeratives ' .' Tnk:s#d the app

y

I

,.q ..' .:."' "
' -'"- ·' "

' i
- ' -"

' )" "' "

r
'i an¢ start s&viTkgtoda d

µ"' ' "r" !' 'T'T"::""°'.mwm.-a$E)jdRQmr'0!r'"""#
.', )'II

_ __,
"

__
J

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat cqit)cdirectlyfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wireand otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses, All utilities have sometype of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's costof powerpurchased
wholesalefrom Seminole Electric Cooperative, The fluctuationin the Power CostAdjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation,
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectricSservice area for the purpose of improving the qualityof life of our members and theircommunities.

'^ ^ ,
-

, """" @W"~,, "XK"\
·' .2',".\ " I "i f" L=~L%:.'::) \f.£%K%'S"" 'm Auto Pay y :,1 By Phone

id

^ [j=~\ ,jpayStations 1,.",13EyMail
«wg Free recurring Y%=G Freevyth Yw_=1 Freewith r~_,w" $1,50 service ".,-%'*-> Mail checkor

paymentsfrom checkmgl " checking/savings fee** cash payments money orderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit CIayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enrollat Call(844) 9%-2704, CIayElectric.com, for a list of authwized P,0, Box308
ClayElectric,com. paystations, KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



YYNN
·'3

Cl y El ,i C t ' I ""' us online at Cla,Electrlc.com
d ecpc oope dive, n 'o11Free: (800)-224-4917

A Touchstme Enugy'
Cmpemive'Q

StatementDate: 10/13/2022
a 0& h 5 - . 0 , ,

Current Bill Due Date: 11/03/2022
Total Prevtous Balance $133.00

Due to the natural gas marketremaining high, '

Amount Due
, Payment Received 09/30/22 -$133.00

Clay Electric has no choice but to implement ,. ·' __------_another rate increase, beginning in October. " " BalanceForward $0.00

Members using the industry average of 1,000 '
, Current ChargesDue 11/03/22 $139.00

kWh O' powc'y"' pay $'59.50.a$19.60 $1 39 00
"'

increase. The higher costof power is re¶ected in ®

the Power cost Adjustment(PCA) on this bill ,'

statement. The additional amount each member " Due Date:
pays will vary depending on how much electricity 11/03/2022
is used.

ReadingDates Readings Multiplier kWh Usage', '.'R,ateScheayle}Des¶i!)tiQn?,,.-' ..' :' " MeterNo·
From To Previotw Present

\,
GENERALSERV1C,E-NON DEMAND 152191565 09/13/22 10/12/22 26544 27210 1 666 .!

kWh MonthlyljseP-l ,g,' McmthlyHigh · MonthlyLow Temp
,

Current Service Detail
: AccessCharge $27.00 i

,%, ,,

1 j,1

,,- -

_
90 ! Energy Charge 666 kWh @ D 0813 $54.15 'I -.1

900 ,,-, '""
·-.-- i-Rt

,
-" "" ,,&,. ·' -- - ,,

' PowerCost Adjustment 666 kWh @ 0.0600 $39,96 t

L,;c ' " , '- .%" i FLA Gross Receipts Tax $3.11 !

75° '=¥*-µ,s:ar7 "/"1
.. .

·%"i " ' '° ' FloridaStateSalasTax $8.63 6

'°° t. 1
:" :. '"' 'i7' 1 77"' ' '

r
' 'Yi "} \ .'} ' t , '" " 45

: Clay CountySales Tax $1.86 :

450 ,
': I' " : " Fj ": i' 'l-;' ": ' ' : ' : ' C ay Co Publ c Ser Utility Tax $3 35

'

- . I' I I "" ' i " I i ' ' '- ; t '§; I ' 30
,® _:" ,U

,

'
t : '

·

,
, , . _ '_ 1_ -

' OperationRound Up $0.94 '

160 4 :

'
!,-7 E:'l |z,R:',,g i."jj';"i I-' L: ,,!_.

:_'
'_

'_ - "
'
Total Current Chargesfor this Location $139.00 '

' i'-q i'""i !""-1 ,'""' i" '".'1 {':"1 ;" I'I) I 'I "I' ' I ' I I ' I I " ' i t J I F D

om Nw Dbg Jan Feb Nir Apr May jun JUl Aug S¶p Oct

2021 ' ' '. · .· ' ' ' . .
:

" 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

.." 666 ". ,'y 731 ', ,' 578 , ,'·
,',' kwh ',\, /,1' kWh ',, /',' kWh

, ,
'

.i 29da# ; 11 34days ,' 't 29day,$ : '. 84"F
,

· Avgkkh /1 ',', AvgkWh t! ,'. AvgKhh i,' ,"

23 ',,' ' 22 ",' " 20
,

I'
..'/

Akeep
Billings not paid In full willincura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the dellnquMamount(whicheverlsgreator) thatwill be added to your account.

V/:':;:'s-
y'

,
Account Number 5929377

-
s:-,;'"g

' '"

""} '"'"'!;- i' ' -,.:·.' . Current ChargesDue 11/03/22 $139.00
Ato I I ,y'C µ ,1'

"-"g Total Atnount Due $139.00
PO Box308
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in US. funds and drawn on a US. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credit/debltcard at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile

:" ,

i|||||ii|||||i|||ii|l||||

'f/y,2»:4 ' Dls,C.
VER]

'::_. :. .'pj

_

" |U'± ,Z® CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd ||IrI|hN|Ihhdll|rqIh'l|||l|TrI|'|'||lh||||I|I|l|I µi,'z
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 ,SZ

115¶2¶377 0000b3¶01jh



%=Ea?v"'"' CONTACT US

,g!--):::"':" i' 'j '".'" .'""' ':"0l)elaf|'ve, Inc, ::b:'=:=
Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative!§L&:
Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
the problemis not withinyourelectrical system.

> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report 1 iit by calling 888-434-9844 MyCayElectrc
> Always stay away from downedpowerlines.

,? "1

__ ,

i

ppo_wer
\

i 'C"
·

r"r_>
k t

i' EM
)

,

I 3%" IJ7, ",,i, '"' i' ",,:

!

,-A.
_. ... ...=---_3 t

,, ,_
'-.. si

..-..,

C/oyElectr/cCooperativewasratedbyourcummcw Membersgm qteat deds
#1 in CustomerSatisfactjon at ku:ai smd Haf,icmaj

·
"' " businessesc¥"ee'y day3'

,
-with Residential ElectricService "

;.1·- '- ., .
"Among CQopetatives

,
-

,
Downkmd the %pp

E'."€ #..'-
=l.&Wer?WlQ%HtKFQr®oµow.*ltldRQmEe=4;?ii.: :i?i?t md siart savtngtodM

F' it";j
..

,j.:;' ": '
TB ' " " '.'· e' "' ' 'zz3y S .:.. .' 'P', T.-z-m-"¥a"" L

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat come directlyfromservingan individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costsincludethe costof the meter, wireand otherequipmentused to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billingexpenses. All utilitieshave sometypeof an access charge.
PowerCost Adjustment: The Power CostAdjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole ElectricCooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation,
Operation RoundUp: OperationRound Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizationsin Clay ElectriCsservice area for the purposeof improving the qualityof life of our membersand their communities.

b ["""""%>
*,
a""~.% ^="'kf' Q-jS,-' '."

. . _

1" 1 "\ q" "Lmlm=d":"·.-w'. " Xm AutoPay 'C"" By Phone \0=g=mN1& JPayStations'
\L

»,;
'""')JMai1

"

Free recurring ' ==rs3 Freewith Y%,
»_k" Free with V,

m,~
wY $1,50 service kG ·:9 Mail check or

paymentsfrom checkingl " checking/savings " fee** cash payments moneyorder to:
checking/savings or savings account,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)9%-2704, ClayE\ectric,com, for alist of authorized P,0, BOX308

ClayElectric,com. paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



1> '%k. '.
?

Customer:SouthVillageCommunityDevelopmentDistrict
I

,

i

Invoice' Effective Transaction ."'

.' ·
. .

_

"' '.""' ' D'esicri.ptio
,,,.

'- 'µ' .
" "'- .'"'. -': '- '

": ." -. "tit' :': "2,ii,i."f: ¢ik: Mi¢i!§"%'"";'-'"."' {

mmrmrmm'tmm'mmmt'"i', ' ""'" '"""" ""' " "-" """ " """""' " ' "'"" '" '""'"'" ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '" .. ...- ... .'...' ..' .., , .., :" ...
' " " ""' .... :' .j...;...· h. ; '·' ·';;,,· . - .." ' ' " ' ""·' ·· ' ' '·' ' '"··"-'"-' -" "-' '"···"--"" - "" ·'·" ' · " ·"""""·":"" ":" "'

Policy #100122144 10/01/2022-10/01/2023
b
I

Florida InsuranceAlliance {

I

16654 10/01/2022 Renewpolicy !

Package - Renewpolicy 101,431.00 i

iDue Date: 9/6/2022 1

I
i
Z

i

i

t
?'

· .g"Z, ..· # ·iv"'"1i .E i

,"'""' C":' \ i<"' 1 %$ ,>""5 I

i -·:-..-.' zt"" ! c* 'Ue '"i i :

" %. G
1

Z% P"??.

t
I

i g1{ t' L'"s""3 . .&, .
,.E'

" '""J 1

%km)' t!
t

m
K L , c)j µ( ,,j' ;

?
?

' ' I

t:t'i "%* r2, !. e Us c"o
!

f

I

$

:
p i

i
:

:'.y.' ..'!

,

."Totdd . ', ' ' ""

$ 101,431.00

' . " j:
, ,, . .

'it
,, ":. .7' , .i' ii 1!.7,.: !,1 'ii"i ",! 'i i'm

FORPAYMENTSSENTOVERNIGHT:
Bankof AmericaLockboxServices,Lockbox748555,6000FeldwoodRd. CollegePark, GA 30349

Remit Payment To: Egis InsuranceAdvisors (321)233-9939',.. ",' ." " '
'. Date ' ', ' ' '."'.'

": ' ·'· '.:,:, ..::'.,:i'·

P.O. Box 748555
Atlanta,GA 30374-8555 sclimer@egisadvisors.com 09/06/2022

L



i

\

" )))),')937',:,Z!,ce

" PREMIUM SUMMARY
L,

/

,7

SouthVillageCommunityDevelopmentDistrict
c/o GovernmentalManagementServices - North Florida475 West Town Place, STE #114

)

St. Augustine,FL 32092
,
S

' Term: October1, 2022 to October1, 2023

. Quote Number: 100122144

I

t ,

', PREMIUM BREAKDOWN
1'

,
Property(IncludingScheduled Inland Marine) $82,760

)i

Crime Not Included

',' Automobile Liability NotlnclQed
i

.
Hired Non-OwnedAuto Included

,

' Auto Physical Damage Not Included
T

,j GeneralLiability $14,896
i

Public Officialsand EmploymentPractices Liability $3,775

,
DeadlyWeaponProtectionCoverage Included

TOTAL PREMIUM DUE $101,431

' IMPORTANTNOTE

Defense Cost - Outsideof Limit, Does Not Erode the Limit for General Liability,Public OfficialsLiability,and
Employmentrelated Practices Liability.

!j
Deductibledoes not applyto defense cost. Self-insuredRetentiondoes applyto defense cost.

1

., Additional Notes:

General Liability includes LiquorLiability
' Occurrence$1,000,000; Aggregate $2,000,000

Deductible$0
i

Page 1 8

.i

,



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check RemitTo:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1 !57
Facsimile404-222-4654

Wire TransferRemitTo:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

FirstNational Bank ofOmaha

October 14, 2022 Kutak RockLLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: InvoiceNo. 3 124399
Client Matter No. 19723-1

Mr. Jim Oliver
South Village CDD
Governmental Management Services

-
St. Augustine

Suite 1 14

475 West TownPlace
St, Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3 124399

19723-1

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel

For Professional LegalServices Rendered

09/06/22 K. Buchanan 6.50 1,787.50 Prepare for and attend board meeting
09/07/22 K. Buchanan 1.30 357.50 Review matters related to budget

hearing and submission of
assessmentroll

09/08/22 K. Buchanan 0.90 247.50 Perform meeting follow up; review
golf course survey; confer with
district manager

09/09/22 K. Buchanan 0.60 165.00 Reviewmeeting minutes
09/12/22 K. Buchanan 0.70 192,50 Review matters relating to budget

notices; confer with chairman and
district manager

09/13/22 K. Buchanan 5.00 1,375.00 Prepare for and attend board meeting
09/16/22 K. Buchanan 0.50 137,50 Pei'form meeting follow up; review

meeting minutes
09/20/22 K. Buchanan 0.20 55.00 Conferwith districtmanager
09/26/22 K, Buchanan 0.70 192.50 Prepare for and attend agenda call;

prepare resolutionregardingrates
09/26/22 j. Gillis 0.50 62.50 Draft resolutionand notices adopting

revised rates for amenity center

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCKLLP
South Village CDD
October 14, 2022
Client Matter No. 1 9723-l
InvoiceNo. 3124399
Page 2

facilities

TOTALHOURS 16.90

TOTALFOR SERVICESRENDERED $4,572.50

DISBURSEMENTS

TravelExpenses 222,10

TOTALDISBURSEMENTS 222.10

TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE $4,794.60

UNPAID INVOICES:

July 3 i, 2022 InvoiceNo. 3082868 3,743.60
September 22, 2022 InvoiceNo. 3110609 2,558.42

TOTALDUE $11,996&2

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



W

' i '

,,
'

,
" Mvotee,

' ' ' " : .''.? '? j't ' t : : , 7 k i " ): 22 t · ' : G '

, ,

':
,

"'
,'

j' "" " "' j'
, : " -

')' '

1nvoice#: 18670
t

, i

Date: 10/12/2022
'

i'- ? :J, ; ,
i? ',, ;

';
.' ( 'i .·.: ;, t',' j ' ,,

Billed To: South Village CDD project: 30080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing O/S
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

mm===%=m======== '

-'_Description Quantity Price Ext price

Mainlinerepairs@ clubhouseand tenniscouirtparking lots

(2) 2" mainlinerepairs 1.00 500,00 500.00

Notes:

InvokeTotal: $500,00

,
,C)"""̂ " I j-A \

LUQ JSca 6 e ""

,,.i
fVU C" O""" gu^ FM ' K S"

, ,
,

,

' ": nyot"c'o

t

),/':)))))) )J),m

,) a") Fuj ji gs

5000-i8 f"lighw:z'/ 17 No. ?35 Fleming island, FI- 321)03 Officr': (9M) 778-l ()30 Fax: (904) 77(i-'i('ki5
!":}C];')

E mail:c:iyan@treeamlgc)Mmtdoi)r,con'i V'kbsite: t'\'v^'Y,"|"l"€2e,c\l"ijiFiQT3(")ljt(i()['ik".t":(jl'?"i 1 tjf' 'i



1NVOfCE
.

T AY Invoice Number: 2022-238216

,
Invoice Date: 10/13/2022

' Due Date: 11/13/2022

Clay Today
3513 US Hwy 17
Fleming Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

BILLTO Advertiser
Sarah Sweeting South VillageCOD clo GMSLLC

South Village COD clo GMS LLC
475 W TOWN PL CustomerfD
#114 20081
ST AUGUSTINE,FL 32092

POll )"b'
t

ii;aj""jYQar )AdTittT"TAdsize 7Coior |Ad Column jAd Inch RvQi¢cNotes i Net

"""' °""" -—) "'""" °"' !g¶'-!?-r)._l )'°""""""' ' '")""8'"""" )' j'"°°' '°"' C::

C','!'. "
'

C"""""" " """"" " s'UiQ

Please mail paymentsto:
Osteen Media Group
3513'US Hwy 17
Fleming Island Florida 32003

i) I! """-'"- '('-.s'." t);'"'..: lil i:4"' ,!i'::j"j '

Affidavitattachedto this invoice,
)'") iit:'i ' i) )!i|:l:! I))

, , ,

' j|f't
», ., , ,,..,, , ., ,., ,

tZf

Please call the officeat 904-264-3200}f you would like to pay by credit card,

Please pay from this lnvoico, Email for inquiries or questions - 1egal@daytodayonline,com, Thank you fol yourbusiness.

1

J

i



L

4

'"'"Z!%i%3 i" -.,'5' "" "' '"' '
'

'a' "
: .'. ' ". 2· g

"" -
,

G;
, ·R 1%@~

,

d.
".· 4: .' .i" t'

' '[; V ,. -'-&' ' " S': i

=
a'.

.
"

7 ". ' . k '
'

..
:a "" t.

k ' _7' ir'
>

- <

C ^
Y '.

S
G · ' . . i

?
L

S ' '$
:%

,, € '
-AE

, .-. " ' ' ' ' ' ' '

" f Noticeof Meeting
Lgcc.

^

"-"-".
=~Yk-4yA ' Southvilkuje

' 1?ufsl¶ f'2 'r tu'7l":f}))tm '
"

i ====:
%'f'SU,B,ViSOh$

d iha3ouih VillagoCommuoilyDeva\0pman!
PUBLISHERAFFIDAVIT ' Disiti¢twill be holdQFi Tuixiday, Octolm:25,

2022al mop,m,at thc Eaglel.ntidlng Rge)|·
CLAY TODAY demo Club, 3976 Eagle Laridhig pA'kwnr

OfMBO Pavk, FioMa32n65,ThemealingaPublished \Vee1dy I openIq lha ublicandwill& condudadin m-Fleming}slatid, Horida i cordanca
wiht

IhaptoMonsof FloridaLawfOl

' Comnwnityt)&velopnientDistricts.A COfjYof
liiQ ago'mia {or tiii8 megliflgmayb9 oblamd

STA'1'EOF'FLORIDA (rum lite DistiictMmagu ut 475Wc3i Tom
COUNTYOF CLAY· " Pk¢0,Suite114 St. AUgUslina, Ft. a2092(md

' ' p|10ng (904) 9415850).Thl8 tneelingmy be
toritinuedtoadale,timo,and,placejto6'e3spacl'

Beforethe ul}der.uE',[ledauthoritypersonal appeared . timon fht3racordal1hornE3D!tn¶.
C

Ihij;h C'stccn,whoon'o:tth
m·s that he is the published of '

qo%=m:e?,:=:':,,^=::
' '

1 ' ' Ch
" " '

'\ lL
" ' phYsMfimpahmentEhcjUldconfactth9 DI$\N1the :;Ci, y loday" :t n '\v8}jq}'ltpubhsht'd v' 'kly tel Fleming - Ohk» at (®4)gdo-m al leasttwocalandar

;Island in (Jay County, FJorid:t; that the amchej coµy of : daysprior to fha mealing.ii you ata heaping 1

a(i\:eftiscment
' 0( spaachimpaiM,pjQQ$8contact1[\8 fiomQ i

Rmay SeNieal 1·800-955h8770,(or aid in con-
i

I3ehiµa Tacbnglha Dlslrlcloflica.
' " Each persmWMdeckdos to 8ppb&I anyaction

ktkend ihastimaetinqsis advised(hatµetaon
will nsada tecot¢i of hie ptocaadingsandthat

hit the imtlert}r Noticeof meetingSuuthVilkpc CDI) " tmmdingly, the ptmon my nBl3d to mutei (hat a veshatlm recotd of lljg pro¢eMing9is

I made, hl¢)lKjiRBLthe taslimoriyand eyidqnce)
7

i upon whichSUCnapµMis la be basod. !

i 1\ntuileeGileS
LEGAL: 409!0 : D/Sltict Manugar I

' Legal40MOµubl{ghedOct 13, 2022m Clay
caunty'a ClayTocky iicmpapar

Waspnblishcdin said tiewsµper in the issues: I

Oct. 13, 2()22 !

:

b

¥ i;

i
;

MthntFunhct$Ay6 tlmt said "Clay1iulay" is a ncwspiiiptr
;

p\jCilshed ill Flemingklmd, in said Clay Cotmty, i'brida, ;uid :
!

that the said ntwsµpedIiisiwr;toforc bccsi continuausly
'

!

;

i publishedin said Clay County, ]' otich,\Vcekly, and hasbeen !

entered asPcriotlka]materialmmcr at" the post
O1Tieein OrimpcPiit'k,insaid Clay County, Florida,{br
period of one yenr tjexl fn"oreeding the hist pnbliciuionof"

E

{he machedcopy d adwrtiscnwnt;and afTutnt further$ilj'$ i

E

that he hzs ncithce paid nor promisedany ptrson,firm or ' I

corporationatiy discount,rebate, commissionor rdusidU)1 i

the purposeof securing this advediscment[nr publicaticm isi ,'

:

the said tl[:\v&|japet.
I

'/u&bcc"
;

;

;

Sworn tomc and subscribed beforesine H)-13-22 ' {

' t
a

I

I
1

I
E
E

I

meue^m^v~^to~^^m
I

"i'j ' st ""'. \\A'
\jt(i~ °q' '"""""I""""" i, i

,
' '} " ,

¥$1':!'gmsm)|3!;u:'(> ^J'\^J " 4 , ,"u C Q- b!'}, e"( tnLs:$<Nm!*a.'k .'."^ S -( "^^n^^'~^^^^^^r^+mj'rr ·
;%. _>

NOTARYPUJJLIC, STATEO)'1'j.ORlDi\
«

.
«

!

3513 US FI\VY 17 FlemingIslandFI, 32M)3
;
! 'it1cphonc(%4)264-3200

mx (904) 264-3285
i E-Mitil:kgd@cklyt{}di\y(m]ine.c{)$l}
', ChrisUeWayne dKisfi¢@o$tecnmediu:rotjl7,c(jm '

12

?

r

i



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC §nvoke1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice#: 283
Invoice Date: 6/10/22

Due Date: 6/10/22
'

Bill To: Case:

SouthVillageCDD
P.O. Number:

475 WestTown Place
Suite 114
St, Augustine,FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amourit
Preparaiionof O&M AssessmentMethodologyReport 2,500.00 2,500.0j

¢

Total $2,500.00
.. . ,,,., ,- . ., ., .... , . . . .._

Paymenis/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $2,500.00

,



msE=Eau!a=uuQ; . _J ,__,,,_,, ,, ,__
1'9 t'/"lU'li! {j(f'[ f"j'? I3t'tiF1¥,Y¢ll{.;.T:it t:ut'.i.:Yi's.:$yui

i==aLm t. Mu~' '
!

I
1¢ Vl.S4

' '",'
i

' ,- ==
i

.L7,'/«' 't"CAxut>.'nr'. I
1

m, 4E'-.·f:.,m.-,.',..·,.-,·-,, ,
.

1

Po Bqx 20122 i ' ,' ' '

Tampa, Ft. 33622-0122 i .'

(904)262-5500

L:AEi!NINuiiAml3 rme_ 8ma%l"" "" " "'
t

, ,,
,'. 7t -,, "-:

:k)yyly'".
. --- - - -- —-j 719371 10/24/2022 $2,862,00

SOUTHVILLAGECOD
JAMESHAHN
3989 Eag|eLandirig Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Orange Park, FL 32065 Po Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

0D000000075695001000000003646600000028620U14 PleaseReturn this portion with yourpayment

Xmoice 3646€18 po #

)

Date , Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

Ea@k Lutd[s}g P&rkvsay,€kmge Park, 14 OxatigaPmk.,FL 32%5
!Ci/i/Z022 WaterManageruent - Zone 1,WaterManagemetit' - $95400 S0.00 $95'1.011

Zone 2,\iVater {qanagemenk- zanea
$954,00 $U,00 $954,00

$95'L00 $0.01) $954.00

1

Weaseremtpaymentfor this month'sm'""' la C c!? "
'"A lrc{ L"

I

t-
f

C "L eLL nO,.
,,,, ,,,_,,...:,-. ..S :>""""'

— -y'"" :g

I'ij ""jjiL,,.;' '"U "/' '\---"""

n')-' A "" ,IA as C) j1~ '
i.__,_d

t

CiediB $0.(10

Adjmtment $0.00

AMOUNTDUE )

$2862.00

Accourit#719371 Lic#:

,



J WVO!CE
lnvoico jj! ! 67()3')1 i'"& TheLakeDoctors, inc. '

AquaticManagementServices " ' Account LE

,

7193'7! '

tjµ SJL .

. ' , , ^ .. K T ,. . , .A .. , , t A,a. .

Invoice Date
)

7/1/2.(R2 :

d65i Salistmiy Rd.. Suiic!S5. Jackscm'ilk. FL 32?5(s :

Ell: (90'1) 43 1-3914 ! Due Date ) 7/1 1/2(122
,

i · 2

tjill To ) ' Rep : JB
'

! )

; SOUTH VILLAGECOD

:"°'"""": '""'"}

,, '
'

i

d

:".
' )' 3')89 uACL.E1,/\ UNG P zWY !

! hr'oice Que. tions:j
ORANGE"PA'EGK,FLCh' M 32(1(,5

:
:

,
AR OLakeDoc ors co n

]

,

Purchase OrderNumber 1 Terms i Invoice DateReflectsMonthdS
C

' ' NET lV DAYS ServicePruvidc'tt

Item i Description Amount)

.
!

i Monthh"WaterManagementSen'ice(R) ) 2,862A(l ,

) ' P

?

i
S

)

a'Ai :
nAtucU )

: " "i) "LAJ ho '
'

.
'

>

, ' T

)
)

e '

.1 :. "' '!-, :-( -_7" '

)

jl' '"I) J ' '

j

, Z ,Sq€jitA :

h t
t ,

?

t ' ' i

, Thanh yuu! Foryourbus,inccs1

)

Total im"oiee
'

$2,862.00
7

Pleasehiciude youraccountnuniher md invoicenumber die yaur checkwith ymr reinitkuicemb,
Pkase remitpaymentsta: The Lake Doctors,kc.

LOCKBOX
PO Box Z0122
Tainµa, FL 33622M22

i

RemittanceStub
' AmountEnclosed ] ) Invoice # : 670391

,

: )

Account # 719371
Pi ,

j Date
,

7/1/2022
3

?

.
;

i EMTo 1

' Southvillagecdd
) ){f payingbycreditcard,fillout below

)

HCNQURSGOLF
) ) Maslerciird Visa AmericauExpress ,

)

3')89 EAGLELANDINGPK\VY ;Card g
)

oR.¢uqGEPARK, FLORIDA32(Ki5
: j Card Va'ifi¢afil)l) Li

_,._ , . , . ._ , , ,' Exp. Date #
,

i 1

' Print Name
i 'Billing Address:

_
Check box ifkime as aborc

1

7

For address and contactupdates, pleaseemailus at
eustomersen'i¢e@lakedoctors.eom,

: Signature


	Agenda
	III.       Affidavit of Publication 
	IV. B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2023-01
	VI.        Approval of Minutes of the October 25, 2022 Meeting 
	VIII. Public Hearing Adopting User Rates and Fees for Eagle Landing Golf Club and Recreational Facilities, Resolution 2023-02
	IX. Consideration of Resolution 2023-03, Adopting Revised Records Retention Policy 
	X. A.        Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Results 
	B. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Evaluation Metrics 
	XI. A.  General Manager - Report 
	XIV. A.                 Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending October 31, 2022
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



